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fr. J. B. Hotis)
T, L. VUenonall

T
. O. Creger N
The Attorney Gencral . September 8, 1973
N\,

[ Dirdetdr, FBI
\ de, 1 - Mr. S. F. Phillips

U, [S. SEJATE SELECT COMMITIEE ~N
u.h, INTELLIGEICE ACTIVITIES (88C) ALLWFWWNG@WWED

HEREIN| $S5FIED : N
DATE BYQF dﬁ/ -
s, .

Lefercence is maede to this Burcau's letter and
memorandum dated September 3, 1975, vhich effected a partiel
! delivery to the SSC of materials concerning Dr, Martin Iuther
\ King, Jr., based on 8SC requests dated July 8, 1975, and July
\ 14, 1575. — .

\ e

o

Enclosed for your epproval cnd forwarding to the ]
S8C is the original of a meworandum in further portisl responon
to the aforementioned two SSC requests.

F 1 ilso enclosed for your recordsz is a copy of the

, menorsndum vwhich is belog delivered to you with & set of the

; meterials vhich cre beiny delivered to the SSC. \ ‘

Znclosures (2) ‘ ¥ ,
S "
| o Q—E“\‘("Uﬁ}\} a2 K
| ~
" p 1 - The reputy Attorney Gencral
Lxtention: ifcheel T. Shabhecn, Jr.
. Specisl Counsel for {\*

Intelligence Coordipet

ST.100 R\:-c“‘6 5 SEP 1%)"“}%\

Assec. Di. —— QPP eks ﬁ)}“{"/  pIoy -
o (9) s e v:’oc/Cf./
Asst, Dir.: ‘/ -

Admin.

pamin. —— NOTH: Single copies of the 7/8 and 14/75 SSC requests are
ext. atles — attached to the file copy of enclosed IHM. Exact copies of the
b e —materials being furnished are meinteined in the office of the
tdent. — SENSTUDY Project and a detailed record has been maintained
" ——of the materials furnished. Arrangements have been nade for a
T Loborerery —— representative of the Legal Counsel Division to deliver the

| oo o, 'zttached memorandum as well es the materizls being provided to

;b

Training Si§f5 . M .
Legal Cyzn e._StP !i ‘//) @L e
Telephon! od ( pu .
Director Sec'’y —  MAIL ROOM [  TELETYPE UNIT [ / { :I e l‘/)“’ £33 ﬁ’( GPO : 1975 O - 569-020
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Mintz

- ,_‘)’«‘. - Mr. J . 1:.
(L - Mr. J. B. Hotis)
1 - Mr, W. R, Wannall |
1 - Mr. W. O. Cregar
1 - Mr, S. F. Phillips
- 62-116395
September 8, 1975
N \M
o°‘§\e°
z A0S U. S. SEN/ATE SELECT COMMITIEE TO
SO STUDY GOVERRMENTAL GPERATIONS UITH
\’\‘\% ‘\‘\e‘) RESPECT TO IfELLIGENCE /CTIVITIES (SSC)
S?‘\’e(l
\'\9&

feference is made to the letter from the Chairmen
of the SSC to the ALttorney General dated August 28, 1975,
! requesting delivery of previously-requested FBI materials
pertalning to Dr. Martin Luther Xing, Jr. Roference is also
maGe to FBY memorandum deted September 3, 1975, vhich
effected delivery of msterials in partial response to SSC
requests dated July 8 and 14, 1975.

Materials requested in Ttems 7 and 19 of the
July 8, 1975, regquest and in Ttems 7, 8, 9, and 13 of the
July 14, 1975, request are being delivered to the SSC with
this memorandum.

: It is noted that Item 7 of the July 14, 1975,

; request referred to the original of en F3T Uirector

' memorandun dated lovember 17, 1963, to i'esrrs. Tolron,
Belmont, Delioach, Rosen, and Suliiven. o such memorandum

W could be located in FBI files. However, & similarily-
' aadressed memorandum dated liovember 7, 1963; was located and
\ ‘ is being furnished, as it apperently is the mem%aaﬁ"@m»of ]
S$SC interest. ’ U)//,‘ My
| e (\K 4 \
“Fs“‘ Dire —— h k “.\ .

Dep. AD Adm. _ Vith respect to ocur responce to ITtem 13 of the RV
[Dep- s Tuly 14, 1975, request, two additiocnal documents (13a ang "‘«, \:‘

Asst. Dir.: . . " .

P s 13b) are responsive but are ircluded in response to Item 9 J

?*) come ¥ —and therefore ave not cduplicated under Item 13. woc

3 Files & Com. — "h‘\ ~ o @
j Gen. Inv. \} L \ i ‘/

(dent. — s e ‘s This document s prepared in response to your request and is not for dissemi-
:"f",e,cm"—SFP'ekS j"}'%&tion outside your Committee. Its use i3 limited to official proceedings by
Laborarory (8) yO’lwr C;%mmiti;fe and the content may nut be disclosed to unauthorized person~
1o, & Eval, nel without the express approval of the FBI .,
s ; ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY TO AG {)U/\ . 966
Training B )

egal Coun. t . T ": {:" & 1 '_‘ ‘ - ( he / I" -
one km. Lg\‘\ L T i
e QCM&,

Spec. lav.

or Sec’y —  MAIL ROOM{] TELETYPE UNIT [}
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e With‘reSPect to the eXCialon of the material belng
'.dellvered hevewith, appropriate notations appear where
‘the excisions. ¢oneern the protection of an”informant or a’
*peculiarly sen81tive fareign intelligence operation. All
- other excisions pertain to portions. ‘which ectually. summarlze
or quote from” conversations monitored durino electronic

'surveillance of Dr. King. In'most cases,. it can: ba ‘asecertained 'vi

- precisely which informatlon in FBI files came from electronlcv‘_.u
" -surveillences of Dr. King; howeVer, there: éxist .dreas where T
~ documentation of the Anformation’ is not precise and no IR
- .accurate’ determin&tion can - be made. Therefore, ‘no assurances -
.. can be given that portions of the material.being. furnished . i
.=l . do not contain information’ developed as a result of electronic
'*c;jsurveillanCes of . Dr., Klng. 4:;¢::h4¢a. Vs L : : :
PR : In connectlon with any response where we haVe
;.J,gf”if}included Xeroxes of newspaper articles or nevs teléases, we
©. 27 .7 have not’ necessarxly furnished all relating to a particular
. .7 -matter which may ‘be- scattered throughout FBI. files, ‘but have.
1 1ix}{gﬁ;included those readily available and generally representative
“fg.‘f-;Tiﬂf the media accounts of the - particular matter. An example
T f:'would be’ those included in the response to'” em. 7 of the
'*ﬁEJuﬁy 8; 1975 SSC request e .

¥

e The remainmng materials in £ evSSC requests of July 8
i iand 14 ‘1975, . and August- 20, 1975, “(part’ VII) ‘are receiving
_,”;:continuaus attention and the’ results will be forwarded on’
ﬂ:“ii?a periedic bauis as uOOﬂ as possible._ ' U T

+ The =?Ai:jeofﬁey‘ffggné,;;al
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Ly i e s amim
- FPRAMK CHURCH, 10710, CHAIRMAR, L . - B d
., ¢ JOWH G, TOVIEN, TEXAS, VIC 2 CHAIR?A . B
PHILIP £, HART, MICH, ¢ ' HOWARD H. SAKER, IR, TENN. -
" WALTEFF, MONDAL I, 1RINN, PAaY GOLOWATER, ARIZ.
WALTER D, BURGLESTON, MY, CHARLES MC G. MATHIAS, Jit, MD,
RCOTAT MORGAN, d.C. RICHARD €, SCHWEIKER, PA, . N o~ P ; P
GARY HAXT, CSLO, ’b'r 'E s B £ 1o 5 YYICEIO
. o - Y s & 4
. WILLIAM G, MILLER, STATF DIRECTOR FALTIVICL ROLELES e? -

PREDERICK A. O. SCHWARZ, JH., CHIEF COUNSEL
CURT!S R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL . Sl ECT COMMITTER TO
STUGT GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH

FCLPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(PvRTOANT YO S. BLS, 2, $TH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

9

July 8, 1975
u.f%gr—'ORMAT*ON CONTAINED -

HEREINISUNCLASSIFIED \ |
OATE BY S ‘

K. William-O'Connor, Esq.

" Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination
Office of the Deputy Attornev General

U. S. Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Mr. O'Connor:

Pursuant to Section III. A. of the notification
attached to the Committee's letter of June 27, 1975, I am
forwarding herewith an additional request for materials
which relate to this matter. '

The specificity of this request is not, of
course, intended to limit in any way the agreement to come
forward with all relevant information and materials, includ-
ing documents, whether or not they have been brought tc the
Committee's attention or have been specifically requested
by the Committee.

X

with you a few days ago, there are still outstanding sev-
eral items relating to this matter which the Committee re-
quested some time ago. This request should in no way delay
.further the availability of the previously requested items,

:i§ As Mr. Schwarz and I indicated in our meeting
\J} ~ and we would expect that individual items will be supplied
J

V ;§G§> Your cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely,

/i) xhﬁiéZCIQ/yﬁ

John T. Elliff
Director g :
Domestic Intelligencé Task Force

Y
H

/’ e -/”,‘/}/-1 ~ ’,é%&
o i -t A

A Y

e .
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Y ! by ‘ui_y -
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ade.

1+ po

Access to all memoranda, airtels, teletypes, and any
other materials which relate

in any way to:

The dissemination to any person or organization
outside the executive branch of the federal govern-
ment of information rclatwng to Martin Luther Xing,
Jr.

Contacts between FBI personnel and persons outside
the executive branch of the federal government con-
cerning Dr. XKing.

All memcranda and any other materials which relate to

meetings or proposed meetings between FBI headquarters
and Dr. King, including, but not limited to:

a.

b.

£.

2.

b.

b MW 55160 Docld:3239896471

All memoranda and any other materlals reflecting
.such proposals.

All
ing

correspondence and any other materials reflect-
invitations extended for such meetings.

All
ing

correspondence and any other materials reflect-
replies to any such invitations.

All memoranda and any other materials reflecting
briefings or preparations for such meetings.
. B3

All memoranda and any other materials reflecting
what occurred at such meetings.

All memoranda and any other materials reflecting
actions recommended or taken following such meetings.

! All memoranda and any other materials which relate to a
f meeting bet
November 18,

ween the FBI Director and reporters on
1964, including, but not limited to: -

Proposals, invitations, and replies, for such meeting.
Arrangements, briefings, and preparations for such
meeting.

. o
evidence of what occurred at

éﬁtl,”7//%5:’:??}:;Aﬁkééfa n

Summaries or other
such meeting.

Page 6 . &
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10.

11.

12.

13.

HW 525160 DocId:32%8%641

All memoranda and any other materials which relate to
a meeting between the President and Roy Wilkins,

A. Philip Randolph, Whitney Young, Mrs. Dorothy Haight,
James Farmer, and Jack Greenberg on Vovember 19, 1964

\\ i,

?r‘

A copy of a November 19, 1964, telegram from Dr. Klng
t0 Director Hoover, and all notes, memoranda, and any
other materials reflecting the disposition of, or
actions taken as a result of the receipt of, said tele-
gram. .._

All memoranda and any other materials relating to the
award of the Nobel Peace Prize to Dr. King on or aoout
December 10, 1964.

All memoranda and any other materials relating to a
banguet held in honor of Dr. King in Atlanta, Geoxrgia,
on January 25, 1865,

"All memoranda and any other materials which relate to

a meeting between the President and Dr. King on
February 9, 1965. .

All materials which formed the basis for the FBI's
response dated June 12, 1975, captioned "Request Per-
taining to Electronic Surveillance", which pertained
to the travel of certain former agents of the ¥BI.

All memoranda and any other materials’ which relate to
mail openings, and mail covers, with Lespect to
Dr. King.,

Access to all memoranda and any other materials which
relate to electronic surveillance of Dr. King by state
or local agencies or governments.

All memoranda and any other materials which relate to
the transfer of former Special Agent Robert R. Nichols
to the Oklahoma City office of the FBI in June 1569.

All Forms FD 185 and attachments (including forms
entitled "Performance Rating Guide for Investigative

- Personnel") from 1959 until retirement for:

)
i

&

-

Page 7 -




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20'o

L MW 55160 DocId:32959641 7Page 8

a. .Former\Special Agent Robert R. Nichols.
b. Former Special Agent’Alan Sentinella.

All memoranda and any other materials which relate to
a letter from former Associate Director Clyde A. Tolson

£0 newspaper columnist Carl T. Rowan concerning Dr. King,

as reported in the Washington Evening Star on June 18,
1969,

All memoranda and any other materials relating to

-arrangements, briefings, and preparations for an inter-

view of the FBI Director by any reporters for the
Washington Evening Star on June 19, 1969; all memoranda
and any other materials referred to, quoted f£rom, or
displayed during such interview; and all memoranda and
any other materials reflecting what occurred at such
interview.

"Access to all materials upon which "Black Extremist"

COINTELPRO summaries 16, 23, 63, and 156 were based.

An August 17, 1964, memorandum from former Assistant
Attorney General John Doar to the FBI Director request-
ing a name check on certain individuals connected with
the Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party.

211 memoranda and any other materials 1ndlcat1pg or
reflecting the inception of (a) all headquarters files

.and (b) all Atlanta, Georgia, field office files con-

cerning Dr. King and concerning the Southern Christian
Leadership Conference, together with the basis and
authority for opening such files.

All memoranda and any other materials reflecting or
relating to a 1863 meeting at FBI headquarters which
was attended by former Special Agents Robert R. Nichels,
Henry Rouse, William Sullivan, and other FBI personnel,.
and which related to Dr. Xing.
All memoranda prepared by the Internal Security Section
and by former Assistant Director William Sullivan con-
¢erning the August 1963 March on Washington.

A

&

-




21. All memoranda and any cther materials which reflect
or relate to communications between the FBI Director
or FBI headquarters personnel and the President or the
President's staff in June 1969 concerning electronic
surveillance of Dr. King. .

>

ot

N

N.B.: The Bureau's search for the above-requested mate-
rials should include a check of pertinent field
office files as well as headquarters files.

-

A

. MW 55160 DocId:3258%641 Fage 9 . . ’ #
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£ IRC CERIPTH, TOANO, CIATSMAN . - re
N fa TOWE g TEXAS, VICH CHANCAANS- L -« ~ - .
3 AL HART, LRI TN ROQWARD M GAICR, IR, Tm -
",R’ , PN, TIAN T BARKY GULIN-ATER, Az, -
Lar vL0 s LN, KY¥e  SHRNLES 1iG T MATIAS, IR MO, *
FeOuEnRY Not«./r:, " (. . RICHARD S. SCUWIIRER, PA.
GARY HART, CGLO.
WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRLCTOR
FREDIRICK A, Q. SCHWARZ, JR., CHILF CCUNSEL, - e
CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL, SELECT COME\t'T‘r;_L, TO
STUDY GOVERNMEMTAL Ci-iRATIONS WITH
. . . s - RESPECT TO INTELLITINCGE ACTIVITIES
- I - . . . (Puasumr TO S. RES. 21, 347H CONGRESS)
- ' - N - T e —
i . : WASH!NCTON. oG. 205*:0
: . N & 4 o
|- 5 5
| {
| July 14, 1975
. . %
i
i !
' - ke
- » ‘ . .
K. William O‘'Connor, Esg. . ;
Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination
]

Office of the Deputy Attorney Generxral .
U. S. Department of Justice ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

Washington, D. C. 20530 ) FIED - .
- HEREINISU %.ASS‘
DATE U BY AL

Dear Mr. O'Connor:
4

Reference is made to your lettsr of July 8, 1975,
transmitting certain materials relating fo the Martln Luther
King, Jr. monographs.

We would appreciate being supp-vma the following
additional items in response to Appendix v, Item J,.0f tu=
Committee's letter of May 14, 1975:

: 1. All materials refelcting the earLl 2r reccmmenda-
. tion and approval which are indicated in the first
' sentence of Mr. Sullivan's October 15, 1363
memorandum to Mr. Belmont,

2. The identity of the author of £he monograph which
: was attached to Mr. Sullivan's October 15, 1963
memorandum to Mr. Belmont.

3. All materials which reflect or relate to Mr.
Sullivan's instructions to subordinates concerning
the preparation of the 1963 monograph.

4. All materials which reflect ox relate to the trans-

. mission of the monoaraph to Mr. Sullivan from
subordinates prior to Mr. Suliivan's October 15, 1963
. memorandum to Mr. Belmont.
v

All materials which reflect Mr. Tolson's transmissicn
to the Director of Mr. Belmonit’'s memorandum of
October 17, 1963,

e -1/t S




- e -

Page 2

6.

K. Willlam 0'Connor T o C

-

16.°

|1l

12.

13.

14.

ve ® e @en e e s - -

!

‘ e July :, 1975
- |

‘All materials which reflect what transplred vtween
the Director's approval of Mr. Sullivan's Ocwber 15,
1963 memorandum, and the transmission of Mr. :dlllvan S
QOctober 18, 1963 memorandum to Mr. Belmont.
A xerox of the original of the Director's Nommber 17,
1963 memorandum to Mssrs. Tolson, Belmont D: Loach,
Rosen, and Sullivan.

-
x

A xerox of the original of the director's Feroruary 5,
1964 memorandum to Mssrs. Tolson, Belmont, Rizen, -
Sullivan, De Loach, and Evans.

Access to the original memoranda from Mr. Stillvan

',to Mr. Belmont, dated: .

a. November 22, 1964;

b. November 27, 1964.

%
N
L3
b
i
r
I
t
{4
fu
1t
1

The identity of the authwr oL the 1
revision" of the' 1363 monograph.

All materials which reflect or relate to Mr. Sullivan’s
instruction s to subordinates in 1964 to rev:se the
1963 monog;apn.

All materials which transmitted for approva’ and/or
signature the December-l, 1964 letter from ‘2e
Director to Mr. Moyers.

All materials which reflect the approval of Mr.
Belmont, Mr. Tolson, and/or the Director of:

“a. Recommendations contained in Mr. Sulligan's

November 22, 1964 memorandum to Mr. Beinont;

b. Recommendations contained in Mr. Sullivan's
November 27, 1964 memorandum to Mr. BeiwOnt;

c. The December 1, 1964 letter from the Divector
to Mr. Moyers.

Access to the second page (unexcised) of the
December 17, 1964 memorandum from Mr. BaumgaZGner
to Mr. Sullivan.

' W 55168 Poeid: 32889643 Page 11
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T Ke. William O'Connor . | |
) Page 2 . July 14, 1975
15. All materials reflecting the approval of Mr.

"16.

1.7.

18.

19. -

20.

. 220

Sullivan, Mr. Belmont, Mr. Tolson, and/oxr -the Director:
.0of the recommendation contained in Mr. Baumgardner's

. December 17, 1564 memorandpm to Mr. Sullivan.

)

2All memoranda and any other materials Wth1 velate
to the preparation of a memorandum ca &
Luther King, Jr.: His Personal Condu b
referred to and was apparently enclos ith
Director's December 21, 1964 letter to 5en:z
Humphrey. (Please do not supply the memoran

QM;(F
.’Z'
p

art
ot
e

The identity of the author of the memcrandum

.- described in item #16 above and of any other similar

memoranda.

All memoranda and any other materials which relate
to the dissemination to Senator Fumphra“ of the
memorandum described in item #16 and Nﬁlvﬂ relate
to any other dissemination of the said wimorxzndum
or any other similar memorandum. .
The identity of the author of the 197 vavizion of
the Martin Luther King, Jr. monograph.

All material which reflect or relate to Mr. Sullivan's
and/oxr Mr. C. D. Brennan's instructions to sub-
ordinates in 1967 to revise any eariier Hartin Luther
King, Jr. monograph.

Access to an unexcised copy of the August 24, 13967
memorandum from Mr. C. .D..Bremnan to Mr. Sullivan.

All materials reflectlng'Mr Tolson's suggestion,

and the Director's agreement, that the Xino monograph
be brought up to date in 1968, as indicated in the
February 29, 1968 memorandum from Mr. G. C. Moore

to Mr. Sullivan. :

Sincerely,

TS R

John T, E11iff
Director
Domestlc Intelligence Task Force

HW 55160 DocId:325%89641 Pages 12




5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
: WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

SENSTE SELECT COMMITTEE
9/8/75

Addressee:

JLTR @EILHM ([JMemo [ Report dated
¢ U.S5, Senate Select Committee;
Caption of Document: 7/8/75 request Items 7 and 19

7/14/75 Request, Items 7,8,9 and 13

“§

Origix}ating Office: __/"} FBI ;) / '

-
Delivered by: /V%/_//l[/ M// Date: 7/// / 7 j
Received by: L

Title: W}/t (L ‘

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI

el s S S e

L

CONTAINED
ALL xNFORMAT‘f;‘SSmEO ‘

g%?g\m mm@‘ .

Lo 139
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SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
e, X CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE _ BEFORE COMPLETING.
[ R y N R N o
TO: Intelligence”Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index - oy
E‘wf‘i\’

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)

% | pocument | |srigFinG | [ inTERV1EW | | esTimony | [ oTHER £ oy F{gm
N Ca r

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

x ssC

HSC

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

interviewee, testifier and subject) ALL ‘NFORWT‘O‘N CONTA‘NED

« B CLASSIFIED :
Heporandus and elclosures SE% 'W BY %AHA@/@

|

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION 0}?
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) (NFORMATION (enter

U, ¢, S, TS or
Ssc lt)ﬁte‘fs ?;ﬁ%}?ﬁ. a_t:f;&s ‘? &ﬁﬁ, ig ﬂ‘;‘iﬁ ?)’1&/?5 Codeword)
itons 2/579 anid 23 3

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

Information handling
Intellipence collocticn

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

Haterdol relating to o banquet held in honor of B, Rinpg on 1/35/65
and materdols wrolating o o 1963 moeting ar ¥FRIHO which was
attendad by formar Speelal Agestd: ond other FBI porsonpel, vhich
related to Or. Bing. Coples of 13/17/63 and 2/5/64 wemorsndum
from the Director to MNesrs. Tolson, Beimont, Dolosch, Rosen and
Selliven; 11722764 and 11727764 momoranda from Sullivan to Belment
and tiaterisls which reflect the approval of the above two
memorandun endd o 12/1/64 letter from the Divector to Mr. Movers

62-116395
FiR: fok

(4) ORIGINAL VIA LIATISON TO CENTRAL COMMUINITY INDEX
IN CONNECTION WITH SENSTUDY 75 § \f‘ﬁ”
e

TREAT AS VELLOW

(

CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE

3791 (s-75) ,V;:.H
Ly T Ty ”
NW 55160 DocId:32989641 Page 14 (,f g //é/‘ E)) /S ( '
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INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e 'FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information shouyld be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.

HW 535160 DocId:3258%641 Page 15
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)

) 9
- . . . . . . N . | '
A » - A 2 - Mr. J. A. Mintz §
(1 - Mr. J. B. Hotis) ® Q) -
1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall Q@ N\
: o : , e N\
Tﬁeﬁtﬁérnﬁy Ceneral | : s September 8, 1g75q§\g§3
| vy ' | ‘1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar

birecfor, FBI 1 - Mr. J. P. Lee,

| /E) ’ ALL | F
u. s{;; SENATE SELECT COMIITTSE ON HERgZ? T‘ON CONTAINED
INTHLLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (ﬂ‘sc) .DATE SSlFtEo

Reference is made to mamcran&a$ from Mr. Mlchae% e

Ehaheen of the Department of Justice to Mr. John 8. Mintz of
this Bureau, captioned "8pecial Procefures for Procesging SsC
wequests Relating to Hail Survelllances,” ddted Bugust 8, lJ?ﬁ,
in which Mr. Shakeen referred to the pending S8C reguest for %5&§<q
3
Q

" endiz
8/

/;,)
g

,
i

Is

materials ralaklnq t0o mail surveillance and attached a copy .of
the special preaeénrea to b2 followsd in r&spmﬁﬁxng to thisg
request. , , . A . ' AN J

Enclosed ig a memorandum for forwavdmng to the Lﬁmmm&t&% t?
which responds to a reguest originally set forth as Ttem 4, N

A@menaxx B, of the HMay 14, 1975, ssC requ@ﬂt and later ampixfxeﬁ\\ g?

in a letter from ﬁr. John T, El1i€f éatea June 13, 1?75 :1¥{
' ' Hemoraﬁda and dccumentatiﬁn raguested in garagra@ﬁ (3}:;
.- of the June 13, 1975, letter are being delivered with this N
4 communication. - ‘

J‘;/

Also enclosed for your records is a copy of the

memorandum prepared for the Cammltte%« o . 5{} - g
Enclosures {(2) . o o @ . R
6,2—116395\@0&» \0 S\W& o Ry .

1 - The Deputyy 1 orney General o @ U/{ 6!

Attentions )alahacl . Shaheen, Jr. _:
S s@@azal Coungel for C?;Z’ /?2;“‘

Aziiﬁﬂmf ' S Inte S gﬁ%y& F@nr&inatieﬁ i ﬁAPM %@
Ag::'DAiS:hv. o REC’XG e ey (o |

Admin.

Comp. Syst. EWL . glw
Ext. Affairs ___ (9) H
Files & Com. _

Gen. Inv.

SEP 161975
SEE NOTE PAGE 2
uzsyi

‘€

"} Inspection

Intell.

Laboratory . .
Plan. & Eval. _ . -~ ) ‘
Spec. Inv.

| g 6P 1 71975

lephone Rm.

/6..“..,. Sec'y _  MAILROOM[ __] TELETYPE UNIT[_] ‘/37( ;,
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The Attormey General

NOTE::

SSC made general request for information concerning FBIT
mail surveillances in a letter dated lMay 14, 1975. This request
was later amplified in a June 13, 1975, letter. Response to
this request was deferred since Department of Justice was conducting
inquiry into mail openings by FBI. By memorandum August '8, 1975,
Mr. Shaheen of the Department advised of special proccdures which
were to be followed in responding to mail opening requests. Since
that "time we have delivered all material relating to the "Hunter”
project which was a mail surveillance by CTIA. The LEM enclosed
with our letter to the Attorney General contains additional
responses concerning eight mail surveys involving interception
and opening of mail by the FBI. It is noted that SSC request
for names of all individuals who participated in mail openings
is not being complied with. They are being told we do
have such a list available although it is not considered
complete. We feel access to such a list by SSC staff at this
time should be specifically authorized by the Department.




e .

SUORET
) , - 2 - Mr, J. A. Mintz
“ (1L - Mr. J. B. Hotis)
1~ Mr. Wo R. Wannall
l - Mr. W. O. Cregar
1 - Mr. Jd. P, Lee

62-1316395
Soptovkor 3, 1978

m&m STLTCY COITIINTED

URITTD STATUS
TO SLUDY m SIENTAL OPLDATIONS
WITH EUSPICT TO INSELLIGIUCE ACTIVITIES {SSC)
le? AM RE: [ATL SURVEILLAGCE
CLASS\F\ED 553?*5“/ » “
g&c\ﬁ
?a{ermﬁh iz rado to letber of Junc 13, 1975, from

fw. Jobn T, BILIFE of the 88C gtaff to Ix. ¥. Wiillian O*Connor
of the Pepariment of Juctiecs. This lebtor omplifies priox
recuost contained in ITtenm 4, Appendix B, of the $8¢ documont
request datod ay 34, 1975, with speeific roforoneo to the

| T,
E% . technique rafex‘ge& ’t{}‘au "maill survelillance, inciuding mail
Zxu covers and oponing wail” and thoe wiilization of this techuigue
Sz “in internal ccourity, m‘&elimg%ae colleection, and/or countor-—
%‘Eﬁ% intelligonce matiors, opeovations, or activitiss.”
G
gi’%s The yogquosts in €ho Junc 13, 1975, lotber vore contained
=ddnz in three wﬁaﬁlgﬂw gonerally covering {1} certain inforxmation
SE& concerning all incidonts of mail openiung oy mail intercept,
ZwL  (2) certain information concerning all incidonts of rmall covers
Sy that wrero ﬂrcciaieally condueksd by PRI uﬁﬁlayocu, ard {3) 0ll
Si’5  documonts an& wemoranda vhich discuss, x-m.cv", or relate to tho
s P rhorizations, conduct and trancmiscion of, and

-
1
H
1e5
e f

origing, ou
rmlic:ics azwa proece afures for, tho mail e;;,cm.ncgs, interoonts,

and covers identifiod akove,
The follouving information ig oot forth rosponsive to

the three categorios of roquest outlined above:

In the cai:z:goxy of wail oponing oy mail intercept
il the present, we hoave idontified cight

{1}
the PRI. Avallabloe 3.":'Fz}x'w

from Jahuary 1, 1960, unti
yhich weore eonductod E::y

Assac. D, - —such survoys
D Tation responsive to the 88C rogueost is sek forth under the
Asst, Dira:
Admin. EWL:glw %Q nN/ sTCRET we! I’?J N\
Comp. Syst, .— ¥
Ext. Affairs —— (8) \’906 %w “‘,
Files & Com. — Cla,.,\. lm ¢ ;Qf_.{ {283 @ { \‘XO
Gen. lav. —— (3 I‘z.cvai, £x ‘m. {08, Cabegorioo 2 a:n& 3 T
tdent. I rake of Doeld ulﬁwatz.gm InABEinite

Inspection
Intell.

¥ INTORIIATION

NATIONAT STE6

{oboratory ——
SNG“. I& o UnautﬂOTIZ DISULQH _ b
pec. lnve . <\
Troining v : Subject tO I“I{n al Ranctions  p y Ry R
Legal Coun. 1 { (. ‘ Ti 4
Telephone Rm. — ! iR \
Dire:mr Sec'n; . MAILROOM[ ] TELETYPE UNIT D / /,’j ‘ P é}l,{ (a GPO : 1975 O - 569-920
”, o~ t 5 # —- ' |
[ 55160 Docld:32989641 Page 18 7 // 2 s : A




. Wi 55160 DocIdr32589641~ Page-19 . - .

!‘

i?ntelllgence &ctxvities ($$C

‘Ret Mail ”urvaillange Tt 'anif‘j;;J“:“;l,ﬁV S L

R

Peadlng af tae xBI cod& nam@ fer eaeh $uch suxvey.» Bu@ to the,
nature of the rrcarda maintained for each of these @nrveys, ycu

 will note that the amount of infermatlen furnlgh@& ‘may ‘vary.

Qnaléarably from surveg to survey..  For. instance, an appraczaﬁle :
volume ‘of fiaterial: arﬂ.dchail ‘has been developed. cmncerning the

. so-called ‘Sam Survey sinece a control file was Wesintained and .. 0

‘the ﬂperauien wa¢4ﬁanduct@& ovey an’ apmranimatp geven~-yeaxr . oo
pericd nr1marlly in Hew York, bu%mgita soma actiyity ocourring ., -
in several other fisld d1v13i03¢., 1e-Sun Survey icon the othery
nan&, was a. much. more narrow operation conducted” oﬁly “An Few Yor
- for @ oner~year-peripd. . \e con*roi fila or documeatatlon was R
locatmd fcr th?ﬁ gracram. ' e .

&iﬁh rasp&ct to t @ request for the namﬁs of lnﬁlVLﬂaals
“who particinated in the pragram@ listed; retriévability ‘of this
- information also pregeﬁte& a problmm.“ FRI. Heaéquartars‘ racords
_were not helpful in this' area. By canvassing aynrapraat@ field
dlviglons, we navo~been able to recanstruct a partial 1ist of

. such lﬂé&ViCH&lb.‘ ‘However, the nature: ‘of these records are fx'g;;[
‘guch that the Iist cannet be considered. cam§1etw.. In view of"

{this, and since mail &urveillaﬁca by the FRI is the %ubgect of
an en«voinq inve$txqatlan by the b@aurtrcn» of Justice,

“flnvelv1ng matters which may invite sanc»’ans of a crlminal L
nature, a 118t is 'not being included in this response.’ At the _

direction of the Deyartment of: Jus%ice, th@ 11¢t will b@ maée

‘ ﬁa§ai1ab1@*to 88C staff mambmrnglbfa-. R H{;*-“g B Lol

- - A,
.-{“ ';‘~,.‘<

‘f& nascripﬁien of cach of th@ elﬂh mail SULVEYE xgil

f bet for*ngalong with the @ﬁvs;cai locatiou,-the tyge cf ma71

involved,'am@ tbe Qurpasa aﬁ the aurvey.‘”d,> ‘,

O Coveraqe. Th& longast«runnlpq Qrogram began in o 'yxt
Waahlngtan, D. G.s in 1948, and invelved the opening of mail.
addressed to vario&a foreign embds Hies +hen of intérest. to tkc
‘United Btates.. At the. canclua*on of World War TI,-effort wagtf,ﬁ'
-zhen ecne@ntratea agalast Sovigt - and - Soviet blec naulans.{x;f
T puring the perviod eof op@raﬁlan - W&ﬁﬁlﬂﬁtﬁh, tha»¢urvay was
ﬁlﬁcoﬁtinuea at least once and it was complé%ﬁly discon ntinued’

An July,’ 1956.ij_Coveragm also existed in New York from about
195 o 1860 until July,. lash,feir@cteé against. the ‘Soviet’ -
Wission to the: unite@ Watisng.l,Tt wa% also oparat@a agalnat'

“

- ‘/-:—-"".,a_ir'-‘ . ) . SEC ET




- SECRET

U. S, Senate Select Committee on
Intelligence Activities (SsC)

Ra:  Mail Shrveillance‘

the Cuban Mission to the United Nations in. New York from v
August, 1962, until May, 1965, The mail surveyed under this
- ‘program wag that specifically addressed to the target establish-
-ment and the objective of the program was to detect individuals
in contact with these establishments who might be attempting - ,
- to make contact for espionage reasons, for purposes of defecting:
. or who might be illegal espionage agents. The physical -
~ location in Washington, D, €., was the Main Post Office and
selected mail was opened in FBI Headquarters' space. . In .
New York, maill directed to.the Soviet Mission was intercepted
- at the Lenox Hill Post Office and suspect letters were carried
- .to the New York FBI Office for opening. Coverage against the
-Cuban Mission involved the Grand Central Post Office and later

- the Lenox Hill Post Office in New York City.

%, Sam Survey. This survey was aimed at detecting the
presence of Soviet illegal agents in the United Stateg so that -
they might be neutralized. The survey was bagsed on certain

+ indicators and mail addresses in European countries which we
had learned were being used in illegals’ communications. The
survey was directed against outgoing airmail from the United States
being sent to certain European cities and countries, Mexico, ’
Japan, and Canada. - The survey was operated in New York .
- .(October 1, 1959, to July 22, 1966); Boston (February 27, 1962,°
- to September 13, 1962); WFO (August 20, 1961, to August 8, = :
- 1966); Detroit (May 14, 1962, to September 21, 1962); Los ‘Angeles
(September 28, 1961, to November 17, 1962) and Seattle . . E
(September 8, 1961, to February 8, 1963). ' ' B

: The following physical iocations were used for the
opening or intercept of mail in thiS‘survey;i :

New York.- FBI New York Office and U. S. Postal
facilities Idlewild (new J.F.K.) International Airport..

_ Boston - Airmail Facility; logan International Airport, -
Eagt Boston, Massachusetts. = = s ST

‘ . Wéshington; D. C. - U. S. Post Office, Washington
‘International Airport Branch, and Dulles International Airport
Branc¢h., - . _ : ‘ - - '
SECRET -
RPN
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S ' smemEw

U. 8. Senate Select Committcs on
Intelligence Activities (S8C)

Re: Mail Surveillance

" Detroit - New Post Office,

Los Angeles - U. 5. Pomi Cffice Alrmail Pacilztg,
Foreign Unit, and Losg Bageles Internatiocnal leport Airmail
xacilztv.,

Seattle ~ U, 8. Post Office Airma:l Pacllity,
Seattle~Tacoma Intarnational Airport. -

. Gus Survey., This survey was also aimcd at deteetion
of Sovist illegal agents based on our knowledge that communications
. were sent through regular mail channels to Soviet 1llegals by
intelligence personnel stafioned in the United States in

official capacitics. Type of mail covered was first-class mail .
dirscted to certain target areas such as racming houge: and .
transient hotel disptricts. This program began in Harch, 1961, in
New York City and was operated with Post 0ffice personnel until
Auguegt 22, 1961, at which time we began cperating the program
utilizing Special Agents. The program was discontinued in

Hew York on March §, 1962. The Detrodt Offiee operated a

gimilar survey using Postal employees from October, 1961, uﬁtil
Febyruary, 1962, at which time it was discontinued. The -

San Francisco Office alzo operated a similar survey from

October, 1961, until February, 192.

Pacilities utilized in New York were the FBI Office:
Madison Square Post Office; Cathedral Substation: Planetarium
Substation; and the Ansonia Post Office, dll Few York City.
The bDetroit 0ffice survey was located in the Roosevelt Park
Ammex,; and the San Francisco aperaticn in the Rincon Annex.,

sun Suxvag. [@hms survey was a revisw of mail directed
to kaown intelligence officers of the Soviet and Soviet bloc
countrics who were exployees of the United Natiens. The purpose
of the gurvey was to detect contacts of an intelligenge nature
with these individuals since it wes believed they were receiving
such mail using the securc cover of thelr United Hations
employment. The program was operated in Hew York only from
June 25, 1963, to Juns 26, 1964, The phyﬁlcal locations invclv%jé?

SLPRE”
-4 -

HW 535160 DocId:32%3%641 Page. 21




SECRET

U. S. Senate Select Committec on
intelligence Activities (8S8C)

Re: HMail surveillance

in this survey were the New York Office of the PRI and the °
grand Central Popt Office in New York City. The mail involved
was post cards and first-class letters. ‘ o

Joe Survey. This survey was instituted to screen air-
mail from fiiami to Cuba and Puerto Rico to Cuba in two specific
Cuban counterintelligence oporations. The purposa of thig survey
was to locate clandestine comsunications through the use of ecertain -
indicators on the mail as well ag a knowledge of the mail drops
in Cuba. The mail was intercepted at the Biscayne Annex Post
Office in Hiami and suspected items opened at- that location or
in some instances delivered to the FBI Laboratory at FBI Head-
guarters for special processinhg. PFirst—clase mail was primarily
involved.

Chiprep Survey. This survey screened first-class
mail entering the United States from the People’sz Republic of
china and Hong Konc. The operation began in Septembor, 1954,
 as a mail cover and mail opening began on August 1, 1956. The
~ program was f£inally terminated in January, 1966. Our original
introduction into this survey was in comnectien with the efforts
of the U. S. Cugstoms Service, Restricted Merchandise BSection,
to intercept communist propaganda being sent into the United States
from abroad. Later the Foreign Propaganda Unit; U. 5., Customs,
was our point of contact, which subseguently moved to the Rincon
Annex Pogt Offica. Ultimately, coverage was secured through
the Airmail Facility of the U. 8. Post Office in San Francisco.
In all instances, meil sclected for opening wao processed at
the San Francisco FRI Office, :

Chiclet Survey. This survey was initiated in October,
1963, in San Prancloco and was concerned with airmail orlginating
in the United States and being sent to the People'g kapublic of
China. Coverage was maintained through the Airmail Facility of
the U, 8§, Post Office, San Prancisco; however, all items selected
for opening were further precassed at the San Francisce FBI Office.
The purpese of this survey was to obtain foreign counterintel-
ligence information concerning Americang residing in China who
were of interest to the FRI and other agencies of the U. S.
Government; to detcct efforts to persuade scientists and othero
of Chincse descent in the United States to return to China: and

SECRET

HW 55160 DocId:323859641 Page 22
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SECRET
U. S. Scnate Select Committee on
Intelligence Activiﬁzes (SSC)

Re: !Mail Surveillance :

B

to develop information concerning economic and social conditiong
in communist China, as well as gecure information concerning
subjacts in the United States of security interest who were
corresponding with peraons in communist China. This gurvey wvas
digcontinued in January, 1866. -

‘ Chican Survey. This survey was conducted from January
to Wavember, 1961, in San Francisco. It wag aimed at screening
first~class mail from Chinese individuals in Canada to Chinese
individuals in ¢the United Btates. The purpose for the survey.
was to detect Chinése communiet intelligence operations directed
againgst the United States. The eract location of the screcening
in thic survey has not been determined f£rom cur records.

(2) A review of logical records aﬁ FBI Headguarters
did not diseclese any information concerning mail covers (apart
from the surveys listed above) that were physically conducted
by FBI employees whether alone or in cooparation with Postal
Service employees. Canvass of selected field offices was
unproductive of such information except that our Washingten
Field Division reported that mail covers, physically corducted
by FBI employees, werse maintained on various Soviet and Soviet
bloc sstablisbments in Wachington, B. €., from about 1960 to
september 30, 1984. We are currently attempting to develop
additional informatlon and documentation concerning thegs
incidents and further advice will be forthcoming as soon as it

- is available.

{3) Docvumentation and nomoranda reguested concarning
the surveys listed in this momorandum have heen prepared, with
‘the noted exception of the Sun Survey, and are being delivered
to the Departwment of Justice under the delivery/access procedurcs
agreed upon bv the Department of Justice and the S§8C.

1 - The Attorney General

BECRRT
v‘-‘,._é —

e L . N
(W O T .
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5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Addressee:

[QLTR [HLHM [JMemo [Report dated _ 9/8/75
Cagtionof DocileS+ SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE.

. 5/14/75, Appendix B, Item 4 also
6/13/75 re Mail Surveillance

Originating Office: v FBI )
Delivered by: / %ﬂ// / a2~ Date: ﬁ’// / 75~
Received bs%&vﬁﬁ—é 0
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i Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI
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Eight mail opening or maill intercept surveys from 1/6/80,

until present have been identifiled, cach survey set forth along

with physieal location, the type of mall involved; and the
purpose of the survey,
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INSTRUCTIONS

|
‘ e Type or print clearly in ink.
|
o Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

| e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
| HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
} copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY ~ enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or tramscript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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D><NTIAL
®

UNiTED-STATES‘DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE -
'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Office: Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

Buret;u File #:. 100—).‘.53233

-

INTERNAL SECURITY - MISCELLANEQUS

Principel activity of Women's Liberation Movement

in Philadelphia has been celebration of Women's

Occasgsion used by organizations such
as Socialist Workers Party and Communist Party to distribute

Socialist Workers Party member. ac-

tive in Women's Liberation Movement up to mid-September 1970.
Address used by Women's Liberation Movement at 928 Chestnut

-RUC-

> Copy to: 1-MI, 0SI, NISO
Ly
. Report of JOHN C. F. MORRIS
‘ Date: ;
| - oCT 20 1970
‘ Field Office File #: 100_51132
Title: " WOMEN 'S LIBERATION MOVEMENT
Character:
Synopsis:
Rights Day on 8/26/70,
literature. MAREEN/JASON,
Street shared by number of organizations.
Details: The Philadelphia

1969.

older women.

Resistance Movement sponsored a

meeting of a Women's Liberation Group at St. Mary's

of whom fifty were women.
attendance along with young adults, college students, and some
The session which was to last all day had only a
few persons present by noon and practically all had left by
adjournment time in mid-afternoon.

on 3

EXCLUDM]
AUTOMATIC BO
AND DECI/AS;

Church Parrish House in Philadelphia, Pa., on September 20,
There were approximately sixty persons in attendance,

MAREENS JASINSKI was among those in

PH T-1
September 22, 1970

GRQUP
)

I

! \
CONTFI ENTIAL

Page 29

‘ This document contains neither recommendations nor corffclusfdns of ihe FBI. It is5 the property of the FBI and is loaned te
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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PH 100-51132

MAREEN JASINSKI, also known as Jason, held a
leadership position in the Socialist Workers Party (SWP)
in Philadelphia as of mid-September 1970.

PH T-1
September 1li, 1970

The SWP has been designsted by the Attorney
General of the United States, pursuant to Executive Order
# 10450,

"The Daily World," an East Coast Communist News- °
paper, in its issue dated March 17, 1970, contained an article
concerning a discussion of the Philadelphia Social Science
Forum held at the Hotel Philadelphia, Philadelphia, Pa. The
topic of the discussion was the Women's Struggle for Libera-
tion. Among the speakers was one MAR ¢ CALL, who identified
herself as from "Women's Liberatism™

"The Distant Drummer," a local Philadelphia nuﬁllca-

tion, carried an article on June 18, 1970, reporting the es-

tablishment of akﬁbmen's Liberation Center at 928 Chestnut
_Streeb, Phlladelphfa"“'"

~ ot e w-...ul.um.,..—..n.-« G

The District Committee of the Communist Party (CP)
of Eastern Pennsylvania and Delaware met in Philadelphia on
August 9, 1970. At that meeting an announcement was made that
the CP would have a table at the rally of the Women's - -Libera-
tion group to be held in Rittenhouse Square in Philadelphia on
August 26, 1970. It was stated at this meeting that the CP
had been 1nV1ted to participate in the Women's Liberation Move-
ment on that day.

. -

<t - ., - .
j‘ R . - ™~ dv.! = . % N ,"I.
) i1

w | P et A L o PH T-2 : Ve

__nt;jf;“ . August 19, 1970

JOY \;SOKEITOUS formed an organlzatlon in Phila-~
delphia in early™ugust 1970 called*PUWER, using the initials
from the full tltle, hiladelpnia Oraanlzatlon of Women for
JFuployment Rights. SORBITOUS was formeriy a'ﬂember of Tational

d?gmnf%afiﬁn S Women (WOW); however, she left that organizstion

because of dissenaion among its members.
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While a member of NOW she reportedly met MAREEN
JASON who went with SOKEITOUS into the new organization,
POWER. JASON arranged for POWER to use the telephone number
and address of 928 Chestnut Street, Philadelphia, as a
telephone listing and a mailing address. "New Mobe" also
has an address at 928 Chestnut Street and JASON arranged for
that organization to do the printing for POWER at a reduced
rate.

SOKBITOUS and others began organizing immediately
for a Women's Rights Day rally to be held in Rittenhouse
Square, Philadelphia, on August 26, 1970. Their only pur-
pose was to call attention to the need for equal employment
rights for women. Most of the details of organizing the
rally were taken over by JASON since SOKEITOUS and others
did not have the time to devote to it and lacked the necessary
organizational ability.

When SOKEITOUS and her associates arrived at Ritten-
house Square for the rally on August 26, 1970, they were
shocked to see organizations such as the CP, the SWP, and the
Black Panther Party (BPP) all represented there and all dis-
tributing literature.

A characterization of the BPP is conbtained
in the appendix hereto.

JASON made no attempt to conceal from the members
of POWER that she was a member of the SWP and stated that she
would be departing for Houston in the near future.

The fourth floor at 928 Chestnut Street, Philadelphia,
where POWER has its headquarters, is shared by a number of or-
ganizations to whom the telephone and rental expenses are pro-
rated. These other organizations are the Gold Flower Pvloade
Professional Womsn's Caucus,/ﬁpmoph11e Action Leagued\EQpple
.University Uomen,\Ransvlvanla Associativa™to Reneal Abortlon
Ihw,/ﬂamen Unltedmiar"ﬁﬁortlon ‘Rights, "and severdl” other groups
for the study of racism, anthronologv, and sex. .

Telephones at the address are answered by volunteers
and each organization has a folder in which its mail is placca
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an?/;g}é? picked up by someone from the specific organization.
_The iladelphia Resistance prints material for all of the
organizavions at reduced rates.
PH
e PH T-3
August 31, 1970
September 1L, 1970

vder o bl s w2 el ol

The Philadelphia Resistance, in its literature,
| describes itself as a communlty of young Americans fighting
the draft.

Literature distributed by NOW describes the organi-
zation as a new civil rights group pledged to work actively
to bring women into full participation in the main stream
of American Society exercising all the privileges and responsi-
bilities thereof in truly equal partnership with men. Its
program calls for the following:

Passage of the Equal Rights Amendment now before
Congress

Lot coal y 3. ook
Bl ‘L"@';M;‘)Q'Jlg‘c b - g et pbebirhlGalite e e 4o an

Abolition of Laws penalizing abortion

,‘};.,Mirk f

Revision of State Protective Laws for Women

Enforcement of the Civil Rights Act of 196, Title 7

e

I

Campaign to change the mass media's portrayal of women

Participation of women on an equal basis with men in
Church life and practice .

e 9 gl T v,

Greater participation of women in programs against
B } poverty

aghe

Revision of Divorce and Alimony arrangements

k3

Revision of Social Security laws.

2 Ah. s
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: Provision of Maternity rights
‘ Expansion of Child care services
Revision of tax laws
Full participation of women in political activities

Revision of the Education System

NOW literature shows their address as Posﬁ O0ffice Box
15505, Philadelphia, Pa., telephone JE 3-747lL.

Literature distributed by POWER describes its-goals
as follows:

Equal pay for equal work
Equal job and promotional opportunities
Equal training and educational opportunities

These goals are to be reached through education
and political action through the democratic process.

POWER planned a leadership training course on under-
standing local politics to be held twice weekly for a period
of four weeks, beginning September 1li, 1970, as a part of their
program to attain their stated goals.
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A program announcement put out by Women's Liberation
Center, 928 Chestnut Street, outlined a series of films, panel
discussions, and symposiums for the month of August 1970. One
of these, entitled "The Causes of Women's Oppression and the
Paths to Their Liberation,™ was to feature NOW, the Socialist
Labor Party, SWP, CP, Gold Flower Brigade, andTindependent,, .
_Women's Liberationists. =
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Those desiring further information were advised to
call the Women's Liberation Center at WA 3-8330, and to ask
for MAREEN or NANCY, .

e

.,,,
R e Y

HW 55160 Docld:3258%641 Page 33 . - %




PH 100-51132

Literature distributed at the Women's Rights Day in
Rittenhouse Square on August 26, 1970, included the following:

A pamphlet issued by Student Mobilization Committee
(SMC) to end the war in Viebtnam, 928 Chestnut Street,
entitled "Women Uinite Against the War."

A pamphlet issued by the Voung Sociglist Alliance
entitled "Women's Liberation - A Socialist View."

"A Woman's Declaration of Liberation from Military
Domination," issued by Women's Strike for Peace.

A characterization of the SMC and Young
Socialist Alliance is contained in the
appendix hereto.

r
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY (BPP) R

aka T e

Black Panther Party for Self Defemse : i

According to the official newspaper of the BPP, the BPP was started =

during December, 1966 in Oakland, California, to organize black people so they ;
can take control of the life, politics, and the destiny of the black community. i'
It was organized by BOBBY G. SEALE, BPP Chairman, and HUEY P, NEWTON, Minister ;%
of Defense, BPP. —%
i

The official newspaper, called "The Black Panther", regularly states Y,

that the BPP advocates the use of guns and guerrilla tactics in its revolution- g
ary program to end oppression of the black people. Residents of the black w
community are urged to arm themselves against the police who are consistently *
referred to as "pigs'" who should be killed. ,5
The newspaper, in its issue of September 7, 1968, had an article by ¥

the then Minister of Education, GEORGE MURRAY. This article ended with the 3
following: e%

>

#Black men. Black people, colored persons of America, revolt
sverywhere! Arm yourselves. The only culture worth keeping

is revolutionary culture. Change. Freedom everywhere. ;é_

Dynamite! Black power. Use the gun. Kill the pigs everywhere.™ 3

' . 5

The BPP newspaper, issue of October 5, 1968 had an article introcduced -

with the following statement: "We will not dissent from American government. -
We will overthrow it." %'
i

DAVID HILLIARD, Chief of Staff, BPP, in a speech at the San Fran01sco )

Polo Field on November 15, 1969, said "We will kill Richard Nixon." &
DAVID HILLIARD, in the "New York Times", issue of December 13, 1969 k

was quoted as follows: !'We advocate the very direct overthrow of the govern- :
ment by way of force and violence.! A;
E

In the issue of April 25, 1970, the BPP newspaper had an article by '%

Minister of Culture EMORY DOUGLAS as follows: »
- . §

K

b
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"The only way to make this racist US government administer
justice to the people it is oppressing, is...by taking up
arms against this government, killing the officials, until
the reactionary forces...are dead, and those that are left
turn their weapons on their superiors, thereby passing
revolutionary judgement against the number one enemy of all
mankind, the racist U. S. government."

The BPP Headquarters is located at 1046 Peralta Strect; Oakland,
California. Branches of the BPP, and Committees to Combat Fascism, under
control of the BPP, have been established in various locations in the USA.

-
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. STUDENT MOBILIZATION COMMITTEE, aka
Student Mobilization Committee to
End the War in Vietnam;
National Student Mobilization Committee

: ‘A source advised on May 16, 1969 that the Student Mobilization
Committee originally grew out of the National Student Strike for Peace confer-
ence held in Chicago, Illinois, on December 28-29, 1966, which resulted in a -
call for massive antiwar demonstrations in New York City and San Francisco,
California, on April 15, 1967. The National Student Strike for Peace was
originally called by the Communist Party. Divisions arose between elements

of the Communist Party and the Socialist Workers Party (SWP), culminating in
a takeover by the SWP element in the Summer of 1968 and the Communist Party
element withdrawing. Source further advised the Student Mobilization Committee
locally and nationally is controlled by the SWP and its youth arm, Young
Socialist Alliance (YSA), as evidenced by their participation in Student
Mobilization Committee functions and their leadership role played in the
Student Mobilization Committee.

The SWP has been designated pursuant to Executive Order 10450.

A report by the Committee on Un-American Activities, House of
Representatives, Ninetieth Congress, First Session, dated March 31, 1967,
entitled, "Communist Origin and Manipulation of Vietnam Week (Aorll 8-15,
1967)n stated that the Student Mobilization Committee and the April 15, 1967
anti-war demonstrations were communist dominated and inspired.

A second source on April 3, 1969 made available a copy of "The
Student Mobilizer® dated April 5, 1969, which was self-described as being
published by the National Office of the Student Mobilization Committee to End
the War in Vietnam, 857 Broadway, Room 307, New York, New York 10003. 1In this
issue the aims of the Student Mobilization Committee were set forth as: Bring
the GIs home from Vietnam now; end campus complicity w1th the war; and win
self-determination for Vietnam and Black America.

In this issue of the publication, the Student Mobilization
Committee pledged itself to organize high school students, college students,
future draftees, GIs and all young pcople to fight until every last GI is
brought home.

r~ .
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A third source on August 5, 1969 advised that the Student
Mobilization Committee currently occupies Room 307 at 857 Broadway, New York,

New York.

A characterization of YSA is attached hereto.

.
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YOUNG SOCIALIST ALLIANCE

Toikan pv e s s TR A R el KUY

A source advised on May 15, 1969 that the Young Socialist
Alliance (YSA) maintains its national headquarters at 41 Union Square West,
New York, New York, and has as its official publication the "Young
Socialist." The YSA is the youth organization of the Socialist Workers
'Party (SWP) and has been described by the SWP as the main recruiting ground
for the SWP.

i R e U Skt

The SWP has been designated pursuant to Executive Order 10450.
A )

:*:;L;ie_;é»: -}‘§$‘.ﬂii§‘ﬁ;nq§a§# R R

s

© e «;L;gmjggstﬂy:y;f.;}w;;-.‘ ;ﬁmﬁ?“(ﬁgﬂ;@w .

vy

11 . o ‘ . :

CONFI NTTIAL

B ¥

HW 5516D "DooId:32989641 Page 39




4
&

P
voe B3

o
) pA

- Az - *
- FD-323 (Rev, 11-29-61)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ;:
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

WOMEN'S LIBERATION MOVEMENT

Title 2
Character TNTERNAL SECURITY - MISCELLANEOUS
Reference Philadelphia report of SA JOHN C. F.

MORRIS, dated and captioned as above.

A1 sources (except any listed below) whose identities
are concealed in referenced communication have furnished rellable

information in the past. | -

Insufficient contact has been had with PH T-3
to determine reliability.

"/';L:’,

- 'I‘fh::ed;%ulmenc; c?nt(flns neither recengmendations cac conalusicas of the TBI, I 15 (s property
o and Is loaced to yours comney: 4t and its contents give not wo ke distributea outside
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1234 PM URGENT 18-22-78 KLL UL"5‘19;9§’ (i/ ¢ | Bromancn

. : . e Mr. Callahan—_ }&

70 DIRECTOR (138-453233) TELET}'{’}}’E 7_5 Mo o ‘%
Mr. Fel =
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/ ALEXANDRIA : . M;éﬁhéga—"g
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BUFFALO O —

Miss Frlm 3

GONTA\NED Mi: Gand;s %

RMAT! .
BALTIMORE C\‘éﬂgﬁ) ¥ CLASS\‘}:\ED E } [ \
NEW HAVEN DATE \l&
NEW YORK (108-164665) : i
PITTSBURGH '
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WASHINGTON FIELD (109-49208)
FROM PHILADELPHIA (183-51132)

1

|

~ VOMEN'S LIBERATION VOUEMENT (4LM>3 IS - NISCELLANEOUS,-
i

00: NEW YORK. - : . ) .
RE yFO TELETYPE TO THE BUREAU DATED TEN TWENTY-CNE LAST. | ‘
FOR INFORMATION OFFICES NOT RECEIVING REFERENCED TELETYPE,

WFO ADVISED AS FOLLOWS: &

RELIABLE SOURCE STATED ON TEM TYENTY-CNE LAST THAT WLM

%

REPRESENTATIVE IN WASHINGTON, DC, 0%‘3?3? NG LEAFLET TO » P,f ?
-ﬁ 5 L’gj__t.: ¢

SELECTED MEMBER OF WLM T0 ATTEND SPECIAL MEETII\G AT FEL&S;]SH«IP

B T T W S Ve I - :xy;;"“‘ 1, AL ) E . ‘
. i o A RO AR iR i
A - l - A YR 24 [ S S b : |‘n- $2 0.

FARM IN LIMERICK, PA., TEN TWENTY-THREE -~ TWENTY-? erUE Nﬁé;@;;% Y\ :
at &

MEETING IS FOR PEOPLE INTERESTED IN DISCUSSING NEED: rc}% ACTIyE/ i
END PAGE ONE _ o ,,
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P

REVOLUTION, "BECAUSE FOR AN OgRESSIVE, RACIST, SEXIST SOCIETY
3

TO REALLY CHANGE WITHOUT REVOLUTION IS IMPOSSIBLE."™ INVITATION

CONTAINS DIRECTIONS TO LOCATE FELLOWSHIP FARM.

RECEIVING OFFICES ENCOURAGE INFORMANTS WHO MAY HAVE

RECEIVED INVITATIONS TO ATTEND. LOCATION OF FELLOWSHIP FARNM

KNOWN TO PHILADELPHIA.

NO PHILADELPHIA INFORMAVTS HAVE
PHYS:eAL SuR (ff.l L4

PHILADELPHIA INSTITUTING EISUR-—

~JECEIVED INVITATIONS.
£

END
MKA FBI WASH DC
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Date: 10/27/70

Transmit the following in (T};pe e o oode] - 2
Vi AIRTEL REGISTERED MAIL : 4{3 b
@ (Priority) 3 :;
) ;7’L """"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""
1 iT0: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-453233)
»;7 - :
4 . FROM: SAC, PHILADELPHIA (100-51132) (P) /}f ?%%i; g
. ) WS wa
| e :
“\\_SUBJECT: WOMEN'S LIBERATION MOVEMENT ’
(WLM) D i
IS - MISCELLANEOUS ALL INFORMATI ONSCs?g"&QNE . £
(00: New York) HEREIN 1B U BY u(l_\b £
DATE 12
Re WFO teletype to the Bureau dated 10/21/70, and :

New York teletype to the Bureau dated 10/22/70.
Enclosed for the Bureau are five copies of a letter- | / ?
head memorandum dated 10/27/70, for referral to Legat, Ottawa, N
regarding Quebec license number observed at the WLM meeting. i

For information of offices not prevmously informed, 3
WFO teletype stated that a source had prov1ded a leaflet con- g
cerning a WLM meeting at Fellowship ‘Farm in Limerick, Pa., :
10/23/70 through 10/25/70. Leaflet distributed to selected y
WLM members stating the meeting was for people interested in “
discussing need for active revolution "because for an oppressive,
racist, sexist society to really change without revolution is .
impossible.” Attendees told to contact New York telephone number ,
212-799-1008, Dlrectlons given to Fellowship Farm.
Saulil s cuu;l?’ sf ok (FALaw—L

{s)- Bureau (fnc. l‘) ( }X rpﬂé&%w e e B
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- Baltimore (RM) & QEDAS — e
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- Indianapolis (RM J P PN -

Newark %RM) Je.¢tarclas BB -

~ New York (100-164665) (RM) g2 0CT 30 1970

- Springfield (RM) v : ) :

- WFO (100-%8208) (RM) m——— s

- Philadelphia ‘ “
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New York teletype stated leaflet was distributed at
Women's Center, 36 West 22nd Street, New York City, captioned,
"About a Meeting of Revolutionary Women for..." Leaflet stated
in part, "Some of the suggestions we've discussed for raps are
things like - what do we really mean when we say women's revo-
lution - what are its priorities - what are the pros and cons of
collective living for women - are we ready for a group offensive
- what forms can it take?..." and "because we are committed to
social revolution (underllnlng supplled) meanlng we know that in
our form of oppre551ve, racist, sexist soc1ety, any real change
without revolution is 1mposs1b1e."

' New York teletype further stated that a reliable source
advised on 10/22/70, that one JEANETTE at the given New York
telephone number had said that "Revolutionary Women's Convention"
was being held on a farm in Lime¥ick, Pd4. The telephone number
FA 6-3008 in Limerick was given for transportatlon to the farm.
JEANETTE said the announcement for the convention was made at a
WLM meeting in New York City on 10/12/70.

On 10/22/70, Lt. GEORGE FENCL, Civil Disobedience Unit,
Philadelphia, Pa., Police Department, had one of his police
women make a pretext telephone call to the New York number. She
talked to a woman who identified herself as LEE. LEE said each
attendee should expect to contribute $1.00 and should bring food
and wine. She said two films would be shown, one on abortion
and the othér on an actual sex act being performed. The film on
the latter subject was to be narrated by one of the women who
participated who would describe her feelings at the time. They
also planned a guerilla theater called, "Burning City." LEE said
to the caller that since the caller was from Philadelphia would
she contact the "Plain Dealer' to let them know about this affair
and to have them promote it. The "Plain Dealer' is a Philadelphia
underground newspaper. '

According to an article appearing in the "Pottstown
Mercury," Pottstown, Pa., on 6/25/51, a 120 acre farm near
Fagleysville, Pa., had been purchased by a national organization
to ease racial and religious intolerance and to study other
social problems. The farm to be called\Pellowshlp Earm,had been
owned by a wealthy eccentric Pottstown citizen. °

Also referred to as~Fellowship Wouse, accordlng to
the article, the farm would be open to students of junior and
senior high school age who had used the area in the past for
meetings. Fellowship House is sponsored by the'Society of

e S

et

WW 55160 DocId:32989641 Page 44

]

)

;-‘il"g:g L
iy,!" (”‘\\»,.*1:55J

%
:§
i
;.%2
“ribhy
S5
=
-1
=
=
el

4
A

s T AR A e S e A T

i

e
i

wn SEROERE R el e i i PR R it

A s

*

- e 1

o

ket




®
L

{,

-
i ,A’axx Sl s T ; .
IH sl AN S N

_PH 100-51132

céaybjbut also supported by leaders of all denominations,

a rding to the article. There were at that time 15 Fellow-
ship Houses in the country following the establishment of the
movement in 1931, TFellowship House acquired Fellowship Farm,
according to a spokesman, "because we simply overflowed all
available places in Philadelphia."

T A

SA W. RICHARD THIRLWELL and SA JOHN C. F. MORRIS
surveyed the area at Fellowship Farm in the early hours of
10/25/70, and cruised through at first light. They obtained
the license numbers from cars parked in the parking area,
observing a number of people sleeping in sleeping bags on the
ground near the cars. Following this they gave a ride to a
white female, age about 55, who said she was an early riser and
was out looking for coffee and cigarettes. Agents took her to
the Limerié¢k Diner for breakfast., She later introduced herself

. as PHYLLIS:SCHUYLER, nee Harlow, from New York City. She said
§€V’ members of WOMEN'S LIBERATION had gathered at the farm for a
weekend of discussions. Agents listened to her talk for about
40 minutes without revealing their identity. She talked
incessantly about women's rights, exploitation, unfair salary

4

e e B g L e S

schedules, the need for better, cheaper medicine for all, the B
evils of military industrial complex which contributes to the E
exploitation of women, the necessity for ending the stigma pd
attached to homosexuals of both sexes, and the need to erase ?g
social pressures against illegitimate children. é%
Mrs. SCHUYLER seemed to be hung up on sex. She said E%

there were a number of lesbians at the camp who had put up %%
posters "Lesbians Unite." The avowed lesbians shared quarters -
somewhat separated from the other women. Mrs. SCHUYLER has an . 3
aversion to lesbians, she said, but she does not think they ' j%
should be penalized for their sexual habits. ’%
T

She estimated that there were 200 to 300 people in k3
attendance at the conference. (This is very doubtful.) She —

said they had shown a film on the evening of 10/24%/70, but

she had not seen it, She understood it was newsreel type
footage. Some of the women also put on a theater presentation
on the subject of exploitation, intending to illustrate how
the upbringing of children results in attitudes which cause
them to exploit each other.

She said the discussions and meetings held on
Saturday impressed her as mainly bickering and yelling sessions
with all of the women trying to talk at once and the moderator

‘ { »&ﬂy%»é;%&;;@: @bﬁi’?&%m:@«%‘%éﬁ?
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PH 100-51132

unable to maintain order. They put forth no clear-cut program,
arrived at no conclusions, and as of Sunday morning, appeared

to be no more cohesive than they had.been when they first arrived
at the camp. Mrs. SCHUYLER said she personally was not sure what
she wanted, and she thought many of the other women felt the same
way. She regarded the whole thing as an opportunity for a
pleasant weekend in the country among other females of more or

less common interests.

Agents took Mrs. SCHUYLER back to the farm, secured
addltlonal license numbers, and observed a number of women of
various ages who appeared to be just getting up.

Mrs. SCHUYLER said that each attendee had contributed e

$1.00 and had brought some food. She thought the $1.00 might A
have been to help pay some of the overhead and to pay kitchen &
help which was provided to prepare the meals. She said Fellow- %
ship Farm is owned by the Quakers and that they made the farm F
available to groups who desired to study means of bringing about 5
social improvements. ) %’
’ x|

. LEADS ) . ; ) ,ég
S . ; g |

GENERAL g%
Receiving domestic offices have motor vehicle records ég

A

reviewed for information on registered owners of cars from your
division. Advise interested office if res1dence not covered by

your lelSlon.

Inform New York and Philadelphia of results, with
information available from your files on the individuals.

-

ALBANY . s

AT ALBANY, N.Y.: At Department of Motor Vehicles,
check the following New York licenses:

Rkl

=

XFAD29 5428CT ks

8N5785 2702660 4

YZ8156 50RD 4

- 935707 8186YD 5
u - 8622YG YW3454 i#
| 4957KC LZ1786 1§v
5606TK © YE6301 2

1673W0 5575YV Z

YLSu79 81330C 2

813507 LB3102 1

L ETL066 4
. NW 55160 DocId:32389641 Page 46 4 , é%h




PH 100-51132

AT MONTPELIER, VT.: At the Motor Vehicle Department,
check the follow1ng Vermont licenses:

T8611
V7518

BALTIMORE

AT GLEN BURNIE, MD. Check Department of Motor
Vehicles on Maryland llcense GR5632

CHARLOTTE :

3 AT RALEIGH, N.C.: Check Department of Motor Vehicles
on North Carolina license XKF669.

INDIANAPOLIS

AT INDIANAPOLIS, IND.: Check Comﬁissioner of Motor
Vehicles on Indiana license 3B856.°

NEWARK

o

AT TRENTON, N.J.: Check Commissioner of Motor
Vehicles on New Jersey license SYV#87,

SPRINGFIELD

-~
AT SPRINGFIELD, ILL.: Check Auto File Section,
Office of Secretary of State, on Illinois license FH152,

WEO
AT WASHINGTON, D.C. At Department of Motor Vehlclas.
check following Dlstrlct of Colunbla licenses:
629758 725367
818080 + 800121
PHILADELPHTA

Pennsylvania licenses G64N483 and CK61787 were
observed. This is being handled separately. '

AT LIMERICK, PA,. Determine identity of subscriber to
Limerick telephone number FA 6-3008,

C HW. 55160 Docld:3258%96841 Page 47
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In Reply, Please Refer to
] File No.

UNITED. STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUS:.CE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF. INVESTIGATION

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19107
October 27, 19870

WOMEN'S LIBERATION MOVEMENT

A conference of members of the Women's Liberation
Movement was held on a farm near Limerick, Pennsylvania,
during the weekend of October 23 through 25, 1970, Special
Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation observed license
numbers on automobiles parked in the area where the conference
was being held. Among them was Ottawa-license 9A6852,

. HW 55160 f DocId: 32589641 Page. 48
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WOMEN'S LIBERATION MOVEMENT
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Please determine registered owner of car bearing
Ottawa license 9A6852 and provide any information already on
record with respect to this individual.
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FD-Q:'S (nev 12-13-67)

FFDERA‘ BUREAU CF EN\}Q;S\T@AT%GN t

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN D{TE.“ . INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD -

| NEW YORK NEW YORK 3/12/72 8/15/70 - 3/2/71 :
: TITLE OF CASE . REPORT MADE BY ) TYPED E{ﬁ
Y J. ROBERT NEWTON | caf "

WOMEN'S LIEERATION MOVEMENT CHARACTER OF CASE
ALL ';“’;,?RMWN CONTAINED | [Ee
INISUN mssm : . 28
DATE %MM?) IS - MISCELLANEOUS LA o
: : s
/, ; \ "’(‘:.’_‘1
£ Yo -
o REFERENCE : . o DN G
: New York report of SA J. ROBERT NEWTON, dated 8/14/70.
/ .. New.York-letter to. Los Angeles (10), dated 3/1/71 b g
/7; P U LI T
- - - ——— - “ - _— - hnd P* - F3 o ,‘: T
e T e S e o
| ADMINISTRATIVE: | S s Ve ; :

. Concerning "niormation inc_uded in this report about J ®
_wonmen's conferences in Canada with Indochinese women, March <
"ot « April 7, 1971, a case file has been opened in the 2]
NYO captioned "PROJECTED CONFERENCES IN CANADA WITH INDOCHINESE

MOMBN .= MARCH 24 - APRTL 7, 197% IS - MISCELLANEOUS (NYfile 2 ;* :
1 2 r ~
100-'171548) e e e e e LA
ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED %] NONE ACQUIT-! CASE Has BEEN:
e o'anc. AuUTO.} Fuc. FINES SAVINGS RECOVERIES TALS :
% ij S T Do Prescou o YR Do -
\1\ A/. //“) OVER SIX MONTHS [Tlves COno
Tmpnovsc // / {Zﬁff S meenT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
COP ADE . T
e @- Jureau((100~b%32?3)(RM) S DA ,4,;,2;‘:’3 LR )/::’} Lap
LS Bwl’blmOrC ( "NJ:‘O) (R}i) = va 2oL eyt M‘: = / - **'H;"—' H“;'i-i’g——l
(\*3 1 - Boston (100-40255)(INFO)(KM) e ] .
2 - Los Angeles (“\M)2 8)( ( o - I
1 - New Haven (157~1498) (INFO ) RM) AR TR 17
g MAR 15 1971 SN
1 - Newark (100-51168)(INF0 th ) : *«‘?5-:.;;,3\” !
2 - Philadelphia (100-~51132)(Ri; e — R
l San Francisco (100-62721 )(IN 0) () R BT g
New York {(100-184655) R R
stscmmouon Record of Attacked Repori Notations Tt " Ty i “ ’ \:
Agency ." N -~ )y _ Ny o ’”\.'\.,T.L_"""«'fe"“
DRTEVE & DAn-Toth | S n ;
Request Reed. ) 1 //:w? \:.;,: b . J.*‘lﬂ e
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NY 100-164665

’ADMINISTRATIVE: (cont'd)~
' The SAS who observed demonstrations set forth

in this report on the dates indicated were: -

V'8/26/70 (At City Hall) HENRY E, NAEHLE and
; “+ J. ROBERT NEWTON

¢/’8/26/7o - VINCENT A, ALVINO,
(At 59th Street and Fifth  JAMES T, BURNETT,
Avenue and Bryant Park, NYC) RAYMOND F. MOHR and
EUGENE F, O'NEILL

A e e o g St i & e

v/ i2/2/70 ST WILLIAM H, BATTS and
: : .* J. ROBERT NEWTON

\/12/12/70 " JOHN W. MINOGUE and
. - J. ROBERT NEWTON

Case files have been opened and investigation
instituted regarding all persons-listed in this report
as officers of the Women's Liberation Center of New York
as wel% as DEBORAH ENSIGN (listed as a paid staff member *

of WLC :

R

\

It is noted that WLC bank account is with the
Amalgamated Bank of New York, whoerecords are no longer
available to the NYO because of a law suit brought against
the bank and the FBI by the Fifth Avenue Vietnam Peace
Parade Committee.

This report is classified "Secret" Lo protect !
the sensitive nature of the relationship between NY T-15 -
} 3uro<ﬁm4~~’ with the Revolutlonary Union (RU) as specified
Dy The CivY Offic ”

The attached report is not being disseminated
to the local intelligence agencies in view of SAC letter
71-4, dated 1/26/71. It is felt that information contained
hereln is not of sufficientinterest to Army, Navy or

Air Force to warrant dissemination te¢ these agencies. &

a
COVER PAGE
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NY 100-164665
ADMINISTRATIVE (cont'd)
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Characterlzatlons of 1nd1vvduals and organlzations
. mentioned in this report have been 1ncluded where they are

available.

P

e _Ponaﬁse of the extensive infofmation.furnished
by INFORMANT regarding WIM organization and activities, two
T symbols, NY T-1 and NY T-3 are being used to further

'INPORMANTS

Identity of Source

- ~ conceal the identity of this 1nformant

%m

s o B b bR ISR YA

Fiie Where Located

Ny a1
I 'NFOK’”AHT'

NY T=2

NY T
INFORMANT

VNP RMANT

| HW 55160 DocId:32883641

.Used to character~, 100-164665-~ 869

ize BARBARA REILLYSZS - -890
-891

-601
-700

~761 |

Used to character- 134-17567A~239
ize JUDY GUMBO ~ . '

100-164665-1B14 (5)

. 100-164665-730

T -659
134-155624-751

. -865

-599

~603

-758

~-867

-730

- ' ~780
T . - =705
-T706

C e
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. NY 100-164665
INFORMANTS: (cont'd)

-Identity of Source

NY T-4

New York, New York
(by request)

‘3

NY T-6
Detective JOHN JUDGE .
|S8D, NYCPD, HLZJ f

ew York, New York
(by request)

NY T-7

SSD, NYCPD
‘New York, New York
* (by request)

- 'NY T8
weoRminvT

NY T-9
Z:%tectlve MICHAEL 0'CONNER
SSD, NYCPD
ew York, New York
(by request)

NY 7-10
: ;N_Fo;@mﬁUT’

n' —D.'
" COVER PAGE
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Detective FRED JENOURE ? B

ir

PRI

NETTIE DI MAURO Cconl f' Sa YRS
[{Panel Source)

NY T-5 o _

Detective WALTER KIRBY s s

| SSD, NYCPD, u :

1}

File Where Located

100-164665 660
. -898
~-899 .

100-164665-660

' 100-164665-660
100-164665-660

. 134-177814-19

' 100-164665-823

'1qo~164665~823
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NY 100-16L4665
- INFORMANTS (cont'd)

Identity of Source

= NY T-11
- Detective HENERETTA LANGE,

" 'S8D, NYCPD
New York, New York

i

NY T-12

Detective FRANK MURPHY] C‘OAIF aﬁeffi’*i‘('

' 518, NYCPD
New York, New York

(vy request) ¥

SNy ™12
INFe R MANT

NY T-14 _ _
\iNmeemprT .

NY T-15
{INFoprman 1T

Used to characterlze

NY T~16
RUTHANN MILLERZZ

! “J}-D!\.:ﬂ}'i}/\]j" |

'Used +o0 characterize

WENDY REISSNER R

Used to charactenlze

RACHAEL TOWNE- >~

CUwe 17
iNFaldMAnT

o NY T-18 |
C\NFeRMANT L

-E“
COVER PAGE

. Page 54

‘Pile Where Located

100-164665-823

100 164665 898
T e

100-16&665-856
: =857

100-164665-612
100-164665-1815 (1)

" 100~ 164665-690

1oo~164665-63o

134-9382-1443
. 1450

1100-164665-829

13A~17094A-3£1
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NY 100-164665 | o -

INFORMANTS: (cont'd) o e

Tdentity of Source .. .~ . File Where Located

NY T-19 R 134-12736A-127
. INFoRmAmT e e ' 100-164665-708

'NY T-20 - o W 31;-6858A 787
. INFORMANT I SR 10@-1‘64665-876

Ny m-921 Used to charaeterlze
INFORMAN T DIANNE DONGHI

s

NY T-22 Used to characterize
JOSEPH GRUBISIC| DIANNE DONGHI .
| Intelligence Divisionyf '

| Chicago, Ill, PD¥ $

. by request) CO/VF‘ SoRCT

e T e e S Lo
At 2 ntan, ek o1 g SRR ol s

il

NY T=2R% Used to characterize
| ‘v FoRmANT.  CATHERTNE HENRY &%

- M .-t L g -
¥ hdengdabiafin brse. v b

| : .

| NV Mool Used to characterize

| . INFo RimAn T BARBARA REILLY.LZS

Two copies of this report are being designated

for the Offices requiring investigation (Los Angeles and
_Phlladelphla) based on information that WIM organizations
are active in these Divisions, One copy of this report is
being furnished to other Offlces for information purposes.

e

R it i A

LS

LEADS
LOS ANGELES

Yy g AR e e

AT IOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, Will conduct appropriate

Al et .
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NY 100-164665 s A
. LEADS (cont'd) -

PONC 5.

" investigation as set forth in Section 87E of the Manual of
Instructions, based on information in this report and information

. in referenced New York letter to Los Angeles and furnish %
results of investigation in report form, _ £

" . : z

PHILADELPHIA - [ R z

. AT PHILADELPHTA, PENNSYLVANIA, Will report on 2
Women'!s Conference held in.the Philadelphia Division, October %

23 - 25, 1970 and conduct any additional investigation pursuant
to Section 87E, Manual of Instructions and furnish report
to Bureau and New York.

NEW YORK

AT NEW YORK, NEW YORK. Will follow activities on
subject organization. - . -

*

1 SR AR, SRSLAA . 'y
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Copy to:

Report of:
Date:

Ficld Office File #:

Title:

Synopsis:

- Character:

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION . .

J. ROBERT NEWTON Office:

3/12/71
100-164665

Bureau File #: 100-1453233
WOMEN'!S LIBERATION MOVEMENT '

-

at‘36 West 22nd Street, NYC. Although officers

in the usual sense,
- Committee members set forth.

Iisting of NYC area WLM groups set forth.

New Yorg? New York

. INTERNAL SECURITY - MISCELLANEOUS = - -~ - -~

Women's Liberation Movement (WLM), NYC maintains
an Office (New York Women's Liberation Center)(WLC)
are listed for

WLC for bank account purposes, there are no officers of WLM

Paid starff member of WLC and WLC Steering

WIM is not a membership organization|
however, WLC, NYC maintains a mailing list of approximately

" 3,000 names,

" and activities of NY area WIM groups set forth. »
and/or sympathy with other organizations and contact with foreign.

- women'!s groups set forth.

Affiliation .
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JOMENSN\NATIONAL MARCH ON THE PENTAGON, APRIL TEH NEXT. IS-MISC.

-

Cas ok o o haigpoedoptetanylhy raddo bt 4 e e o i gaee Py s

N

RE NEW YORK AIRTEL AND LHM TO DE'RECTOR, APRIL TEN HNEXT. IS-MISC.

s W i
= "‘“‘::}‘*"H‘v Yipthadacld -

N /

i SOURCE AND INFORMANTS AT PHILADELPHIA UNABLE TO FURNISH ANY VAR
f t

A

{

INFORMATION ON ALLE GV') YOMENS NATIONAL MARCH ON THE PENTAGON APRIL

TEN NEXT. ES TABLISHED SOURCE AT BUS COMPANIES, PHILADELPMIA, ADVISTD g
. ) . %

NO BUSES LEASED FOR THAT DATE FOR WOMENS TRIP. PHILADELPHIA HAS i
ALERTED INFORMANTS £N¥D WILL TURNISH ANY INFORMATION RECEIVED TO {
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GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101+11.6

Memorandum

Jgo - DIRECTOR, FBI (10_0-%53233) pATE: JUL 1 6 197
G
FROM : SAC, PHILADELPHIA (100-51132) (RUC)
.
SUBJECT: _-WOMEN'S LIBERATION MOVEMENT (WLM®
IS .. MISC.
ON CONTAINED

T s

,&f 7&67/# ‘7/«76/7/“ ZQ.M

. -

")

'/k¢49
,

00: New York) TION
(
A

."“x}’
(P
i

i y
’\ﬁ Re New York report of SA J. ROBERT NEWTON dated
441/ 3/12/71; and Bureau communication to Philadelphia on 6/17/71.

Enclosed for the Bureau are ten copies of an LHM
dated as above. Two copies are enclosed for New York.

The LHM is being classified confidential as it
contalns information furnished by confidential sources, the
“disclosure of whom could impair their future effectiveness.

.Records of the Bureau of Motor Vehicles, Harrisburg,
Pa., as reviewed on 4/1/71, revealed the following information
regarding license numbers observed at the Fellowship Farm Con-

ference on 10/25/70.

Pennsylvania 64N-483
DAVID Ay}SBLTFR
429 Semnle Street, Pittsburgh, Pa.

R e & VORI

2 —A«y

Pennsylva L\‘CK61787
- RICHARD L xEAPTHOLD
2010 Mt. Vernon Street, Philadelphia, Pa.

sy

. A review of captioned file reveals that there is
no active chavter or organization of the Women's Liberation
Movement in Philadelphia. In view of the above, no further
investigation is being conducted in Philadelohia UACB.

Identities of sourcea ut lized in the LEM are main-
tained on Philadelphia copy. g %@
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Officer DIXIE GILDON, Intelligence
Unit, MPD, WDC.

In‘p Grmqn'f*

Lievtenant GEORGE FENCL, CD Unit,
Philadelphis PD.

SA JOHN C. F. MORRIS, Philsdelphis
Division,
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In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

' ¢
UNI1 5D STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

JUL % 6 1971

wo?W\s LIBERATION MOVEMENT CONFERENCE
HELD A E%LLDWSHIP FARM, LIMERICK, P2 Fﬁ.,
ON OGTOBE ,

Women's Liberation Movement (WLM' is made up of
loosely structured groups throughout the country, which
grouvs have been publicly described as advocating complete

equality for women.

On Octobér 21 1970, a reliable source advised that

Betty Garman, WLM renresentaulve in Washington, D.C., had dis-
tributed a leaflet to selected WLM members to attend a special
meeting at a "Fellowshiv Farm" in Limerick, Pa., on October

23-25, 1970.

The leaflet stated the meeting was for peonle in-
terested in discussing the need for an active revolution
"because for an oppressive racist, sexist, society to really
change without revolution is impossible." The leaflet advised
those nlanning to attend to contact New York telephone number
212-799-1008 and furnished directions to the farm.

On October 22, 1970, a second reliable source advised
that a leaflet was dlstributed at Women's Center, 36 West 22nd
Street, New York City, concerning a meeting of revolutionary
women. The leaflet furnished directions to a "Fellowship Farm

in Limerick, Pa.
. On October 22, 1970, a third reliable source stated

This document contains neither recommenda-
tions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is
the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency: it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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T . CORFIDENTIAL

WOMEN'S LIBERATTION MOVEMENT CONFERENCE
HELD AT FELLOWSHIP FARM, LIMERICK, PA.,
ON OCTOBER 23-25, 1970 ‘

a phone call was made on October 22, 1970, to New York vohone
number 212-799-1008. The phone was answered by a woman who
identified herself as Lee. Lee stated that each attendee
should contribute $1.00 and should bring food and wine. She
stated two films would be shown, one on abortion, and the
other on an actual sex act being nerformed. A guerrilla
theater called "Burning City" was also being vlanned.

On October 25, 1970, a fourth reliable source was

Sgelhper kg r{.; )

wny b bpdt e

¥ 2, ke lv‘u:ﬂgﬂmn'@'} n

wWedY ey o

«f “Eeligpatt

in the area of Fellowship Farm during the early morning hours
and spoke with a white female, age about 55, who identified ;
herself as Phyllig\Schuyler from New York City. This woman , -
told source that members of Women's Liberation had gathered .
s at the farm for a weekend of discussions. She talked in-
cessantly about women's rightsy exploitation; unfair salary
schedules; the need for better, cheaver medicine for all:
the evils of the military industrial comwlex which contributes
to the exploitation of women: the necessity for ending the
stigma attached to homosexuals of both sexes: and the need
to erase social pressures against illegitimate children. She
advised there were a number of lesbians at the farm who had
put up posters "Lesbians Unite" and that the lesbians shared
quarters somewhat separated from the other women.
>
- Mrs. Schuyler estimated that there were 200 to 300
people in attendance at the conference. She stated that a
film had been shown on the evening of October 24, 1970, but
that she had not seen it. Some of the women also put on a
theater presentation on the subject of exploitation, intend-
ing to illustrate how the uvbringing of children results in
“attitudes which cause them to exploit each other.

T

\..s‘.:)
\, o
AN

She said the discussions and meetings held on Saturday
impressed her as mainly bickering and yelling sessions with all
of the women trying to talk at once and the moderator unable
to maintain order. They »ut forth a no clear-cut nrogram;
arrived at no conclusions; and, as of Sunday morning, anpeared
to be no more cohesive than they had been when they first
arrived. Mrs. Schuyler said she nersonally was not sure what
she wanted, and she thought many of the other women felt the
same way. ©She regarded the whole thing as an onportunity for
a pleasant weekend in the country among other females of more
or less common interests.
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OPTIONAL TORM NO. 10
MAY 1942 ¥OITIOR
GSA IPMR (41 CFR) 1011144

; . UNITED STATES G
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FROM @ Lega] /Counseﬂ\w ,\
) spﬁSTUDY

ENSTUDY 75

SUBJECT:

1 -"vr. Mintz
1 - Mr. Wannall
1 - Mr. Cregar

paTe: 9/5/75
1 - Mr. Hotis
1 - Mr. Daly

Assoc, Dire ooeoee
Dep. AD Adm. .
Dep AD Inv —

Rsst. Dlr
Admin.

Comp. Syst, s

Ext. Affairs
Files & Com.
Gen, tnv.
Idont.
Inspection .
Intell.
bordtory
gol Cour\
-f’lan '8 éval

Spcc Inv.

Traxnmg

kTeIe phone Rm. .

1Ducclor See'y —

A
Q

The Bureau has been receiving numerous requests from
the House and Senate Select Committees. As an indication of
the number of requests being received, on September. 3, 1975,' ;
we received four requests from the House Committee alone.

Many of the requests involve complex research and review of
Bureau materials, etc. We have recently experienced continu-
ing pressure by both Committees to_comply with their requests

as quickly as possible. Additionally, we have received in-
dividual telephonic requests from Staff personnel of the
Committees to expedite one particular request ahead of another;
and in many instances, the request for expeditious handling of
a particular item conflicts with the request of some other Staff
Member.

AN

-
Lew

ORIGINAL FEED IN (% ~ 7= &7

The current guidelines with the Senate Select Com-
mittee require responses be prepared on short dealines and it
hes reached the point with regard to the Senate Select Com-
mittee that it is not possible to comply with their requests
within the stated deadlines. While every effort is being made
to abide by the guidelines adopted by the Department and the
Committee, the shear volume of the material requested and the
work involved makes compliance with these guidelines not
possible.

SA Daly of this Division brought this matter to the
attention of Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Special Counsel for In-~
telligence Coordination in the Department, and Shaheen stat

- he understood the problems being generated by the;N@leep
requests being received by the FBI.
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Legal Counsel to Mr. Adams
RE: HOUSTUDY
SENSTUDY 75

Shaheen subsequently advised SA Daly that he had*
brought this matter to the attention of the Senate Select
Committee orally in a conversation with Mark Gitenstein on
9/4/75 including the problems being encountered with in-
dividual Staff Members declaring that their particular
request had a higher priority than any other particular
request. Gitenstein told Shaheen that he would attempt to
correct this problem.

In a subsequent conversation with Staff Member Mark
Gitenstein, Gitenstein stated he had been informed by the
Department of the problem the Bureau is encounterlng in
responding within the deadlines set for various Committee
requests. He indicated that he would take steps to make
sure individual Staff Members do not on their own initiative
attempt to place their request ahead of any other particular
request without coordlnatlng it with him. AddltlonaTIy, he
stated it was his intention to bring this to the attention of
John Elliff, Task Force Director of the Domestic Task Force of
the Senate Select Committee, and suggest a meeting be held with
Bureau representatives on Monday, 9/8/75, in an effort to solve
this particular problem. If a meeting is held on that date, it
is expected that’a representative of the Intelligence Division,
Legal Counsel Division and the Department will be in attendance.

" RECOMMENDATION :

For information.
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J, 1-Mr.d. B. Adams .
1-Fr.d. A, Mintz ‘ s
I- Mr. W, R. Wannall {

4 .
’ 1-08r. A. B. Fulton

( /
’ The Atterney/General Soptember 5, 1975

1~Mpr. A. F. Watters, Jr.

» ba‘ ///éjQ\g_, 1 -Mr. A. L. Lacey, Jz.

'GEMERAL ACCOURTING OFFICE (GAG)
EEVIEW OF PRI OPBRATIONS;
STUDY {‘ T DORESTIC INTELLIGENCE \_L\NFORMA“ CONTNNED
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It will he noted * st responses ave not provideg to cerisin «
gueastions soncorning the FBI snusl of Instructions and the peper dafed \Q/\
May 18, 1972, The doterrination to omit regponses 1o thése guastons :
was made during consuliztions with My, Alan S, ”:“ iberg, GAQ rossavch &l
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Assoc. Dir.

———

Dep. AD Adni. _
Dep. AD Inv. .

 URNITED STATES GENERAL ACCOUNTING C’FICE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20548 |

Asst. Dir..
Admin,
Comp. S‘ysg.
Ext. Affairs —_—
Files & Com.
Gen. Inv.,
Ident,
Inspectio 2 Z
Intel ™ JP _
Labox;ofory

z‘k@ﬁﬂl t\oun \_/._

lanz& Eval. ___

Spec. Inv.

-

JUL 31975

Mr. W. Raymond Wannall
Assistant Director

Intelligence Division

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Department of Justice

Dear Mr. Wannall: |

On April 24, 1975,~Director Kelley rég;onded to..euT requet
regarding the Bureau's legal authority t6€ofidict domestic intelli-
gence operations by providing material concerning the collection,
maintenance, dissemination, and destruction of information resulting
from such investigatioms.

Troining
Telephone Rm. __

Director Sec’y

We have reviewed that portion of the Bureau's response relating
to its authority to conduct domestic intelligence investigations and
believe that some clarification of matters therein is necessary for
us to better understand the Bureau's position. Accordingly, we would
appreciate a written response to the enclosed questions which relate
to the papers prepared by you and Messrs. Watters and Lacey; a portion
of the Domestic Intelligence Division position paper, 'Investigations
of Subversion," May 19, 1972; and portions of Sections 87 and 122 of
the FBL Manual. To facilitate analysis, we would appreciate if the
Bureau could use the same format as the questions with any questions
not requiring an answer because of a prior response being so noted.

Should you or your staff desire to discuss these questions for
any reason, we would be glad to do so. If any clarification is needed,
please call Alan S. Goldberg on 386-3575. Thank you for your cooperation.

INEDY

CGNTA
LASS\Fl
BY

Y

Enclosures ()
!

Sincerely yours,

[QJMW/( 7 W

Goeranany  yoscuncig M&ﬂ

Daniel F. Stanton- g
Associate Directon E q 5

Mr. J ol'ip Mintz ! L NOT REC,ORD@ 2

Assistant Director o ke K
Legal Counsel Nivision 46 SEP 12 1975 !

Federal Bureau of Invescigation
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Assoe. Dir. —_,{}
. , Dep.-A.D.-Adm. . {
» . ' Dep.-A.D-Inve.., §
- ’ $CDERAL BURFAU OF INVESTIGATION W Asst. Dir.: 1
COMBURICATIONS SECTION Admin, . &
Comp. Syst.

Ext. Affairs

Ident. .12 B
Inspectio A’__..
Intell. .’_I.L___ i

Laboratory .
Plan. & Eval £k

i 9355 PM ITEL” SEPTEMBER &, 1975 HHM Spec. o, o el

A (1 Training __ AN
T0: BUREAU fp‘if‘"’lhc"“n;%*; ¥ ,é

// c epnone ’ln. — i

§ SEATTLE (88-2894) - Director Sec’y — 4

X : FORMATION GONTAIN

*‘/"(4{5 o EORTLAD ﬁ%‘ggmr UNCLASSIFIED ™ ! DA

]‘j'sr::’NsrUDY 75 DATE @Lu:o. BYS 428 ‘

:\ "\M ,/

VRE BUTEL SEFTEMBER 5, 1975 AND SEATTLE TELETYPE TO PORTLAND,

SEPTEMBER 6,/1975.

; PAUL /BISLER, FORMER ASAC, SEATTLE, WAS CONTACTED IN ACCORDANCE
)

WITH INS R,UCTI(?&\}'S IN REBUTEL ON SEPTEMBER 6, 1975, AT HIS

RESIDENCE #T RT. | BOX 743, PARKDALE, OREGON. BIBLER STATED

' HE CANNOT RECALL PART ICIPAT ING IN "MAIL OPENING ACT IVIT IES"

-

~VHILE IN FBI. HE ADVISED HE WOULD NOT IFY PORTLAND OFFICE IF HE \ )
—-—_ &

-

=IS COMACTED BY SSC STAFF AND, SHOULD THIS OCCUR, PORTLAND WILL _.e-

> ' .
o |

'z EHEREAFTER ADVISE FBIHAQ.
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[ i ) Assoe. Dir,

| - ‘ . gep-AD-Adm._,':
& ~ T . ' ' ep.-A.D.-T
) £EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESYIGATION AssiI;) D nve ., !
l, ) /ﬁ‘{ SU PLALHN coMMUNlGATlONS SECTION s f,;n;” e
! VL)
1f)2 AW NITEL SEPIXMBER 6, 1975 kw SEP Q 71975 s f%éﬁ —
Gen. Inv.
T ‘ m}eﬁﬁ, FBI (62-116395) FTELETYPE T— t?
- ction 14
| ATTENTIUN: W. CREAGAR, INTD ‘ PO 4
| | A Plan. & Eval.
R SAN DIEGU (66-1714) AN Spec. Inv.
i ’C) N Training ﬁ = j
- TSENSTDY B e, Coun AL
~—— < Director Sec’y ___
Ri SUREAU ,TELETYPE DATED SEPTEMBER 5, 1975. &K
, , “ ' NNL
FRANK Lo/PRICE, 2705 TOKALUN STREET, SAN DIEGO, 4§€%%%%?
G
CAL IFURNIA, ‘WAS TELEPHUNICALLY CONTACTED BY ASAC BARGER, ﬁ%%?@bfﬁ,
$AN DIEGU DIVLSIUN, LATE THIS AFTERNOON, OUNCERNING CUNTENTS AZE%%
OF REGERENGED -TELETYPE. MR. PRICE WAS APPRECIATIVE OF THE , R
A)VANCE WUTICH' AN “EDVISED THAT HE HAS N INTENTIONS OF TALKING zsf
‘- Y
lugihn SSC. M RECALLAD THAT HE SIGNED AN UATH AND AGREEMENT
ubg@uNhIDhNTIAtITY WHnN HE JUIWED THE BUREAU, AND HaS MO B .
= e
EREBNTION UF VIULATING THAT UATH EVEN THOUGH THE BUREAU MAY -

e SR

uﬂﬁg?ThRALLY RELIEVE HIN UF THAT UﬁLIGATIUN. HE WAS

.-s,“

"‘mgggsmu Tn.LhPhUNh NUM&ER UF THE LI:.GAL CUUNSI:.L DIVISION AND

40
R

WAEQ‘ZNVIIE.D To CaLl THAT UFFICE SHUULD HE BE CUNTACTED
BY 55C. HE ALSU PUINTED OUT THAI’S-)[IL HAS BEEN OUT,0 TH}./BUREAU/ (};L{7
/) - _} _
FUR ELLVEN YEARS, AND HIS MEMURY OF SPr.C!;“!:IC DETA‘é S UP;.‘BL.B ‘

P AL - e T g1 , - ot on ﬂ
VPERALIUNS AND EVENTS UC,.CURRING DURING HIS EMPLO YMENT VgULg%P 16 1873

uwer STuvY.

D)

MPM FsIHQ ACK FOR TwWu AN D CLR

84 SEP 181975
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Assoe. Dir. — 3 §

e ‘ Dep.-AD.-Adm._, }
- ,-a*, ) Dep-A.D-InVees §

~ \ Asst. Dir.: !

. : Admin, s §

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVES'I:IGATION p Sost :

\\V COMMUNIGATIONS SECTION Gomp. Syet — 1§

\ ' PFiles & Com. —— |

Gen. Inv.

NR 05! LA PLAIN SEP 06975 Tdent. . |
%n:s:p{ictlonl ‘;ﬂ}/f' ﬂ/\/

ell. ... K

09:31 PM NITEL $=5-75 BDW TELETYPE totell. . 2L

_ %”) Plan. & Eval .
TO B}m@w (62-116395) \’ A = §

Legal CounA%..2 [

FROM LGS ANGELES (66-6243) Telephone Fm.\
/{7 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED Director Sec'y .}
| SENSTUDY 75 HEREIN 1S UNGLASSIFIED A
: DATE LQ[E{LQ_ BY 40 DLM
RE BUTEL, SEPTEMBER 5, 1975. -

THE FOLLOWI NG FORMER EMPLOYEES OF THE BU RESIDING IN
LA TERRITORY, WERE PERSONALLY CONTACTED SEPTEMBER 5, 1975,
‘BY SAC RALPH J. RAMPTON, CONCERNING THE CONTENTS OF RE

HEFLETYPE: ‘ _
= LI G//SIMON, 2035 LOMBARDI ROAD, SAN MAR INO, "//
EALIFORNIA. |
WESLEY G.%RAPP,' 4240 BON HOMME ROAD, WOODLAND HILLS,
L IFORN IA.

é@ ARNOLD C./LARSON, 4232 ABBINGTON COURT, WESTLAKE VILLAGE,

CAL TFORN IA. |
EACH EXPRESSED SUPPORT OF JUE BU AND PLEDGED COOPERAT ION éLf(@
IN THIS MATTER. / | REC-16 (D /7€ 5y~ 8
JOSEPH K.%NDER, AS THE BU IS AWARE, WAS INTERVIEWED

AUGUST 31, 1975, BY SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE STAFF MEMBER' MIKE

0

84 SEP
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PAGE TWO (LA 66-6243)

THE RESULTS OF THIS INTERVIEW AND WHICH WAS FORWARDED
TO THE BU.

IN VIEW OF THIS, NO CONTACr WAS MADE WITH MR. PONDER
AS A RESULT OF RE TELET YPE.
END

HOLD

o YR
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Dep.-A.D.-Adm.__.
COMMUNIGATIONS SECTION | | Dep-AD.fav. §

. e Asst, Dir.;
g

. v Admin,
/ﬁ/f 1%} Comp. Syst.
/ A Ext, Affairs ... ¥

Files & Com. __ §i
Gen. Inv. :

Ident. ...
)

pd
Inspection
Intell. @’
. Laboratory
. MRO26 DL y
| 1836PM NMEL, SEPTEMBER 5, 1975 ELC

‘s\@@ ) Plan. & Bval, _ ¥
i TO

r i Assoe. Dir.
f
]
;
§

Spec. Inv.

00‘\3«9%3,\ Training

Lewal Cou 4

Teleph X 2

OR (62-116395) 0@\%0@,' ,«Q@// Do s 7t
ST 0}\8/ '

—

. ' - N
A7 fit_ZSAC, DALLAS (105-5731) &@%W
"“TSENSTUDY 75 O

| mo“ﬁégﬁwmm , ETAL , SEPTEMBER 5, 1975.

' FORMER BUREAU EMPLOYEES KENVETH E. [COMMONS, 2458 DOUGLAS
DRIVE , CELEPHONE S15-949-4817) AND PALL H./STODDARD , 3014
CHATTERTON DRIVE,, GELEPHOME 9 15-949-1&20) , BOTH SAN ANGELO , -

| EEXAS, CONTACEED SEPTEMBER 5, 1975, AMD ALERTED REGARDING POSSIBLE

n

@ -

| . BBPROACH FOR INTERVIEW BY SSC STAFF, D)
=3 -
i@@ BOTH EXPRE SSED APPRECIATION FOR ADVANCE KNOWLEDGE OF -~
.“E@SSIBLE CONTACT AND OFFER OF ASSISTANCE BY BUREAU'S LEGAL COUNSEL
AT

- PEIVIsSIOon.

D5

N

NEITHER MR« COMMONS NOR MR+ STODDARD ANTICIPATES ANY PROBLENM
IF CONTACTED BY SSC,BOTH STATII\S‘G_‘, Tl%Y HAVE O KNOWLEDGE OF SUEJECT

e
/
a -t -

MATTER INVOLVED .
END . REC-IG

HOLD PLEASE

St

27

¢,
84 SEP 181975 c© (ﬂ
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Assoe. Dir,
’, NWC KI ! ,‘ Dep.-A.D.-Adm...
{ : ! Dep-AD-Inve .. '

! !ﬁmﬂ. AUREAU OF INVESTIGATION . Pt

| . COMMUNICATIONS SECTION VI

. i Coon, 8wy ‘t ‘

i\ / g/r 7 Ext. Affairs __

de 7 1R, & Comn

\4‘\ i Gern, TSy e

A ‘£/<E LETYPE Tdert, . ’/

NROOS JN CODE | mx»;iugi%ff W

- It [ ,_%2{2

-
Leo vy L

SEFTEMBER 5, 1975 SRW Pl sval. 1L/

10:00PM NIT
Sp RSPV L). )
j TO DIRERTOR (62-116395) a?_/ LTP?JT _,j.v% )
: ' / egal Long, (U
el b Bt

,Lx.sml\(so -490)
NSTUDY 75
\‘__—-——-’/’/ ’

REBUTEL TO ALEXANDRIA, ET AL, SEPTEMBER 5, 1975.
FORMER SAC WILLIAMS WEBB /BURKE, 1847 AZTEC DR IVE, JACKSON,

MISSISSIPPI, PERSONALLY CONT ACTED BY ASAC JACKSON EVENING
SEPTEMBER 5, 19 75, AND PERT INENTLY INFORMED AS INSTR UCTED
i RETEL. BURKE WAS MO-SI' APPRECIAT IVE AND CORD IAL BUT OFFERED

NO FURTHER REACTION"OR COMMENT .

-
-

END. -
| b -
g LINFORMA S\F\ JJB
% ggr: I&FREN\"M —
a2
=g ST 100" °
z
> \ v 2. <l 7~ Y
A
p1 81975
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) Assoc. Dir.
’ " ( Dep.-A.D-Adm.__.
v - » Dep.-A.D-Inv._...

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Asst. Dir.;

Comp. Syst.
S - Ext. Affairs ———
: /Q ‘19)75 Files, & Com. —_
" y Gen. Inv. e . g
E kE‘”‘i;:/ ~ Ident. ._.-..‘._.__//
L : YPE ; Inspection t}.‘z{z} T

NR @82 EP PLAIN T atory 7

Plan. & Eval. ..
ITEL ’SEPTEMBER 5, 1975 SMC 2l

Spee. Inv. b

.
S

/WA DE EP STAND BY FRO THREE

i Training 3
DIRECTOR (62-116395) Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm. [

EL PASO (66-1587) i reptons . L
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINE

FIED '
- O HEREIN ‘r(“qf%“é‘ &MAMQO
Qsmm’ DATE 1€ Yﬂ? -l Vo SE

oM

3 -

\-.«.—‘. " .: «

RE BUNITEL, ;;::EETEMB 5, 1975, '()
» :b.m&’:" !
©=  FORMER SAC KARL w. DISSLY, 7808 BIG BEND, EL PASO, P
= 20 N

- eDEXAS, TELEPHONE NO. 755-8798, CONTACTED IMMEDIATELY
= o ud

;%SAC IN ABSENCE OF SAC, DISSLY WAS ADVISED THAT HE
Bl e

N

= _MIGHT BE CONTACTED BY A SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE (SSC)

E

e

3

i

= §1§IAFF AND WAS ADVISED CONCERNI NG CONIA“C"OTOWITH BUREAé'

S )
"LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION AS SET FORTHqN RE!&%%N%%D BU Eﬁ%{éﬂd Vi
- ~ S—

Ly

NITEL. FORMER SAC DISSLY ADVISED THAT THERE IS NOTHING . 7
~ EP g

HE COULD TELL THE SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE. HE ADVISED 6»’,

THAT HE WILL NOTIFY BUREAU IF HE IS CONTACTED BY SSC WJ!/

STAFF CONCERNING THIS MATTER. /

END VK ﬁi\’ (:9’565#;) 51@

VO ’ﬁ& (y/i yd

N’@ ﬁl%gp &G@I@Zgﬁﬂgﬁél ‘
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 g
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPAR (41 CFR) 101~11.5

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

¢ M emo/mna’um

- Mr.
- Mr.
- Mr.
- Mr.
DATE!

- Mr.

. 7
TO ‘Mr. J. B. Adams

Mintz
Adams
Wannall
Cregar
9/5/75
Hotis

Assoc. Dir,

Dep. AD Adm. 03
Dep. AD Inv.

Asst. Dir,:

Admin.
Comp. Systs
Ext. Affairs ___
Files & Com, ___
Gen. Inv.
Ident.

o e e e

fnspection —___

Intell.
Luborgto’r,iy“’ /
Le, Vul’éov.in ;

—
> wpg(n"i Eval. _

< lans
Spec. Inv.
i Training

Telephone Rm. __

- Mr. Daly

FROM  ‘1egal Counsel aﬂN

e

SUBJEC{SENSTU
\M
{

Director Sec’y —_

Oon 9/5/75, SA Paul V. Daly of this Division was
advised by Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Special Counsel for
Intelligence Coordination in the Department, that Paul
Wallach of the Senate Select Committee had informed him
that the Committee desired the presence of Shaheen and
SA Daly at an executive session at 2 p.m., Tuesday,
9/9/75, to explain why the material requested relating
to mail openihgs had not been delivered to the Committee.

Shaheen requested that every effort be made by the
Bureau to avoid the necessity of explaining to the Committee
the lack of production of the mail opening material at the
executive session.

The above information was brought to the attentioq’;,,»
of Paul Mack, Executive Assistant to the Deputy Associate
Director (Investigations) who in turn advised that Mr. Adams /“
had instructed that every effort be made to produce the re- g
quested material prior to the executive session. /

Unit Chief James Lee was advised of this decision. 67

RECOMMENDATION =

For information.

s

—
2
(o]

ALL INFORIMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN | LASSIFIED
DATE 20 BYZY,

mpib %&-16
PVD: 1adjjy,

(8) : 1ERTL

" 9 SEP 1 71875
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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' 2 Qr. J. A. Mintz

(L - Mr. J. B. Hotis)
l - Mr. W. R. Wannall
1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar
1 - Mr. T. E. Burns

The Attorney General Septenber 2, 1975

: \/‘.}‘f Dircctoxry) FBI k";“ ~ 99‘5 - QWX

/

P
5 -~

;o

U. 8. §OUBTE SELICT COMMITTEE ON
mmn/n}emzcs ACTIVIPIES (SSC)
4/

Y

7_:; -

Reference is made to the menorandum from the S8C
dated llay 14, 1975, and appendices thereto, requesting cer-
tain documents and other information from the FBI and ny
letter to you dated Junc 20, 1975, enclosing a memorandun
dated Junc 20, 1975, for the £5C.

¢ Enclosed for vour approval and forwvarding to the
Committee is the original of a memorandunm vith onclosure
wvhich supplements our response to the 8S8C contained in the
Junc 20, 1975, memorandum referred to above. The caclosure
€0 the memorandum is a copy of your letter to Nr. Lloyd 1.
Cutler, dated August 5, 1975, which has o direct bearing on
this matter since it authorized the FBI to review the sealed
naterial contained in the Rraft file.
4
A copy of this memorandun with enclosure is being
furnished for your records.

UNRECORDED cOPY EILER /’ ST

f's Enclosures ~ {(4) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED .

- HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED , ES
; 62~116395 DATE @14@_ BYﬁV&&L}% e

1 -~ The Deputy Attorney Gencral

Attention: Nichael E. Shaheen, Jr. K b
A Speccial Counsel for oo

\ Intelligence Coordination ! e \')’lo
A\ssoc. Dir. __TEB : lInh\ w‘r“l\ \\') \ 07}0‘/ \“

Dep. AD Adm. - {9) 2 \?‘?

Dep. AD Inv. : \& 1}\

sst. Dir.: ! ]
ey PO el 8 a o

o 21— | “ENOISURE: © Vi wo

Files & Com. ,

Gen. Inv. .

Ident.

Inspection

) oV .
{ntell. « y . - )
rator A\ L ﬂ ’ @ W
:T:: e o ! @ <’ i\ . v L 4
.Srpet:..lnv. %\,« /-" N‘\ L ) \ g
raining e i . ; oy
Legal Coun. “\ 4 \‘Lj‘ :},J - ) ").‘ - - /‘/E\j
e MgIL ROOM [ \ELETYPE UNIT ) ! § j R '/\ 3 ( ? GPO 1975 O - 569-920
Director Sec'y @E/‘ }/ ] ,—‘(/’I, , ‘A*' YA 940 A 7“‘ 'i' ” - 680
1§1 4.5EB 2349782989641 Page 76 = S s "’/)'
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N

Assoc. Dir.

Dep. AD Adm. _ \ )
s e TEBz Imhlw i\ |
Admin. (8) ORIGINAI: AND ONE TO ATTORNEY GENERAL \5)@& 3}
Comp. Syst. —— 1
Fres & Com SEE NOTE PAGE 2

Gen. Inv. .

i — NOTE THAT NOTE ON YELLOW, PP 2-3, IS SECRET Q)

nspection

Intell.
Laboratory

Plan. & Evol. _ notion outside yuur Committee. Its use is limited to official proceedings by

Spec. Inv.
Training
Legal Coun.

Telephene Rm. —

Director Sec’y — MAIL ROOM[]  TELETYPE UNITE%Q”E&“‘R@ k ; _ / / (/) 394

HW 35160 DocId:32%8%641

' 2 ’M.r J. A. Mintz

(Il -~ Mr. J. B. Hotis)
1l - Mr. W. R. Wannall
1l -Mr. W. 0. Cregar
1 - Mr. T. E. Burns

62~-116395 September 2, 1975

U. 5. SEHATE SELECT COMIITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO IUTBELLIGENCE ACTIVIZIES (SSC)

RE: REQUESY PIORTAINING T0

ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE .
1%

o

Reference is made to $SC letter to the Attorney
General dated May 14, 1375, with appendices attached thereoto,
requesting cextain documents and other information from the
FBI and to FBL memorandum to the SS8C dated June 20, 1875,
captionecd ag above.

Ttem number 17 in Appendix D of xeferenced SsC
letiter reguested all memoranda and other materials reflecting
written or oral authorization and re-authorization by the
Attorney General and/or the Director of the FBRI for electronic
surveillanse of Joscph Xraft.

Referenced dJunc 28, 1975, FBI memoranduns responded
to the above regquest as it pertained to the unsealed portions
of the Joseph Kraft file. The scaled portion of the file was
not reviewed for the reguested information since material con-
tained therein was subject to an arrangement betyeen Mr. Lloyd .
Cutler, as attorney for Joseph Kraft, and the Attorney General.
This agreement precludes examination of the sealed portion of
Hr. Kraft®s file except upon personal approval of the Attorney
General subseguent to his notification of Mr. Kraft or his
counsel, in writing, at least ten days prior thereto and pro-
viding him or them with an opportunity to discuss the mattoer
personally with the Attorney General before the grant is made.

- e
oy ¥

' . Loomy o , . .
This document zs}zﬁrepmed in response to your request and is not for dissemi-

__ Your Q’ommittee axd the content may nut be disclosed to unauthorized persoti~
s nel without the express approval of the FBI .

Page 77 ’fﬂ‘ '
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SLUATD SELUCT COMITTIEE ON INTELLICENCD ACTIVITIRS (S£Q)

Nz REQUDSTY PERTAINING 70 BLECTRONIC CURVEBILIANCE

By leotter dated Mugust 5, 1975, the Attornoy fencral
" advised Mr. Cutler that pursuant to the above arrangonont tho
Attorncoy General was furnishing notification that no soener than
ten days fronm cuch date an appropriato official of the DI may
remove fxom the scaled files memoranda reguested by the Senate
Baloot Commitice on Intellicencn Oporations. :

A review of the scaled portions of the Joseph Kraft
fila by a representative of the PRI on Aungust 25, 1975, Failed
to roveal any wrltien or oral authorimation or rewauthorization
by the Attorney Gengoral and/or the Dirccktor of the I'BI for
elogtronic surveillance of Josoph Kraft as roquoasted in ro-
foronced S5C lotibor dated lMay 14, 1975,

Imclosed with this nenorandum for your information is
a copy of the Nttorncy Concoral’s August 5, 1975, lottor Lo iir.
Lloyd il. Cutler, rofervad to above.

Inclogsuros

1 -~ The Attorney General
NOTE : | SESRET

The subject of above SSC inquiry, Joseph Kraft,
is the well-known newspaper columnist. A review of the
Kraft file reveals that the French security service, the
DST, conducted a microphone surveillance on Kraft's hotel
roon for approximately one week during a 1969 visit by
Kraft to Paris. Such coverage was effected through the
urging of W. C. Sullivan former Assistant to the Director
wvho travelled to France at such time apparently at the
direction of deceased FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover. Details *
of the above coverage have appeared in the media apparently
as a result of leaks within the administration of former
President Nixon. ZXKraft himself testified in detail 5/10/74,
regarding this matter before the United State Senate Subcom~
mittee on Administrative Practice and Procedure, the Subc¢om-—
mittee on Constitutional Rights of the Committee on the Judi-
ciary, and the Subcommittee on Surveillance of the Committee
on Foreign Relations. ™Pursuant to an agreement between
Kraft and the Attorney General certain documents, recordings

Sé%%FT NOTE CONTINUED PAGE 3
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SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: REQUEST PERTAINING TO ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE

NOTE CONTINUED: SE T

and other records which describe the contents of the over-
hears from the electronic surveillance were sealed. The
above memorandum to the SSC reflects review of such sealed
documents for requested information as per authorization
from Attorney General contained in the enclosure to such
memorandum. This note has been Classified "Secret"™ in
order to protect the confidentiality of our relationship
with the French security service the disclosure of which
could reasonably be expected to result in serious damage
+0 national security. Classified by 6283, XGDS 1, Indefinite.

Wec
Sé%%FT /ﬁy

MW 55160 DocId:32969641 Page 79
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@fire o the Attarnep General
" Washingten, A, €. 20530

August 5, 1975

Mx. Llioyd N. Cutlexr, Esq.
Wilmer, Cutler & Pickering
1666 K Street, N.W. '
Washington, D.C. 20006

bPear Mr. Cutler: . . - LT

- My office has received your letter, of July 23, 1975,

concerning the Church Committee access to FBI £iles which
) mfzye undexr seal pursuant to my agreement with Mr. Joseph
” Kraft. In order to comply strictly. with that agreement,
I am writing to notify you that no sooner than ten days
from today appropriate officials of the FBI may remove
"£xom the sealed Files memnranda regueshted hy the Senate
Select Committee on Intelligence Operations. '

After these documents are removed. and érepared fox
subnission to the Committee pursuant to the procedure you
suggested, you will be furnished copies of those documents.

-Sinceiely,

CQL,‘Q&J;A?/7'77I*x .

dward H. Levi
_Attorney General

’ e qﬁﬂﬁ@

‘ | . | . . a ‘ n 15& 3’{00
| , : . ' ‘ A&bﬁﬁif‘ quY—
| o B ,pﬁ-

.@i“gw"m -///// 795t %X
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®ffire of the Attorney General
Wazhington, A, @. 20530
&LMEMMON CONTAINED
HEFEDY 13 GHOLAS \
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ol o GTe b
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Gffire of the Attarnep General
- Washingten, B, €. 20530

Avgust 5, 1975

Mr. Lloyd N. Cutlexr, Esqg.
Wilmex, Cutler & Pickering
1666 X Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Pear Mr. Cutler:

- My office has received your letter, of July 23, 1975,
. concerning the Church Committee access to FBI files which
Ty maybe under seal pursuant to my agreement with Mr. Joseph
. Kraft. In order to comply strlctly with that agreempnt,
I am writing to notify you that no sconer than ten days
from today appropriate officials of the FBI may remove
"from the sealed files memoranda requested by the Senate
Select Committee on Intelligence Operations. .

After these documents are removed and prepared forx
submission to the Committee pursuant to the procedure you
suggested, you will be furnished copies of those documents.

Sinceiely,

d{fT‘774\ .
dward H Levi
Attorney General




OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101=11.6

# * ™ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT A;:‘:' N~
M d 1 - Mr. Mintz Dep. AD m(v*]:’ -
emoranaum 1 - Mr. Mooney saat s {
/4 l - Mr. Walsh Comp. Syst. —__
/ - Ext. Affairs
TO : Mr. J{ B. Adams 1 &ﬁgzwgf}gj‘% Flos & o
. ' . Gen. Inv.
.1 - Mr. Cregar Ident.
L - 1 Inspetctign
FroM : Legal Counsel,uyvéga : % i Mr. Hotis M;%) 7/

Mr . Daly La:::l;akory _7/

Traini
. BY raining

Telephone Rm,

A3
D ALL INFORMATION 6o : o
SUBJECT:%Nfim gﬁ%iN GZ UﬁLASSng\I‘ggWEQ %‘ Spoc. Inv.
l Director Sec’y
On September 2, 1975, Mark Gitenstéin of the Senate ’
Select Committee requested the following current employees of
~ the Bureau be made available for Staff interview by the Sendte
Select Committee concerning their knowledge of the "official i
and confidential" files which were maintained in former Directo
Hoover's Office. The current assignment of these personnel set
forth in this memorandum was furnished by Mr. Gitenstein. /h/,m

(1) Thomas. Barden Dudney-Chief Clerk, WFO;
(2) \Special Agent Joseph E. Dowling-WFO;
(3) “8pecial Agent Joseph E. Battle-WFO;
(4) VKénneth Shaffer-Clerk, WFO;
—(5) Raymond Smith-Auto Mechanic, FBI Academy, Quantico;
(6) Jesse Peterson., Jr.-Mechanical Section,
. Administrative Division, FBIHQ;
(7) Thomas F. Peyton-Exhibits Section, Administrative
Division, FBIHQ; “
—(8) Inspector John P. Dunphy-Administrative Division,
FBTHQ; and
_(9) Mrs. Erma D. Me.tcalf-Dlr.ecto,r s. Office, FBIHQ. ' .~

All of the aforementioned employees were interviewed
during the inspection inquiry into the "official and confidential"
files matter which was conducted at the request of the Department.
The Committee has already been delivered a summary of the results
of that inspection inquiry and has reviewed FD-302's reporting the
interview of employees concerning this matter.

1 - Personnel File - Thomas Barden Dudney
1 - Personnel File - Joseph E. Dowling '
1 - Personneél File - Joesph E. Bgttle ;
. 1 - Personnel File - Kenneth Shaffer o @Lt\
.1 - Personnel File - Raymond Smith @al // / éj 7S : ) J‘\
. 1 - Personnel File - Jesse Peterson, Jr._.  .-—us
. 1 - Personnel File '~ Thomas F. Peyton \\
1 - Personnel File - John P. Dunphy ___ 191073
1 - Personnel File - Erma D. Metcalf Sk Hidben
e
51 1007 ?\\:_C-‘—6 “RECOMFENDATIONS - OVER
- PVD:lad ’
p o as . ' J J
s gsEP 171




Legal Counsel to Mr. Adams

RE: SENSTUDY 75

" RECOMMENDATIONS :

(1) That the aforementioned employees be released
from existing employment -agreerents for purposes of interview
by the Senate Select ‘Committee.

(2). That the Legal Counsel Division will advise the
Senate Select Committee when appropriate clearance has been

- received for the aforementloned employees and make the necessary
arrangements. )

“

lP@wl76A“ QZLé/// ibﬁ{ /m/zj

LW 535160 Docld:32589641 Page B4
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\.-. -0 4 i 1 - MI'. J. Bc Adams
' 2 - Mr, 3, A, Mintz
{1L - Mr. J, B, Hotis)

The Atigruey General fAugust 26, 1975

2

8

B L I e s ds it oy \

1 -~ ¥Mr, W. O, Cregar \\3\

-, 1 -~ Mr, J, P, Thomas

o S, SENATE SEIECT COMMITIER
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC})

S8C reguest for FBY materials, contaaned information that
matorials responsive o Part I, of that request relating to
"Women's Liberation” would be available for review by SSC
Stafi ilembers,—Those materials were reviewed by SBC Stafs
Hembers Michael Tpstein on August 20, 1975, and Martha Talley
on August 21, 1975,

R

A

N

N -
FBI memorandum August 18, I97E, in response to on \\\

LY

e

v/

On August 25, 1975, lir, Ipsiein reauesied delivery
of the aforenentionced material,

M /z'
7
P
QP VA

'ﬁgfb Enclosod is a memorandum for your approval for
-~ forwarding to the Copnittee in response to Mr, Epstczn'¢
request,

e
Y

x
<

vd

Also cenclosed for your records is a copy of the
nemorancum prepared for the Copnittee,

B a(&ﬁm

Inclosures {2} ‘
62116395 T 19, REC-16 ég s T - (ot‘()

1 - The Deputy Attorney General
Attention: Michael E, Shaheen, Jr, -
Special Counsel for SEP 161675
h&gilmgﬂnce Coordination ——

,,msﬂ

Assoc. Dir JPT.JVI ;\é“

Dep.'AD :kdm. _ (IQ)

Dep. AD inv. .__

Asst, .Dir.: NOTE : | .

o Materials being furnished are serials 67, 83, 87, 90X

Ext. Affairs {Philadelphia airtel to Bureau 10/27/70) and enclosed ipM, 126,

Files & Com. 137 and 165 of Bureau file 100-453233, Regarding serials 67

Don. Inv. and 126, New York reports dated 8/14/70 and 3/12/71, no pages

inspection after .the table of contents were reviewed by the SSC nor are
they being furnished herewith, in as much as the S5C did not

Intell.
o=

Loboratory request ’tl}e d\%?allp of the I‘epOZ‘tS. st

wven s N \y L
MWM&va%  SIENET TR ATTACHED Vﬁmww 7

Telephone Rm. l“ ' -y
Directr Sec: MAIL ROOM[ ] TELETYPE UNIT [ 4( GPO 954-54
HW 0 Docld:32%89641 Page 85
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62-116395

* 1 had HZ‘. J‘ B. Adams
T 2 - Mr. J. A, Mintz
(1 - Mr, J. B HQtlS)

B S -SSP A
1 ~ Mr, W, R, Wannall
1 = M,ro W. 00 CI‘ega’f

1 = HrepdaoBs 280"38rs5

¥, S. SENATE SELICT COMMITTRE 10
BTUDY GOVERNNENTAL OPERATIONS WEITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGERCE ACTIVITIES (85C) :

Heference is nmade to the oral request of S8C Staff
Hewmber ¥ichael Epstein on August 25, 1975, for delivery of
FBI materinils relating to “"Women's leeratzen,”'whzch
paterials were previousily reviewed by SSC Staff Henhors,

pursuant to the reguest pade by the SS€ on August 5, 1975,
Part I,

The Special Cpunsel for Intelligence Coordination,
United States Deparigenit »f Justice, has approved compliance
with the aforementioncd pral request of Mr, Epgtein, It is
noted that normalily such vequests are submiited in writing
and future requesis for delivery of materials should be
submitted in writing to the Specisl Counsel,

The reguested muaterial has been procesSsed and
will be deliveored to the SSC with this pemorandum,

i - The Attorney General

) J(PT: 3L
ﬂ") > -
3 g
A
U
i
\ Assoc. Dir,
| Dep. AD Adm. —
! Dep. AD lnv. —
Asst. Dir.:

) Admin, ——
Comp. Syst. —

Ext. Affairs ——

Files & Com. —

Gen. Inve ——.

|dent, — o
Inspection ——

{ntell.
Laboratory ——

Plan. & Evel. —

Spec. Inv.
Training

Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm. —
Director Sec’y — MAIL ROOM C]

L

TELETYPE UNIT [
§W 55160 DoecId:329589641 Page 86
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- 5140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Addrossee: ___SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE

CILTR  [X]LHM [JMemo [ Report dateda_ 8/26/75
¥, S, Senate Select Committee on Intelligence

Caption of Document: Aot yities . (Oral request of SSC
B8/25/75 re "Women's Liberation.")

A

Originating Office:

Delivered by: g/“' WM’Q/ AMKéLate 7)/ 5 / 73

Received by: wr
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NY 100-164665

ADMINISTRATIVE CONT'D

The demonstration on 7/15/70, was observed by SAS
ALBERT E. FALLER and J.,ROBERT NEWTON. .

With regard to future planned actlvity by Women's
Liberation Movement (WIM), included in this report, a separate
case file has been opened for this activity captioned "AUGUST 26
WOMEN'S STRIKE FOR EQUALITY" (NY 100-170260). The August 26 strike
will be worked under the new case and reported accordingly

Characterizations of individuals and organizatioris
mentioned in this report have been set forth where they are

available.

This report is being classifled "confidential" because
the disclosure of information from informants of continuing value
(NY T-1 through NY T-22) could reveal the identity thereof and
could be injurious to the national security of the US.

- A/' Because of the extensive information furnished by
: “”“KMA T regarding WIM organization and activities, two T

- symbols (NY T-1 and NY T-3) are being used to further conceal

the identity of this informant.

| In view of the fact that. I(NFORMANT AWND INFoRMATION
T WHICH TENDS To 1DENTIFY  SNFoRMANT + advised that there
&rv 10 eieCLEU VLIlCErs OI ThNEe WLM, no active investigation of
{ those persons listed on the bank account declaration is being
\ instituted at this time.

COPIES CONT ‘D

- 2 - Chicago (100—46797) RM
* 2 - Charlotte (100- RM
1 - Newark (100-51168) (INFO (RM)
2 - New Haven (157-1498) (RM)
.2 - Philadelphia (100-
2 - San Francisco (100-62721) (RM)
2 - Seattle (100-30009) (RM
2 - Washington Field (100-49208) (RM)
-B-
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INFORMANTS

Identity of Source

~ Ny T-1
© INFOsRMANT

"Used to characterize
CAROL LEFCOURT

Ny 72
P\NFormaNT

NY T-3
INFORMAB VT
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INFORMANTS CO

e

NT'D

Identity of §

Ny T-4

ource

Mr. THOMAS DUFFIﬁ?“i / ]
Investigator L o i
NY Telephone’Company’C%; L Py €&
140 West Street, NYC}

.nTﬁrotect by request)

Info furnished to SA
* FRANK J. MEYERS)

‘WY T-5
_ANFoRmANT

- NY T-A N
INFORMABNT
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to characterize

- SUE ANMUTH

Ny M7
| NFOAMBNT
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JIdentity of Source - File Number Where ILocated
Nv T8 100-164665-544
. INEoAMAN T -5h7
. : ' | LN

- -549

134-17567A-71
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. INFORMANT =1395
Used to characterize =1430
JUDY WHITE .
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JOYCE DEGROOT
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ARTHUR MAGLIN

R R

Used to characterize
RUTHANN MILLER
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INFORMANTS CONT'D

Identity of Source File Number Where Located

NY T-22
INForMANT

Used to characterize
MARY ALICE WATERS

Copies of this repoit are being furnished for
information to local intelligence agencies.

Copies of this report are also being -designated to
offices which information listed in this report indicates WIM
organizations 4n:.. those fleld offices.

All offices receiving copies of this report with
the exception of Philadelphia and Charlotte have received
previous copies of WIM reports.

isbiara, il feoibihialaitdon - wbikaie

«
!

LEADS 3

; - : g
! CHARLOTTE ;§
‘ AT CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA, Will conduct appropriate -
| investigation as set forth in Section OT7TE of the Manual of ;
Instructions to determine organization activities of captioned M§
organization in their respective division: and submit results .

- of investigation in report form. 5

\ . - é:
| PHTLADELPHTA i
\ AT PHIIADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANTIA. Will conduct appropriate é
0 investigation as set forth in Section oO7E of the Manual of -
| Instructions to determine organiation activities of captioned :
organization in their respective division. and submit results <

of investigation in report form. 2

NEW YORK

AT NEW YORK, NEW YORK. Will follow activities of =

subject organization. i
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S UniTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
i FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

CONFﬂ%{N‘I‘IAL

4 - 108th MI Group, NYC (RM)

' Copy to: 1 - NISO, NYC (RM)
1 - 08I, 2nd Air Force, NYC (RM)

Report of: J. ROBERT NEWTON ) Office: ~New York, New York
8/14/70 | |

Field Office File % 100-164665 Bureau File #: 100-453233

WOMEN'S LIBERATION MOVEMENT

Cheracter: INTERNAL SECURITY - MISCELLANEOUS

Synopsis: Women's Liberation Movement (WIM), NYC, maintains

. an office (Women's Liberation Center) (WLC) at 36

West 22nd Street, NYC. Although officers are listed, for bank

account purposes, there are no officers of WIM ir: the usual

sense of the term. PFinancial data set forth. Listings of

naticn-wide and New York area WLM groups set forth. WLM is

not ¢ membership organization, however, WLC, NYC. maintains

‘& mailing list of 3,200 names. Meetings and activities of

New York area WIM groups set forth. Affiliation and/or
sympe.thy with other organizations set forth.
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) UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ¥ Assos. Dir. ———
\—’ M : 1 = Mr . MintZ ‘ De:: A‘D tnv. :
Y 4 momn um 1 - Mr. Gallagher
(Attn: David Rarity, Jr.)  com oo
. 1 - Mr. Warlnal]_ Ext. Affairs
TO ‘Mr. J. B. Adams DATE: 8/25/75 :ilesl& com%\fw
1 - Mr. Cregar ‘ dont.
1 - Mr.. Hotis ns fQEZf
FROM ! 1,edal Couns ' 1 - Mr. Daly %k %fim
r""‘:}ﬁ %f (’.lxg j Couna
j; Ff/n & év"l
SUBJECT. ‘SENS TUDY _ 7 / Spec Inv.
Training
[\\ Telephone Rm. ___

Director Sec’y

On’ 8/22/75 Supervisor David Rarity, Jr., advised
SA- Paul V. Daly of this Division that it was his understanding // :
that the Senate Select Committee was going to interview Dr.
Sidney Gottlieb of the CIA in the near future. “Rarity stated =
fhat the Bureau had a pending investigation captloned "Dr,
Sidney Gottlieb-Destruction of Government Property involving
Gottlieb relating to his destruction of certain records at the
Central Intelligence Agency and requested that a determination

be made as to whether such an interview was being contemplated
by the Committee. T

|4
John El1iff, Task Force Director of the Domesti
Task Force for the Senate Select Committee, was telephonically
advised of our investigative interest in Mr. Gottlieb and of
our desire that the Committee be aware of this investigative
interest so that their activities would not adversely impact -
on the Bureau's investigation. Elliff was appreciative of
being advised and 1nd1cated that he was also aware of the
Senate Select Committee's interest in Dr. Gottlieb and would
insure that the Committee Staff Member was apprised of the-
Bureau's investigative interest. He stated they would take
_ care to makezsure that their inquiry would no h&m@ the .

:@’BEGORDED COPY FILED & ,
- ~ 6]

o
Bureau's 1nv§§F1gatlon in thl?‘%?tter EQ:UB gE é??;*;é .é
RECOMMENDATTON : S SEP 111975

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINERS ™

HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED *;} s fosef @%
w%fémw .
WA

For information. : J/ @% “m;fzyﬁ$ﬁm
-y

HZE}SESQéﬁﬁQ7%1dney Gottlieb-Destruction of Government Property
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_ 1 g a.. itfv. E;. V‘fmm
, 31 - i‘ﬂ' ’g{. C?. gjregar
* Lile « pleegan
1~ 3ir. K. L, thackelford

/.

- 7
., iir, V7, K. Wannall 8/19/15
" 1= Lir, A, B. Fulton
A, B, Tulton

1- e, D Ryan
1~ dir, D. K Pettus

/meTELPEOS

This is to identify nine serials, copies of which were
furnished to Arthur Jefferson, staff meinbex of the Senate Select
Committee (SSC), on 8/15/75 for retention in SSC offices,

) The nine serials, eight of which relate to Black Extremist  \
~  matters and one to Hew Left, cowprise a total of 34 pages, 5
&l :ﬂé Jefferson originally requested the serialg for delivery B
iz 2D on 8/12/75, Subsequent to the request for delivery, the serials were E \
BENY excised to insuve information which would tend to identify sensitive g2
Zj@% sources was deleted. Excisions in each serial, prior to being made
e available for delivery, were approved by appropriate Section Chief,
2%  Jefferson accepted delivery from SA Peftus and signed aitached list
5 Exy indicating receipt. |
3‘%;‘1 gJarpara Banoff, S8C staff member, previously requested
Siniz  that anamber of serials relating to White Hate matters be excised so |
Zxc  that they could be delivered to SSC offices, The attached list contains ;
212 copies relating to White Hate which bave been excised and reviewed
by the appropriate Section Chief for delivery to SSC offices, One set b
of the 212 serials is being permanently maintained in room 4426, JDEH. g
Ancexact duplicate set, which is available for delivery to S8C offices,
is also being waintained in 4426 until a specific reguest is made by an
appropriate S3C staff raember for delivery,
Lnclosures
62-116009 CONTINUED - OVER
1 -~ 62116395 {Senstudy : / s T ‘
1~ 100-449698 {New Left) e T
1- 100-448006 (Black Extremist) it 75
1 - 157-9 (V7hite Hate) E?-Eﬁ erP TG TS
DKP:}'fj £ -0 | o vy
(2),
-
goser18
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wiemorandwn to Mr. W, B, Wannall
Fe: Cointelpros
62-116009

Attached are nine copies of serials which were delivered
{o Jefferson on 8/15/75 as well as the list indicating receipt which was
also signed by Jefferson,

ACTION:

Mone, For information.
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Wir, W .%. Vannall

A, B.,Fulton

COINTELPROS

r'

This is to 1denti:y additional copies of excised serials
which are being made available in room 4171, JEH building, for
review by staff mernbers of the Senate Seleet Comraittee {(§5C). The v
copies have been excised to protect sensitive sources and delete infor- LA
mation from other agenci¢s where there were sensitivities,

Prior to being made available for review to members
of the £EC staff, each serial is approved by the Section Chief.

A total of 138 copies of excised serials regarding CPUSA
was made available to SSC on §/19/75. 278 copies of CPUSA were -
also made available on 8/22/75, The initial 138, which consists of o
two voluraes, and the latter 278 which consists of four volumes, are o

being maintained in room 4426, JEH.
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This memorandum addresses itself to the attached
etter, 8/14/75, from Chairman Frank Church of the Senate (4
SiSelect Committee (SSC) to the Attorney General and the 1ett2§{3v*

; Ni8/20/75, from Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., of the Department to N
“Mr . Mlntz, also attached herewith. These two communication N
1involve the suggestion of removal of myself from a certain AN
gb‘lmportant phase of the SENSTUDY-75 project which concerns the O
‘M rtin Luther King, Jr., case. I intend to set forth in this Ny
" memorandum arguments and other observations which I believe N

SWwill best serve the Bureau's (and, thusly, also the Department'sf\&

<

~~ interests in considering the suggestlons of Senator Church and

Though it is unfortunate, in a way, that the issue
involves me personally, I believe that the issue should be viewed
in a much larger sense because it may involve a confrontation
between the Bureau and the SSC. The entire investigation by the
SSC of the FBI has developed into an adversary proceeding which
it was undoubtedly destined to be. The SSC has continuously
N\ dictated its demands, its procedures, etc., to us. We have had
vonly minimal support from the Department and have, in most

?ns‘ta,nces, had tO Sub illga.te O{Gﬁelv'es -to the SS(: p tO f . ? ?j i
‘ “ 10
Enc:!.osures -~ 2
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N~y of the Department. -,
My Motivation in Resisting the Suggestions for Removal \;x
It would be easy indeed for me to sit back and accept
me removal from the Klng case aspects of SENSTUDY-75. I have 4
not found my efforts in this matter to be necessarily a picnic %
bb (0 or Sunday fun-outing. Rather, I have experienced mental strain =
and fatigue from this work but, nonetheless, have always tried, .
| to the best of my ability, to do what I have felt is in the 3
| o ,L‘Bureau's best interests. I do not think my removal is in tﬁggg O
| m Bureau's best interests and being the most knowledgeable pers 3
5 i in the Bureau on this matter I feel compelled to present my a
g § views in as candid a way as I can for the benefit of the Directord
= io,and other Bureau officials in their consideration of this matter.%
Wi Z
\ D
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about the only real issue on which we have shown unbending
resistance has been that concerning the revelation of the

identities of our confidential informants--and that issue

is still in dispute.

\

\

|

|

Now comes another issue which on its surface may

‘ appear small biit which I consider a major one. And this issue

| concerns me personally and is difficult for me to be 100 per
cent objective about, try as I might. On every review of this
matter I still come up with the same conclusion. We must not
let ourselves be dictated to in how and with what personnel we
intend to defend ourselves. (And let us not kid ourselves.
When I say '"defend," I mean that we are playing this "game"
with our defensive unit). To sum it up, it is as though the
opposition not only wants to make the rules of the game, but
also insists on dictating who and who not we can use in the
game, It is that simple.

What Is the SSC's Motivation Which Has Created This Issue?

Obviously, I cannot answer this question with any
degree of certainty. But I can make a studied guess. I have
been the Bureau's consultant on th-;'nterv1ews by the SSC, most
of them by SSC Staff Member MichaellEpsiein, in the King casei):
There have been instances when, afrersconsultlng with me, an
Agent or former Agent would be counseled by me to not answer a
particular question. I have done this generally for two main
reasons. First and foremost, it has been vitally necessary for
me to protect the identities of [most impQriant and valued
informants relating to the SOLO operatio nd more will be(d
said about this later in this memorandum. Secondly, there h
been many instances where the interview has gone well outside
agreed upon parameters necessitating my advice in some
instances for personnel to not answer certain questions. This
was the correct and only course of action I could take. It
has obviously rankled the SSC (actually, probably just Epstein).
I believe that this is evident from the 34-page LHM which I
recently prepared on Epstein interview of me and which I have been
told the consensus is that it clearly indicated my considerable
cooperation with the SSC but that at the same time I was not
permitting myself to be dominated. If Epstein believes me a
hindrance to his work, it is logical to believe he would desire
my removal. I might add at this point that there have been a
number of instances where the consultation with me by personnel

LUNE JOEN AL SERREL,
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has resulted in my directing that answers be given. As a
matter of fact, I am sure that I .rqngten directed answers
to be given thd% to not be given.ﬁz\ .

When the issue (involving my removal) first arose
about two weeks ago, I was given to understand that Epstein,
as a result of interviewing me, might believe that I had a
direct involvement in the Xing composite tape which was
prepared in the Laboratory and mailed to the King family and
that there, therefore, appeared to be a '"conflict in interest”
on my part if I continued to handle the King case aspects for
SENSTUDY-75. As I full well know, and as I believe my
superiors are also convinced, I have been honest and forthright
on this issue. I was not directly involved in the composite
tape preparation or mailing and thus there is no '"conflict of
interest."

The Shaheen Letter of 8/20/75

. I do not believe that Shaheen's letter and its relay
of the Deputy Attorney General's (DAG) suggestion as to my
removal is altogether timely under the circumstances. First,
Shaheen is aware that I was interviewed on the King case and
that he would receive the results thereof, as he has of all King
interviews we know details about. Shouldn't Shaheen and indeed
the DAG have first had the benefit of the results of the interview
of me? (Shaheen now has it as my 34-page LHM was delivered to
him 8/20/75). Secondly, wouldn't it have been far more
appropriate for the Department to have at least first asked for
our views before making the suggestion as to my removal?

The .DAG refers to Church's letter as having '"some
merit.” I find "some merit'" unconvincing. It seems to me that
for the action being asked for by the DAG's suggestion there
should be a showing by Church of considerable or substantial
merit, not just '"some.'" To me, ‘''some" could apply to merit which
is minuscle in proportion. -

Arguments Persuasive of My Not Being Removed

I am concerned of the precedent that might be set by nmy
removal. Just as I have by chance become the Bureau's '"expert"
on the King case and also had supervised that case, we have two
other similar situations in the hopper at the moment. Supervisor

G
ﬁsgt CONTINUED -~ OVER
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James Lee has been considerably involved in handling our responses
to the SSC concerning mail opening operations and he personally
supervised matters relating to this down through the years.
Supervisor David Ryan has been immersed in preparing material and
coordinating the preparation of material relating to COINTELPRO.
He likewise was the principal overall Bureau supervisor relating
to COINTELPRO down through the years. Significantly, both of
these areas, like the King case, have been designated as abuse
areas by the SSC. Remove Phillips today from the King case and
we might be asked to remove Lee and Ryan tomorrow from their
participating in the SENSTUDY-75 project. Surely we cannot
pernit the loss of these men in these important areas.

In his letter, Church refers to my '"personal interest."
I have no personal interest as I am not guilty of any illegality,
impropriety, abuse or whatever. My only interest in the King
case has and remains an official one and I am prepared to defend
anything and everything I did officially in that case.

There is no showing in either of the communications
attached that the FBI's (and, thusly, also the Department's)
interests will be adversely affected by my continued assignment
in this matter. Conversely, there are strong arguments available
to show that my being removed could well work to the detriment of
the FBI/Department. I refer now to)our SOLO operation and the
overriding necessity for protecting~the informants engaged thereij
There has already been one clear cut important example where I
believe it is likely that I prevented information from being
acquired by the SSC which could well have been damaging to us
and the informants. This concerned the testimony in an Executive
Session of former SA Robert Nichols. I accompanied him to that
Session although not present. My questioning of him in advance
of his testimony revealed that he had, or at least believed he had,
certain information which, if given to the SSC, about one Stanley
Levison, could well have been most damaging to us. (Levison was
the secret Communist Party member who was King's principal
advisor). When questioning of Nichols turned to Levison's back-
ground, Nichols resisted questioning and eventually told Epstein
that he was proceeding on advice of me, I felt that it was
imperative to have given him that advice and the record of the
Nichols testimony and factors relating thereto are clear on this.

| -4 - (\“‘“‘ CONTINUED-OVER
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SINREY
Memorandum to Mr., W. R. Wannall

Immodestly I must be candid to let you know that there
is not likely another individual presently on the rolls of the
Bureau who would have the background and knowledge of all aspects
of the King and related matters to be able to handle the important
consultation phase of the SENSTUDY-75 project relating to the
King matter.

Additional Observations Which Should Be Considered in Any Overall
Judgment On This Matter

In his letter, Shaheen refers to "for the sake of
appearances." To me this is far too general and imprecise to
be used as an argument of merit. Just exactly who does he
have in mind in respect to "appearances?" Appearances to whai?

Senator Church is equally imprecise in his reference to
"standpoint of appearances.'" Appearances to whom? He refers to
"some may conclude" that there is a conflict between my personal
interest and the interests of the FBI and the Department of
Justice. Exactly who are the '"some" he refers to?

It appears to be an irony indeed that Church can very
indirectly and obliquely suggest possible improprieties on nmy
part, improprieties in the eyes of unspecified persons, without
the Senator citing even a single specific example or incident
and his obvious lack of ability to do so after the exposure by
the SSC to considerable involvement on my part. I say it is
ironical because at the same time that there is an obldique
suggestion as to an impropriety on my part, the SSC staff, which
is looking into abuses, has been guilty. There are a number of
improprieties which I am prepared to document. Some examples are
illustrated.

After my first consultation experience which occurred
in Atlanta, Georgia, when SSC Staff Member Lester Seidel
interviewed retired SA Alan G. Sentinella, I wrote a memorandum
from W. 0. Cregar to you (Mr. Wannall) dated 5/13/75. I pointed
out two instances related to this interview which were very
suggestive of a lack of objectivity on the part of Seidel. One
concerned Seidel's comment that the FBI was not letting Sentinella
give him "good information." I pointed out that to begin with
this was an unjustified allegation and Seidel was set straight
immediately after his remark. Actually, the mere fact that Seidel
was referring to "good" information suggested that certain
information fits SSC's desires and others does not. There appeared
to be a lack of regard for merely securing the facts regardless of
what those facts might 1ndlcafe. Another indicator of lack of

objectivity was e ST TaiEit y abogssgﬁllegal use of taps."
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Our files are replete with instances where Epstein, in
questioning present and former SAs, has gone outside the parameters
agreed upon for interviews.

There have been instances where interviews were
conducted with former SAs without giving us agreed advance
notice. Noteworthy, recently one pertained to former
Laboratory Section Chief Richard Millen and John E1lliff of
the SSC, when it was brought to his attention, agreed that
we should have had advance notice and apologized. Another
concerned an interview fformer Assistant Director Charles Brennan.

I find the bulk of Church's letter is comprised of
weasel-worded innuendos. He uses such terms as "may be
a cause of concern'; '"possible problem"; "presumably, compiling
materials." The latter reference is to a presumption that I am
compiling materials for the SSC on the King case. It seems to
me that the Senator should either know or not know the fact, and
if he does not know, he should not presume anything. To set the
record straight, I have not been compiling materials. The
assignments have been made to other personnel. I have, however,
assisted the other personnel in locating materials and in
coordinating replies. And, of course, I do review the replies
prior to their transmittal. As a matter of fact, if the SSC's
insistence that I be removed were to come to pass, I believe
that it would end up having actually suffered to a degree in
securing information from us. Our retrieval system is not the
best for the purposes we have encountered and my participation
in the retrieval of much of the material involved has placed me
in a position to locate or assist in locating material which
|might well otherwise never be located for the SSC. -

it éeems strange indeed that in these days of such
concern by Congress for the rights and privacy of individuals,
there seems to be no addressing my privacy or rights in this matter.

I find it also strange that the Senator never once
mentioned my name in his letter. He, or whoever prepared the
letter, certainly knew my name. I would like to know why the
Senator chose not to mention my name.

-6 - ""W CONT INUED-OVER
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Again referring to when this matter first surfaced
about two weeks ago, the initial advice to me of it was by you,
Mr. Wannall, who had obtained your information orally from
Messrs., Shaheen and Blackhurst of the Department, who had
apparently received their information orally from the SSC. I
explained my position and I received from you your confidence
in me. One aspect related to the fact that the SSC '"compkdint"
was far too general and that if the SSC had something to say it
ought to be in writing and specific. I appreciated and so stated
to you this confidence in my integrity in this entire matter.
You next told me that you had discussed this matter with
Associate Director Callahan who shared your views both as to my
integrity and as to the issue relating to obtaining specifics,
not generalities, and in writing. It heartened me. Finally,
you passed to me the fact that Mr. Callahan had discussed the
matter with the Director and the general reaction was that the
SS€ would first have to "put up or shut up" before any action
would be taken as to my removal. This was likewise most
heartening to me. :

I see nothing in either the Church or Shaheen letters
that indicates the SSC has '"put up." As far as I am concerned
the SSC has dealt with generalities and has produced nothing
of substance. I trust that our position today would be the same
as it was initially, "put up or shut up." -

Not surprising is Church's verbiage, such as serving
"the interests of the country'" and "assure the American people.™
To me, this may sound alright as a speech on the floor of the
Senate or a political speech. It is very unconvincing to me in
the context of the issue involved.

Summarizing and concluding as to the Church letter, I
am reminded of the often told story about the Texan, a man of
considerable proportion, some 6'6'" in height and weighing about
250 pounds. As the story goes, when all the BS is squeezed out
of him there remains a mere midget. That's how I feel about the
Church letter. (I would not mention this closing item were
Jim Adams in town and this memorandum would have to pass .through
him, Sorry Jim!).

[Ty et B
LERAIO e
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RECOMMENDATION:

I believe it is obvious as to how I feel about acceding
to the suggestlon of the SSC and the Department. I hope I have
been helpful in preparing this memorandum. I would be happy to
discuss it with the Director. The final decision is, of course,
his and I will, as I have done for almost 35 years, be guided

| L A
o4
b

DooId: 32389641

Page 112




x
~
- ~
- - n - ©
- .

SECky AUG 2 01975

John A. Nintz, Assistant Divector
Legal Counsel Division
E‘ederal Bureau of Investigaticdn

hlchdel E. Shaheen, Jr.
Special Counsel for Intelligencs
Coordination

SUBJECT: Seymor Phillips

The attached letter is self-explanatory and, 'thoug;h mentioning
no name, concexrns Seymor Fhillips.

i o On Friday, August 15, 1375, I crally advised Messrs. Callahan
: and Wannall that the Deputy Attorney General thought that Senator
Churcnls letter had some merit and that for the sake of appearances
it was the Deputy's suggestion that Mr. Phillips be removed from
such conspicuous and open involvement with the SSC's requests and
agent interviews as they may relate to Martin Luther King matters.

".ALL m nmmm*o*w ceamm‘&
HEREDY "NWE

ec: Mp. Callahan
‘)fv. Wannall
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Honorable Edward H. Levi
Attorney General
U. S. Department of Justice

Ry : 1
. t

Vlnifed Siafes %en&ﬁe

SELECT COMMITTEE TO

STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH

RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVIT!_ES
(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, $4TH CONGRESS) |

. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510 ‘l
August 14, 1975

ALL !MFORW\TION CCNTA!NE@

HERElNi U FIEH
DATE

I am writing to call your attention to a mat-
- ter which may be a cause of concern to you and to the
Select Committee at some time in the future.

Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Mir. Attorney General:

As vou may know., a special unit has been estab-

P B -x-.x_l..,-. nT'r.x. - o oo L. j PSR- B, UPUREN T S
-+ --lished In thc BRI Intelliscncs Divigis c ndlc this

Committee's requests for materials and to handle certain
arrangements for the Committee staff's interviews. The
Special Agents assigned to this unit accompany Bureau
witnesses to the Committee offices, travel to out-of-town
+ locations where Committee staff interviews are conducted,
’ and apparently "de-brief" interview subjects after the
interviews.

B

—al —— sebmadiide e -

One possible problem has arisen with this arrange-
ment. As you are aware, one of the alleged abuses which
the Committee is examining pursuant to S. Res. 21 involves
the FBI's activities with respect to the late Dr. Martin.
Luther XKing, Jr. As the inquiry has proceeded, informa-
tion has been developed to indicate that one of the

”Specmal Agents who has been handling Committee staff 1nter-
views, "de-briefing" witnesses, and, presumably, compiling
materials with respect to the King matter was also. the
supervisory case agent during the time that some of the
alleged FBI improprieties regarding Dr. King took place. .
Moreover, as a logical step in our investigation, it was
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Honorable Edward H. Levi & .
Page Two ) e Augusti 14, 1975

recently necessary to interview .this Special Agent to
determine the nature and extent of his involvement in and
knowledge of the alleged abuses at the time when he served
as supervisory case agent with respect to the King case.
During the interview he did provide detailed information
concerning his substantial participation in this matter.

The Committee in no way intends at this juncture
to pre-judge the propriety of the FBI's activities with
respect to Dr. King, and it would be inappropriate to
characterize the conduct of any of the Bureau's personnel
regarding this case until all-the facts are in. Neverthe-
less, I am concerned that in this kind of situation, the
interests of the FBI and the Department of Justice might
best be served, from the standpoint of appearances, by re-
considering Lhe assigmment of thHis Opccicl Agent tc the
King matters. It is possible that some may conclude that .
there is a conflict between the Special Agent's personal

interest, and the interests of the FBI and the Justice
Department in ensuring that full disclosure te the -Commit-

S0 Lot 55

tee is made with respect to this case.

Finally, let me assure you that the Committee
has no evidence that the present arrangement has prevented
the Committee from obtaining the full disclosures sought;
but it seems to me that it would be mutually beneficial
for appropriate steps to be taken so that we will both be
able to assure the American people and the Congress that .
our oversight responsibilities were fulfilled in an objec-
tive and 1mpart1al way . .

I hope you will share my view that this course
will best serve our respective 1nterest§ and, of course,
. the interests of the country. :

Sincerely,

VA~Al
FPrank -Church
Chairman

-
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FROM AC, SAN FRANCISCO (62-6887)

-7 TSENSTUDY '75

W‘ T
Rebutels 7/30 and 31/75. -

Enclosed for the Bureau are eight copies each of
“LHMs covering interviews by the U.S. Senate Select Committee
n Intelligence A¢tivities covering interviews of SAC,CHARLES W.
ATES, SA LEO S. /BRENNEISEN, and former SAs DAVID E. /fODD, ALBERT P%

*¢LARK, and WILLIAM A. [COHENDET. ’

:Lf It is noted that accompanylng the LHM coqggxafng
#| Zinterview of former SA DAVID E. TODD is a three-page Xerox of

?3«-a brief summary and chronology prepared by TODD and furnished
?w“’to Mr. SEIDEL. It is noted that the chronology under the date

'i" Z= of 8/19/70 bears a notation, “CLEAVER released from prison."
w- TODD obviously meant HUEY NEWTON, instead of CLEAVER. ~§f~;,~
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

San Francisco, California
In Reply, Please Refer to

File No. August 15, 1975

U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

0N CONTAINED.
ALL INFORMATION © ERVIEW OF (SAC_CHARLES W. BATES)

HED , -
HERE\}\! ) 20/ 478 A SSC_STAFF MEMBERS

(#1500 . .

' Onhthe evening of August 11, 1975, Mr. Lester Seidel
and Mr. Logk Johnson, Staff Members of the Senate Select
Committee, met with Special Agent in Charge Charles W. Bates
of the San Francisco Office. This meeting occurred over dinner.
No statements were made by either of these individuals as to
any rights that SAC Bates might have in connection with the

interview.

During the dinner, Mr. Seidel referred to COINTELPRO
involving the FBI's investigation of the Black Panther Party
in San Francisco. Bates advised him that he was in charge of
the San Francisco Office from July, 1967 until the end of
April, 1970, when he was transferred to Chicago. Bates stated
that he was aware of the investigation being conducted on the
Black Panther Party but was not personally conversant with
all the details of this investigation as such details were
all contained in the FBI's file. On at least two occasions
Mr. Seidel referred to specific facts occurring in other parts
of the country involving anonymous letters sent to individuals
under COINTELPRO. He asked if Bates agreed that these actions
were proper. Mr. Seidel was told that Bates had no way of

- knowing the facts as he related were true or any other of
the circumstances involved and that, therefore, he was unable
to comment at all.

Mr. Seidel asked if Bates had any recommendations
for legislatiédn which the Committee could propose that would
assist the FBI in the domestic counterintelligence field.
Bates informed him that he was not fully conversant with this
entire field and that it was thefperogative of FBI officials
.at Washington and Department of Justice officials to recommend
such legislation. :

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are not to be distri?gted outside

your agency. bc;z ,///_/2,‘ 3/(71) ::Z@g?

PH’W 55160 DoclId:32389641 Page 117




BW 55160
-

.o

SSC;

INTERVIEW OF SAC
CHARLES W. BATES

BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

Mr. Seidel also inquired as to whether Bates felt
that an extension of electronic surveillances into the domestic
intelligence field would be of assistance. Bates informed
him that the FBI was operating according to current court
decisions as involve electronic surveillances and that the
courts had recently precluded this action in strictly domestic
intelligence matters. Mr. Seidel was informed that this was
a decision for FBI officials in Washington. '

On several occasions during the evening, Mr. Johnson
asked Bates if he was aware of the "Houston Plan." On each
occasion Bates informed him that he was not aware of the
"Houston Plan" and his only knowledge of it is what he has
seen in the public press. At one time Mr. Johnson asked if
Bates thought that Mr. Hoover had turned down the "Houston
Plan" because he was afraid for his job. Bates again replied
that he had no firsthand knowledge having anything to do with
the "Houston Plan" but he was certainly aware that Mr. Hoover
was not afraid of anything or anyone.

Both Mr. Johnson and Mr. Seidel asked if Bates felt
that the use of "black bag jobs" would be of advantage in
conducting domestic counterintelligence operations. Bates
replied that he had no personal direct knowledge of such matters
and had never been involved in such matters.

pVERSIEHT
During the eveningﬁ/Mr. Seidel asked if Bates felt
that a congressional ité committee of the FBI was sound/(

and proper. Bates informed that he certainly agreed with the
concept of congressional -overgifé 'as long as it was constructive f
and not destructive. Mr. Seidel asked if Bates felt that the
FBI's security operation should be completely divorced from
its criminal responsibilities and handled as a separate agency
or a separate part of the FBI. Bates informed him that it
appeared that the FBI's efforts in both the criminal and the
security field had been effective and appeared to be proper

in its present context. Mr. Seidel inquired if Bates was
personally acquainted with Mr. William C. Sullivan, former

FBI official. Mr. Seidel was informed that Bates worked in
the same division with Mr. Sullivan in the 1950's and knew
him as another supervisor at FBI Headquarters.

Seidel then asked if Bates was aware of the dis-
agreements that Mr. Sullivan had had with Mr. Hoover and he
was informed that he had no details concerning this matter.

-2 -
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Mr. Seidel asked if Bates knew former SAC Harry
Morgan. Bates told him that he knew him as he had replaced
him as SAC in San Francisco at the end of April, 1970. He
§h§3~§5§33 if Bates was aware of why Mr. Morgan was transferred

from San Francisco, Bates told him €o ome problem had
ArtTETTH Gonnection with HiS running the_ San_Francisco.Office
u he~waS™not personally aware of the specific details.

but that they would be available at-FBI-Headquarters. soeidel
Said the only reasonhe~was—asking was that he was thinking
about interviewing Mr. Morgan but he did not want to embarrass
him and then asked if Morgan's transfer from San Francisco

had anything to do with a drinking problem. Bates said again
That—He was not aware of the sSpecifics.

(-]

Oon the afternoon of August 13, 1975, Mr. ﬁbgﬁ‘Johnson
came into the San Francisco FBI Office saying he had just a
few more questions he wanted to ask Bates. He then asked if
the San Francisco Office was involved in foreiglcounter-
intelligence work, and he was informed that we were as were
many other FBI offices. He then asked if we surveilled every-
one who went into or came out of the Soviet Consulate in San
Francisco. He was informed that Bates did not intend to dis-
cuss with him any investigative techniques or anything having
to do with pending investigations. Mr. Johnson said he was
attempting to find some individual who was an expert in foreign
counterintelligence, particularly the Soviet threat to the
United States. Bates informed him that there were probably
a number of people in the United States who would qualify in
this category but Bates did not consider himself as an expert
in this field.

The above represents specific matters brought up
during these discussions.
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SSC STAFF MEMBER

Prior to interxrview by SSC Staff Member, SA LEO S.
BRENNEISEN telephonically contacted SA DENNIS MILLER at
FBI Headguarters making four inquiries 6n Zugust 6, 1975;
on the same date, the following answers were received:

Is it permissible for agent to give general
answers concerning the Black Panther Party (BPP) as to
membership number and Chapter numbers at various dates?

Answer: Yes,

Local media has previously set forth a memorandum
purportedly from the FBI, San Francisco Office, suggesting
consideration should be given to furnishing fabricated
documents originating with the Oakland Police Department
and the FBI, San Francisco, when, in fact, the memorandum
came from the Bureau. If questioned concerning this memorandum,
may agent point out that this document originated with the
Bureau rather than San Francisco?

Answer: Yes.

- In contemplation of possible questioning concerning
false correspondence directed to ELDRIDGE CLEAVER and others
abroad, can agent refer SSC Staff to Bureau when questioned
concerning identity of agents. preparing correspondence?

Answer: Yes.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is-loaned to -
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency.

e
R
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Is it necessary for agent to express an opinion
as to morality, legality of said Counterintelligence
Program (COINTEL)? )

Answer: You are not obliged to answer those
guestions you do not desire to answexr, but if you wish you
may comment on the legality or morality of the plan.

SA DENNIS MILLER related that he desired that it
be borne in mind that the Bureau in no way wished to impede
the SSC investigation. .

LESTER B. SEIDEL, SSC Staff Member, appeared at the
'Sari Francisco Office of the FBI aon August 11, 1975, and
interviewed *SA LEO BRENNEISEN from 1:03 PM to 2:30 PM.
SEIDEL prefaced the interview by explaining that he had
been advised that BRENNEISEN was the Coordinator for the
COINTEL in San Francisco from May 16, 1969 to May 1, 1970.
It was pointed out to him that the case was assigned to
agent from May 16, 1969 to May 1, 1971.

SEIDEL asked if agent had, in fact, approved all
proposals coming from the San Francisco Office. He was
advised that not necessarily because if another agent made
a proposal the person approving it in San Francisco would
be the person signing the outgoing mail, namely, the Supervisor
or Relief Supervisor.

SEIDEL asked what Squad agent had been assigned
to during this Program, and he was advised S-6. He inquired
if there was any COINTEL in San Francisco against US; he
was advised to the contrary. He inquired as to the usual
number of cases assigned agent, and was advised that to
agent's best recollection probably 30 at any one time. He
asked if agent's work was exclusively security during the
handling of the COINTEL Program and he was advised agent
did have some criminal assignments. He inquired if there
was any relationship between COINTEL and criminal assignments,
and he was advised no and that agent desired to limit the
scope of his questioning to the COINTEL Program.

SEIDEL then asked how many suggestions the agent
had submitted in COINTEL. .- He was advised that an estimate
would be difficult but probably the nearest figure would be
some two suggestions a month.with possibly six months in
two years when no suggestions were made. He inguired as
to agent's knowledge of what percentage of total proposals
from all scurces submitted to the Bureau had been approved,
and he was advised only a small percentage.
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At this point, SEIDEL requested agent to outline the

types of COINTEL proposals submitted by San Francisco. He

was answered that anonymous letters, letters with pseudonyms,
and letters signed with the name of an existing person had
been used. . . .

It was pointed out that the program had included
the use of anonymous lettexrs, including those directed to
landlords advising that the Black Panther Party was occupying
their property; letters to people supporting BTP programs,
including the Breakfast Program and enclosing copies of the
BPP color book for children encouraging the shooting of
police officers and/or articles from the "Black Panther
Party", the official BPP newspaper, showing their propensity
and advocacy of violence; letters to organizations containing
articles that showed the BPP in direct opposition to their
aims, such as a letter to a Jewish organization showing BPP
support of Palestine guerrillas.

It was pointea out that letters had been directed
to ELDRIDGE CLEAVER in Algeria in the names of BPP members.
At this point, SEIDEL interrupted to explain that he was
enlisting the complete cooperation of the interviewee, that
there had been some Congressional criticism of the COINTEL,
that there were some segments of the population that were
anti-FBI and that he desired to present the FBI in a proper

light, and that he had good friends in the Bureau.

SEIDEL asked, was it necessary to have utilized
COINTEL. Agent advised that it was difficult to correctly
judge the effect of the program but it was felt it was not
without some effect because the Black Panther Party had not
only dwindled from a membership of approximately 1,000 in
1969 to perhaps 200 in 1973, but that the organization became
split with dissension and had dropped much of its former
advocacy for violence.

SEIDEL then requested that the agent give his
recommendation on what COINTEL in the future should be;
whether there should be a division between security and
criminal investigations to different agencies in oxrder that
a possible intrusion on the rights of an individual in
intelligence matters might not necessarily preclude his
being prosecuted by the Bureau in a criminal matter. Agent
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refused to furnish his "off-thecuff" opinion, pointing
out that he felt that it was without the scope of his
release. ’

Without further questioning agent concerning the
types of COINTEL proposals, SEIDEL next asked if the
Electronic Surveillance (ELSUR) on the BPP was in operation
at the time COINTEL was initiated, and what proposals were
submitted in COINTEL based on information from ELSUR.

SEIDEL was aﬁvised agent's release would not allow
him "to discuss ELSUR.

S SEIDEL asked if- the San Francisco Division had made
any "snitch" proposals. When asked to clarify the question,
he stated that this was a suggestion to the effect that a
Black Panther Party member be accused of being an FBI
informant. Agent replied that to the best of his recollection
no such recommendations had been made to the Bureau by San
Francisco, dnd on the contrary, agent knew that it had been
pointed out by San Francisco that any such allegation.should
be most carefully considered inasmuch as BPP history has
indicated that they had dealt severely with suspected infor-
mants, even to the point of killing them.

SEIDEL then asked if the San Francisco Division
had received a great deal of "flak" from the Bureau on this
program. He was advised that the Bureau operates a "tickler
system"” for following investigations and that the program
had received some priority from the FBI but agent had never
considered correspondence from the Bureau as being "flak".

SEIDEL at this'point instead of questioning made
the statement that the Bureau gave this matter "high priority".
No comment was made to this statement. .

SEIDEL next questioned agent if he had read any

publicity concerning a May 11, 1970 letter from the Bureau
- to0 San Francisco entitled, "Special Operations Research", in
which it was suggested that some consideration be given to
furnishing the BPP spurious documents that supposedly
originated with the Oakland Police Department and the FBI.
He explained that some newspaper had received a copy of the
document under the Freedom of-Information Act and thereafter
published it. He inguired if a response to the letter
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had been made by San Francisco. Agent advised that it was

his recollection that San Francisco had responded recommending
against both proposals, pointing out that the BEP had in the
short past published contingency plans of the Berkeley Pollce
Department for a raid on National Headguarters to the
embarrassment of that agency. San Francisco was of the
opinion that if spurious documents were furnished to the

BPP they would immediately publish them, rather than attempt
to develop an informant and the operation presented a great

SEIDEL asked for agent's knowledge of why the letter
hdd been captioned as previously described rather than
Counterintelligence Program, Black Panther Party. Agent
stated he had no recollection of exact caption of the letter.
SEIDEL then went on to explain that he had been advised that
the Bureau had several COINTELS and the one covering Special
Operations Research was a COINTEL covering foreign operations.
Agent made no comment.

SEIDEL requested what proposals had been made to
disrupt the BPP newspaper; how did the proposals originate,
and what offices submitted them. He was advised that it was
agent's recollection that the Bureau may have requested
suggestions from several offices but that to agent's knowledge
none had been approved. When SEIDEL continued to questionthe
agent concerning specific proposals and why their approval
was not recommended by San Francisco, he was advised that one
proposal was the use of a foul-smelling chemical to put on
the paper. San Francisco was of the opinion it would not
be practical inasmuch as it would contaminate an airplane
and would subject the airline or the printing company to
damages. SEIDEL was further advised that it was believed
the suggestion may have been made for the changing of a first
page of an issue at the printing company to embarrass the BPP,
but it was pointed out that this would also merely result in

SEIDEL was advised that there may have been a
suggestion that some thought should be given to the possible
delay of the plates for the paper, that suggestion coming
at the time when the papexr was being printed in New York
with the master copy being filmed in San Francisco. San
Francisco did not suggest approval because a mere delay would
have been of little benefit because the paper was not timely.
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SEIDEL asked about the disruption of the BPP
Breakfast Program. The answer was given that agent had
no recollection of this, and SEIDEL was asked did he have
any information from the Bureau that we had attempted a
disruption of the program in San Francisco. He related
that he believed not and that it probably happened in
San Diego.

SEIDEL asked about a suggestion that informants
set up a possible confrontation between the BPP and the
Republic of New Africa (RNA). Agent stated he had no
recollection of such a proposal and did not believe it had
been submitted by San Francisco because the membelsth and
activity in RNA had been minimal in this area.

SEIDEL then asked if we had suggested that landlords
in the San Francisco area be encouraged to insist on their
rent from the BPP. Agent advised he had no recollection
of this, but could see nothing wrong in it.

, SEIDEL inguired as to the amount of knowledge-
that SAC CHARLES BATES would have had concerning COINTEL.
He was advised that agent had no information, that he, himself,
had never discussed the program with Mr. BATES while it was

in operation . .~SEIDEL then inquired if former SAC HARRY \\\

MORGAN had been ill during the time Hewas~dssigned to san_
Francisco—and—the~reason—for his transfer. Agent replled
.he Hﬁ'“ﬁﬁ“Tnformation*cencerning—thls Ls-matier——

f“"’w“’y—’SnIDEL was asked if he felt that anyof the actions
agent described as being taken by the San Francisco Division
were illegal. SEIDEL stated that he did not believe that
these were matters that were in violation of any existing
criminal statutes, but there might be some questicn as to
whether the FBI had the specific authority to do these things.

SEIDEL ended the interview by again reiterating
that he was a friend of the Bureau, that he was making an
- inguiry and desired to obtain the opinions of both Headauarters
and agents in the field, and that he may make a request to the
Bureau to widen the scope of agent's release.

. . »

E
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Agent was not placed under oath and when agent

refused to furnish opinions in those cases noted above or
to discuss ELSUR, SEIDEL suggested that he, SEIDEL, put
away his pencil and pad. Agent replied that that was not
necessary. The only right explained to agent was the fact
that all informalbion furnished by him was at his own ’
volition and was entirely voluntary. No mention was made
that any part of the interview might be utilized in a
possible court proceeding against the agent.

. Agent did not consult with Bureau representative
during course of the interview.
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INTERVIEW OF FORMER SA ALBERT P. CLARK
BY SSC_STAFF MEMBER

On August 13, 1975, former Special Agent Albert P.
Clark, who was a supervisor in the San Francisco FBI Office
and who retired in December of 1969, advised as follows:

He was interviewed in his home at 66 Elm,
Larkspur, California, by SSC Member Lester B. Seidel from
5:40 P.M. to 6:55 P.M., August 12, 1975.

Clark was not placed under oath and no mention
was made of his rights. However, Seidel was pleasant and
in no way antagonistic. The interview was general, not
penetrative, not in depth, and very few specific questions were
asked. There appeared to be no discernible criticism of
either the Counterintelligence Program (COINTEL) or the
Bureau's investigation of the Black Panther Party (BPP) by
Seidel.

- I
Seidel wasﬁcgmgg};gd;sﬁimore than one occasion
to declare that he was pro-FBI, that the object of his
inguiries was to assist the United States Senate in under-
standing the problem in order that they could consider
possible legislation that may eliminate any abuses in the
future.

Seidel did mention the fact several t%gg% that
information had been leaked to the press that Jede Seberg,
the movie actress, had become pregnant by a BPP official.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency.
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Seidel finally asked Clark if he would have okayed
a COINTEL proposal like this and he answered that he would
have if he felt that it would have sufficiently hindered
the BPP, stating that possibly in some of these occasions
someone might get hurt but on the other hand, investigation
of the BPP by the FBI might be made easier and it might
also cut down on the number of BPP supporters.

Clark was asked to whom the main BPP case was
assigned and to whom COINTEL had been assigned in the San
Francisco Division. Clark replied that he did not remember
but possibly during the time of his supervision, more than
one Agent .had handled the matters.

Seidel asked how many BPP informants the San —7
Francisco Division had. Clark replied he did not recall &
basauff-he did not believe that Seidel had a right to know.

anA . Y

Seidel inguired about the BPP wire tap, asking
who had requested the tap, the Bureau or the San Francisco
Division. Again, Clark replied that he did not recall but
the San Francisco Division would not have necessarily
waited for the Bureau to initiate the matter but might have
requested the Bureau rather than the Bureau having initiated
the matter.

Seidel wanted to have an example of a COINTEL
proposal. He was not given a specific example but general
conversation was had to the effect that any move that might
be suggested that would aid the San Francisco Division in
their investigation of the BPP in determining their
supporters and financiers and possibly disenchanting those
individuals might be an example.

Seidel did not ask Clark whether he had done a
particular thing.

Questioned concerning whether he felt COINTEL had
been effective, Clark replied he did not believe the matter
was susceptible to proof but the BPP had sure gone into a
steep decline. -
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Seidel again brought up the Seberg matter and
asked if it had done any good. Clark stated he replied,
"Maybe."

During this conversation, Clark got the general
impression that perhaps Seidel did not feel that COINTEL
had been necessary but Clark had argued that it had made
the BPP more difficult to operate-and possibly easier
for the FBI to investigate.

Seidel then wanted to know what there was about
the BPP that caused such a concentration of FBI investi-
gative attention. Clark pointed out that this would have
to be answered in the context of time, that at the time the
program was initiated, there was no doubt that the BPP
was a violent, racist organization opposing all law enforce-
ment, attacking officers and generally disturbing the
tranquility of the community.

Seidel then went on to discuss the business of
pressure. Had Special Agent in Charge Charles W. Bates
and the Bureau put too much pressure on the matter? Clark
stated there was undoubtedly pressure because everyone
was interested in doing the best type job possible and
finding out everything possible concerning the BPP. There
was obvious pressure from the Bureau in the matter and the
Bureau, in a case like this, could never be satisfied.
Clark stated that he related that perhaps too much
pressure had come from the Bureau because he had felt at
the time he was a supervisor that San Francisco Division
knew more about the BPP than the Bureau. On the other
hand, he related that Bureau officials were probably
under pressure because of the national interest and the
demands on them in Washington.

Seidel related that he was interested in ascer-
taining what Agent would make the best witness to appear
in Washington to explain and testify coneerning COINTEL.
He specifically requested Clark's recommendation and mentioned
the names of Special Agents Leo S. Brenneisen of San
Francisco and Bob Baker of Los Angeles. Clark stated that
he had countered by suggesting that somebody in Washington
who directed the program and approved all proposals might
be a better witness.
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Clark recalled that near the first of the inter-
view, Seidel probably, more to make conversation than to
obtain information, asked a few questions concerning US
and the Republic of North Africa (RNA). He was advised
that US had not been active in this division and there had
been no pertinent RNA activity brought to his attention.
Seidel asked if Ron Karenga of US had visited San Francisco
and Clark replied he had no exact recollection of this.

Seidel talked and asked Clark's opinion on the
separation into different agencies of the Bureau's criminal
and security investigations. Clark stated that he told
Seidel that in the past he had considered this and felt that
frankly it might have advantages, and at the same time,
might have disadvantages. He pointed out that the
disadvantages were that you could not be sure that it, in
fact, would work and that if you remove the security
investigations from the Bureau, you would undoubtedly
lose a great deal, including public support.

Seddel asked if Clark had worked under former
SAC HarrynMorgan. He advised that hé& had retif¥ed prior €o.- — _
thé time Morgan was assigned "té the San Francisco_Division. _

—_ e T T m S

Clark p01nted out that during the interview, a
recorder appeared prominently on his desk, and Seidel
could, of course, not be sure that it was not in operation,
although as the duration of the interview lengthened, it

must have been obvious to Seidel that it was not operating.
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-57' SSC STAFF MEMBER

, * On August 14, 1975, retlred.former Spec1a1 Agent
William A. Coléndet was. interviewed from 9:30.A.M. to '
11:15 A.M. by Lester B. Seidel, Investigatotr for the U.S.
Senate Select Committee on Intelllgence Activités>(SSC).
The interview took place dt the Hollday Inn on Van Ness
Avenue, San Francisco.

Mr. Seidel mentioned that he was serving as a
counsel for the SSC, investigating all phases of the United
States intelligence community, and he had chosen the Black
Panther Party and the Counterintelligence Program (COINTEL)
as his field. He stated that he was hoping for full
cooperation on the part of the former Special Agent.

He was advised that former Special Agent Cohendet
was willing to cooperate with the committee and he trusted
that something constructive would come out of the effort
being put forward. Former Special Agent Cohendet also
pointed out that in his opinion the Black Panther Party (BPP)
had. been a group devoted to violence, thievery, and fraud,
and the committee should realize the type of Subjects with
whom they are dealing in order to place the investigation
in its proper framework.

The first question concerned the former Special
Agent's background and Bureau service. This was briefly
furnished.

Seidel then asked when and how the technical
surveillances had been installed, Who initiated them, and
who approved them.

This document contains neither recommendations nor concliusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency.
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The former Special Agent replied that he was
not party to any of these arrangements and did not know
any of the details.

Seidel then asked if former Special Agent
Cohendet knew the origin and purposes of the COINTEL
Program. He was informed that the former Agent did not
know the origin of the program, and said he believed its
purposes were those as set forth in the instructions which
Seidel had and which spoke for themselves. The former
Agent admitted that said program at one time had been
assigned to him but due to the press of other functions,
he had been unable to give it a great deal of time and
felt that during the period that it had been assigned to
him, it had been largely ineffective.

Seidel then asked if there was any connection
between ELSUR and COINTEL and the reply was given that
obviously there would be if the ELSUR material being
reviewed could be considered as having any pertinence to
a COINTEL operation. However, former Special Agent Cohendet
could not recall having used this material while the case
was assigned to him, at least to any significant degree.
Not having the files available made it impossible to
state positively if there had been any specific instance of wse
of this material.

Seidel asked as to the possible effectiveness of
anonymous letters and he was informed that in the opinion
of the former Agent, such letters, particularly having to
do with personal infidelity or thievery, which were the
usual suggested avenues, would have little effect on the
recipients who were active in such fields themselves much
of the time. In the more serious areas of perhlaps trying
to falsely show that an individual was an FBI or police
informant, the former Special Agent said that the use of
this technique would not be used for fear of causi%g:bodily
harm or death to an innocent person due to the well-known
propensity of the BPP of dealing harshly with any suspected
deviator let alone informant.

2
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Seidel then asked as to the value of ELSUR to
the BPP investigation and the former Special Agent stated
that in his belief it was extremely valuable in many ways.
For instance, it assisted and gauged the true Huey Newton,
his plans, and weaknesses. It was also valuable in esti-
mating the possible effect of a certain COINTEL program
as possibly suggested by some other office. As a result -
of their information, the San Francisco Office usually
rejected most suggestions as being unlikely to be successful.

Seidel wondered if ELSUR was not the most
valuable, sirngle investigative aid that the Bureau had had
in this investigation, and the former Special Agent agreed
that he was probably correct.

Seidel then wondered if the COINTEL proposals|
should be part of some legislation proposed by Congress
and the former Special Agent replied that the Bureau
officials, in his opinion, should be allowed to comment
on this because the fact that the program would be ineffective
against the BPP might not be a valid argument that it would
not work to better advantage in other circumstances.

Former Special Agent Cohendet declined to
comment on the effectiveness of COINTEL as used against
the Socialist Workers Party, not having had any experience
with its use in that field. .

Seidel then asked about informants and asked if
there had been any pressure from the Bureau in the develop-
ment of such sources. Former Special Agent Cohendet
acknowledged that there certainly had been great pressure
in this direction, as it was well known that informants were
a necessary part of any investigation and a police organi-
zation can never give up on this phase of its work no matter
how difficult the circumstances were in their development.
In the case of the BPP, the development of informants was
particularly difficult because of the fear that many persons
in the black community felt concerning the BPP as well as
the lack of desire to cooperate against another black
person.
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Seidel asked about foreign funds being raised
and given to the BPP, and former Special Agent Cohendet
recalled that "Masai" Hewitt and others went to. Sweden
and other countries where the BPP raised money on speech
making tours.

Seidel then asked about any investigation of
BPP funds and former Special Agent Cohendet said that it
was his recollection that investigation of BPP funds had
been undertaken through legal channels but he had no
personal knowledge of the investigation and declined to
go further into this field.

’ Seidel asked about referrals of Bureau information
to the Internal Revenue Service and former Special Agent
Cohendet said that he had no personal knowledge of what

had been done in this direction.

Seidel then asked about the affair between
Actress Jean Seberg and "Masai" Hewitt, which had appeared
in a Hollywood gossip column and had alleged that Seberg
had become pregnant by Hewitt. Seidel said that the Los
Angeles Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation had
admitted leaking this information to someone in the press.

Former Special Agent Cohendet knew that this
couple had been lovers for a brief period but denied any
knowledge of any leak to the press by either San Francisco
or Los Angeles.

Seidel asked if the former Agent thought that
leaking this type of information was appropriate. No
comment was offered as to this question.

Seidel, at the conclusion of the interview, said
that he had noted that the "faking" of police records as
suggested had never been undertaken and he observed that he
believed the COINTEL abuses were being overplayed by the
press. From what he learned in interviews in San Francisco,
it seemed to him that the program had been mostly played
down and indeed, an independent judgment had been exercised
in the implementation of the program.
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| ‘ A general discussion of the BPP ensued in which

| former Special Agent Cohendet reiterated the criminal

| background and threatening attitude of many of the BPP
members, their mendacious ways, and their lack of credi-
bility in their public statements. The former Special
Agent credited the news media with helping to build up
the BPP beyond its actual strength and influence.

Seidel asked about the former Agent s knowledge ok
for the removal of former™ “SACTHarry - Morgan from ‘San™ — ——— -
granc1sc9, ‘He said thé only reason he was asking this —
guestion was_in OTdEE ™06 ~avodd~embarrass§ingforiier—SAC
‘Mor¥gan when he interviews "him concerning his possible--—-

knowledge~ofBPP ‘activities sometime in the future. ~Former
-‘P—‘-——‘\

sorerr————E———— !

Special_Agent Cohendet had no knowledge as to Why ’ e

Mr. Morgan was transferred. -~

T In summatlon, Seldel ventured the oplnlon that he
thought the ELSUR technique was far moré valuable in the
carrying out of the investigation of the BPP than the
COINTEL. Former Special Agent Cohendet had to agree

to the above observation.

U

Former Special Agent Cohendet was not advised
of any rights that he might have in declining to answer
any questions and Seidel said he was actually seeking
witnesses for a possible hearing in Washington, D.C. He
stated that no names would be mentioned in any write~-up
he would make concerning his interviews.

5%
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BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

On August 12, 1975, retired former SA David E. Todd
was interviewed from 1:00 p.m. to 2:30 p.m. by Lester B. Seidel,
Investigator for the SSC. The interview took place at the
Holiday Inn, San Francisco.

By way of background, in-all contacts with Seidel
previously, former SA Todd has indicated to him great reluctance
to discuss these matters without clearance from the Bureau,
and pointed out to Seidel that the Bureau had released former
SA Todd from the Employment Secrecy Agreement for the purpose
of a staff interview, but Seidel was told that former SA Todd
did not think it was either his responsibility or his prerogative
to provide information or make information public; that while
employed he was acting as an Agent of the Federal Government
and felt it was the responsibility of the Federal Government to
provide the information, and that if the Senate Committee
desired information from former SA Todd, the questions should
have been submitted to him in writing, and his answers should
have been made in writing and first forwarded to the FBI, and
then after the FBI determined it advisable to make these answers

available to the Committee, that would have been the proper

channel

Seidel pointed out the Committee and the Bureau had
made an agreement whereby the Bureau would make Agents available
to the Committee for interview. Former SA Todd pointed out to
Seidel that he is not in the category of an Agent, being a

retired Agent, and at this point there was no additional discussion

on this matter.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your

agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outs1de
your agency.
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Seidel was also told that nothing that was said by
former SA Todd should be interpreted as being critical of
the Counterintelligence Program” (COINTEL) itself, and that if
the Bureau felt that such a Program was necessary in the interest
of national defense, he had carried it out in the best way he
saw fit, and that in recommending against specific proposals
as being impractical or inadvisable, these recommendations were
against the specific incidents recommended and not against the
Program as a whole. :

Seidel's first questions dealt with former SA Todd's
background and the extent of his Bureau service, and whether
he had worked security or criminal matters. Former SA Todd
gave him chronologically the offices in which he had served
in the Bureau, and stated he had been associated from 1952 to
1956 with the Domestic Intelligence Division, Washington, D.C., i
and had become Supervisor in San Francisco in December, 1969, |
of the Black Panther Party (BPP), and that during his Bureau 3
career he had worked both criminal and security matters.

Seidel asked the name of the squad which was originally
the Racial Squad, and subsequently changed to Extremist Matters,
and he asked whether the work was strictly intelligence, or
whether it combined intelligence or criminal work. It was
pointed out Bombing Matters were originally being handled on
this Squad for a period of time, and that both the criminal
activities of the Panthers, as well as intelligence activities,
‘"were combined in the assignment.

: Seidel then asked when the technical surveillances on
the Panthers were installed. Former SA Todd replied that they
were functioning at the time he was appointed Supervisor. Seidel
then asked how was the technical surveillance related to the '
COINTEL, if at all, and specifically whether information coming
from the technical surveillance was used in carrying.out the
COINTEL. Former SA Todd advised that he could not recall -
specifically what was done in either Program without reviewing
the files and comparing the information therein with the source.
Seidel seemed very interested in this, but actually the question
could not be answered on the basis of recollection alone, and
was not.
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Seidel then asked how would the Panther COINTEL
be defined with regard to aims, techniques and results. The
answer to this was that the aims were to counter generally the
revolutionary objectives and activities of the Panthers. The
question concerning techniques was left unanswered, and as
far as results go, former SA Todd told Seidel that he did not
feel there had been any great results from the Program as it was
pursued in the San Francisco Office, but he could not speak
for the rest of the Program as far as the Bureau is concerned.

Seidel asked whether the Agents working the criminal
aspects of the BPP received information that was received from
a technical source, and he was told procedures by which
information had been routed to them in their cases, and that at
the time we operated these technical surveillances, we felt they
had been installed lawfully, and that the information received
could be used.

Seidel asked whether there was a great deal of pressure
put on the San Francisco Office for the development of informants.
He was told yes, that informants were the backbone of good law
enforcement and the Bureau constantly urged better informant
coverage.

Seidel asked if there had been similar pressure placed
on the office in the COINTEL, and former SA Todd replied that
- . he did not feel that any great pressure had been put on the
office to carry out this Program, but that the Bureau had recom-
_mended the Program, however, had left it up to the office
pretty much as to how it should be carried out.

e Seidel asked whether the Program had been successful
in causing dissen¥ion within the Party. Former SA Todd told
him that he did not feel this had been particularly effective
in any way, and that causing disseﬁ{ion had not been a primary
objective of the Program in the San Francisco Office, and that
the policy had been to use the Program for primarily two
purposes: 1) for the purpose of developing informants by
attempting to dissuade them from their loyalties to the Party;
and 2) to make representations to Panthers for whom outstanding
arrest warrants had been issued in order to flush them out so
they could be apprehended.
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Seidel asked specifically about the COINTEL involving
the Breakfast Program, and was told a recommendation had been
made for putting some kind of .contamination in the Breakfast
Program food, and that this office had felt this extremely
inadvisable and recommended against it, and it was not carried
out here.

Former SA Todd was also asked about a COINTEL
proposal relating to "The Black Panther" newspapers, and was
told that such a proposal had been made involving saturating
the papers with a foul smelling fish o0il or some substance,
however, we recommended against this as it would serve no purpose.

Seidel was advised that the San Francisco policy had
been to recommend against harassment, per se, and also recommended
against leaking information to the press. Seidel then raised
the question about the incident where Huey P. Newton's high
standard of living was given to the press, and he was told
that this fell into the category of informant development on
the basis it was felt that if those Panthers who were living
practically in poverty could realize what Newton s standards
of living were, it might change their alleglgnce to him and
they could be contacted for informant purposes.

Seidel was also told that in this phase of the
COINTEL, it was former SA Todd's recollection that this infor-
mation regarding Newton's high standard of living had been

‘disseminated by informants, and that the press was well aware

of Newton's standards of living without having to make this
information available to them.

_ Seidel asked what the instructions had been from the
Bureau in carring out the COINTEL. Former SA Todd told Seidel
that he had reviewed this file after being appointed Supervisor,
but could not recall specifically what the Bureau instructions
were. The only other instructions received were at a two day
conference in Washington, D.C., on BPP matters conducted by
former Assistant to the Director William Sullivan, and Section
Chief George Moore, at which time it was pointed out that the
Bureau desired the COINTEL to be coordinated with the Bureau,
but that former SA Todd did not recall any firm prohibition against
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taking certain actions without Bureau authority, and that the
field had some leeway in what they did, but, in general, offices
made proposals to the Bureau with copies to San Francisco

prior to taking any action. Seidel asked why San Francisco

got copies of all proposals, and was told this was because

San Francisco was office of origin in the BPP case and other
offices were required to furnish a copy of all correspondence.

Seidel then asked to what extent Special Agent in
Charge Charles W. Bates had knowledge of the COINTEL as it
related to the BPP, and he was told that former SA Todd could
not speak for Bates and his knowledge would be dependent upon
how carefully he read incoming mail and reviewed files, and

former SA Todd had no knowledge as to what extent Bates did this.

Seidel was told that under the supervisory setup in the
office at the time, former SA Todd felt it was his responsibility
to direct this Program in San Francisco and not Bates.

Seidel indicated that out of his investigation in the
hearings, undoubtedly there would be some legislation coming
out of Congress that would either enable or prohibit such
things as the COINTEL, and he stated that was one reason he
was asking concerning its effectiveness, and wondered what former
SA Todd would recommend. Seidel was told that former SA Todd
felt it essential that the Government should have the right to

- .defend itself against individuals and groups who advocate

- violent revolution or who are aligned with foreign powers,
.and that there was a need for some sort of legislation within
the framework of constitutional government which would enable
the Yovernment to do this; but, of course, it should be done
under.proper control. Seidel asked for suggestions as to what
sort of control, and was told that this was a matter for
Congress to decide, but perhaps Congress should look.into some
legislation similar to wiretap legislation, where the responsi-
bility is upon a Federal judge to issue a warrant.

Former SA Todd had prepared a brief summary of what
he recalled of the activities of the BPP, and he made a copy of
this available to Seidel. Former SA Todd also had made a
chronology to assist him in answering questions, together with
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some notes concerning COINTEL policy, former SA Todd's general
recollection of matters, questions of law regarding agent -
princip}%, privileged information problems, ongoing litigation
and national defense, and informants and sources. Seidel asked
for a copy of this chronology and this, too, was given to him.

Seidel expressed great interest in receiving the one
page summary of the Panthers' activities, and stated that he
had chosen the Panthers for a case study, and he seemed more
interested in this than in the COINTEL. He also indicated that
there might be future interviews and that former SA Todd might
be called as a witness before the Committee at a later date.

At the outset of the interview, Seidel asked whether
former SA Todd desired his rights be read to him. Former
SA Todd told him that since he did not interpret this as a
custodial interview, and it was his understanding Seidel had no
police power, that he could forego reading the rights.

Former SA Todd d4id not feel it was necessary to
consult with a Bureau representative at this time.

The above information was furnished by former SA Todd
voluntarily and was not solicited.

6#
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Approximate
Dates”

Dec. 1969

Feb, 1970

1970
1970
1970

1971

May
Aug
Aug

Jan
Feb 1971
March 1971.
April 1971
April 1971
Hay 1971

August 1971
August 1971
August 1971

Dec, 1971

~ COINTELPRO:

RECOLLECTION:

¢

AGENT-PRINCIPAL PRIVILEGED INFORMATION:
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Designated supervisor., Reviewed Cointelpro file.
No recollection of any actions by S. F. in file.

Conference in VWashington, D,_C. Briefed on Baltimore
Black Panther murder, Cointelpro discussed,

Cointelpro letter. Suggestion rejected by S. F.
Marin Court shootout' (Jonathan Jackson-Judge Haley)
Cleaver released from prison,

L

Letters to Algeria to vprovoke Cleaver to return to
U, S.. so arrest could be effected,

Newton becomes Supreme Commander, Cleaver expelled,
Roberi Wwebb murder.

Sam‘Napier murder,

Two New York police officers wounded,

Four Xew York police officers murdered.

George Jacxson killed in prison break attempt,
Officer Kowalskl murder attempt - Washington %

S. F. Ingleside Station attack « Officer Young murdered,

Retired,

Recomnended zagainst many proposzls,
Approved recommendation to try t6 induce Cleaver

- to return to U, S, :

“¥Would have approved actions to persuade Panthers

""to change loyalty from Party and become informants, but

cannot recall any specific ones. .

Would not have aporoved any proposals solely for
harrassment or for leaking information to press; there
migt have been some bona fide investigative‘purnose
behind proposal before considering 1it, )

Recall only generalities, Requested 1f could review
Bureau files orior to interview., This was denied.
Cannot testify with any specificity without review
of files,

Sensitive techniques
Informants % Sources
Ongoing Investigations
-Forelgn Intelligence

Page -142
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Ongoing litigation: Panthers v, FBI & IRS, USDC, S, F. Civil rights,

|

. National Defense: Documents revievwed were classified.

i Does executlive branch have right to defend
| nation against advocates of revolution (public
| interest issue).

|

Informants & sources: Cannot revéal, (Includes information
that might reveal identity,) Tof

e

provide or
Neither my responsibility nor my prerogative to/make this information
public. I was acting as an agent of the Federal government, and 1t
is responslibility of government to provide the informetlon

Any questions should be submitted in writing and my answers in
writing should be forwarded to F3I and if #BI deems it advisable
to make these answers available to Committee, that should be
prover channel,

4
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% .*ThelinVeélpgation of the Black Panth®r Party was &
National Defense matter, Information on file points to colla=-
boraqgongwith foreign powers by leaders of the Party,

Throughout the two-year period in which I supervised
the investigation there were strong lialsons between Black Panthers
.and dissident groups abroad as well as with the governments of
foreign nations., The Black Panthers had support and/or branches
in France, Germany and Scandinavia, and vere international in
scope, Eldridge Cleaver, wanted on felony warrants, had been
granted asylum in Algeria and with his entourage was residing
in a villa provided by the Algerian government, During this
period he made at least one trip to- idioscow, Russia, Several
Black Panthers travelled to Cuba, Huey Hewton, in 1971, travelled
to Red China by way of Canade and Hong Xong at the invitation 5
of the Chinese government at a time when the United States had
no dip@@matic relations with them,

At the time I began serving as supervisor in late 19693,
the Black Panther Party was under co-leadership of Huey Newton,
then confined to prison in California, and Eldridge Cleaver, living .
in exile in Algeria, The Black Panther Party, both in the news-
paper it published weekly at San Francisco, and in public statements
by its officers and leaders, advocated violent revolution; it
published instructions on guerrille warfare, directions for the use
of weanons, and vrinted detailed drawings and instructions on
the manufzcture of boabs and explosive devices, and it agitated
openly for the murder of police officers, The term "off the
pigs,'" which means "kill the police," was a Black Penther catch-
phrase, The history of the Black Panther Party during the period
1 ected as supervisor is replete with incidents of murder, violence
and inciting to revolution, The revolutionary quotation of Mao-
Tse-Tung, '"Political power grows out of the barrel of a gun, "
becdme a Black Panther motto. .

Sometime in early 1971 a svlit occurred in the Black
Panther. Party, Huey Newton, following his release from prison

- in 1970, gained control of one faction headquartered in Berkeley,

Californla, and he broke openly with Zldridge Cleaver, publicly
expelling Cleaver and Cleaver's lieutenants from the Party. The
Newton factlon thereaifter graduazlly took a more moderate approach,
" advocating social change through community service in place of its
prior profile of violence, No change was noted in the policies of
the Cleaver faction directed from Alglers, and it continued to
advocate violent revolution; 1t began publication in New York
of 1ts own newspaper proclaiming itsrevolutionary policies; and
\ followers belonging to this faction continued to commit crimes of
' wvilolence, ' '

The following crimes of violence attributed to the Cleaver
factlon of the Black Panthers have been documented in the book "Target
Blue," by former Deputy Police Commissioner Robert Daley of New York
City (Dell Publishing Co,.,, Inc.,, 1973): o

. Ambush attacks against police officers which resulted in
7 officers murdered, > wounded, and one attempted murder thwarted, which
led to the solution of the other cases and established these attacks
to be a nationwide conspiracy; and the murder of two Newton-faction

Black Panthers, . q# . :
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSCj

INTERVIEW OF SAC(CHARLES W. BATES

BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

On the evening of August 11, 1975, Mr. Lester Seidel
and Mr. Loch Johnson, Staff Members of the Senate Select
" Committee, met with Special Agent in Charge Charles W. Bates
/ of the San Francisco Office. This meeting occurred over dinner.
No statements were made by either of these individuals as to
any. rights that SAC Bates might have in connection with the
‘ interview. '

' During the dinner, Mr. Seidel referred to COINTELPRO
involving the FBI's investigation of the Black Panther Party
in San Francisco. Bates advised him that he was in charge of
the San Franc¢isco Office from July, 1967 until the end of
April, 1970, when he was transferred to Chicago.. Bates.stated
that he was aware of the investigation being conducted on the
Black Panther Party but was not personally conversant with

all the details of this investigation as such details were

| . all contained in the FBI's file. On at least two occasions
Mr. Seidel referred to specific facts occurring in other parts
of the country involving anonymous letters sent to individuals
under COINTELPRO. He asked if Bates agreed that these acticns
were proper. Mr. Seidel was told that Bates had no way of

) knowing the facts as he related were trus or any other of

the circumstances involved and that, therefore, he was unable
to comment at all.

‘ Mr. Seidel asked if Bates had any recommendations
. for legislation which the Committee could propose that would
assist the FBI in the domestic counterintelligence field.
Bates informed him that he was not fully conversant with this
entire field and that it was the prerogative of FBI officials
-at Washington and Department of Justice officials to recommend
such legislation.

<

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusiocns

) of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
| : agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.
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Mr. Seidel also inquired as to whether Bates felt
that an extension of electronic surveillances into the domestic
intelligence field would be of assistance. Bates informed
him that the FBI was operating according to current court
decisions as involve electronic surveillances and that the
courts had recently precluded this action in strictly domestic
intelligence matters. Mr. Seidel was informed that this was
"a decision for FBI officials in Washington.

On several occasions during the evening, Mr. Johnson
asked Bates if he was aware of the "Houston Pian." On each
occasion Bates informed him that he was not aware of the
"Houston Plan" and his only kncwledge of it is what he has
seen in the public press. At one time Mr. Johnson asked if
Bates thought that Mr. Hoover had turned down the "Houston
Plan" because he was afraid for his. job. Bates again replied
that he had no firsthand knowledge having anything to do with
the "Houston Plan” but he was certainly aware that Mr. Hoover
was not afraid of anything or anyone.

Both Mr. Johnson and Mr. Seidel asked if Bates felt
that the use of "black bag jobs" would be of advantage in
conducting domestic counterintelligence operations. Bates
.replied that he had no personal direct knowledge of such matters
and had never been involved in such matters.

During the evening, Mr. Seidel asked if Bates felt
that a congressional oversight committee of the FBI was sound
and proper. Bates informed that he certainly agreed with the
concept of congressional oversight as long as it was constructive
and not destructive. Mr. Seidel asked if Bates felt that the
FBI's security operation should be completely divorced from
its ‘criminal responsibilities and handled as a separate agency
or a separate part of the FBI. Bates informed him that it
appeared that the FBI's efforts in both the criminal and the
security field had been effective and appeared to be proper
in its present context. Mr. Seidel inquired if Bates was
personally acquainted with Mr. William C. Sullivan, former
FBI official. Mr. Seidel was informed that Bates worked in
the same division with Mr. Sullivan in the 1950's and knew
him as another supervisor at FBI Headquarters.

Seidel then asked if Bates was aware of the dis-
agreements that Mr. Sullivan had had with Mr. Hoover and he
was informed that he had no details concerning this matter.

-2 - .
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Mr. Seidel asked if Bates knew former SAC Harry
Morgan. Bates told him that he knew him as he had replaced
him as SAC in San Francisco at the end of April, 1970. He
then asked if Bates was aware of why Mr. Morgan was transferred
from San Francisco. Bates told him that some problem had
arisen in connection with his running the San Francisco Office

" but that he was not personally aware of the specific details.

but that they would be available at FBI Headquarters. Seidel
said the only reason he was asking was that he was thinking
about interviewing Mr. Morgan but he did not want to embarrass
him and then asked if Morgan's transfer from San Francisco
had anything to do with a drinking problem. Bates said again
that he was not aware of the specifics.

On the afternoon of August 13, 1975, Mr. Loch Johnson
came inte the San Francisco FBI Office saying he had just a
few more questions he wanted to ask Bates. He then asked if
the San Francisco Office was involved in foreign counter-
intelligence wcrk, and he was informed that we were as were
many other FBI cffices. He then asked if we surveilled every-
one who went into or came out of the Soviet Consulate in San
Francisco. He was informed that Bates did not intend to dis-
cuss with him any investigative technigues or anything having
to do with pending investigations. Mr. Johnson said he was
attempting to find some individual who was an expert in foreign
counterintelligence, particularly the Soviet threat to the
United States. Bates informed him that there were probably
a number of people in the United States who would qualify in
this category but Bates did not consider himself as an expert
in this field.

" The above represents specific matters brought up

during these discussions.
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Prior to interview by SSC Staff Member, SA LEO S.
BRENNEISEN telephonically contacted SA DENNIS MILLER at
FBI Headquarters making four inquiries on fugust 6, 1975;
on the same date, the following answers were received:

Is it permissible for agent to give general
answers concerning the Black Panther Party (BPP) as to
membership number and Chapter numbers at various dates?

Answer: Yes.

Local media has previously set forth a memorandum
purportedly from the FBI, San Francisco Office, suggesting
consideration should be given to furnishing fabricated 4
documents originating with the Oakland Police Department
and the FBI, San Francisco, when, in fact, the memorandum
came from the Bureau. If guestioned concerning this memorandum,
may agent point out that this document originated with the
Bureau rather than San Francisco?

Answer: Yes.

‘ In contemplation of possible questionihg concerning
false correspondence directed to ELDRIDGE CLEAVER and othexs
abroad, can agent refer SSC Staff to Bureau when questioned
concerning identity of agents. preparing correspondence?

Answer: Yes.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to -
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency. |

e
3
2
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Is it necessary for agent to express an opinion
as to morality, legality of said Counterintelligence
Program (COINTEL)?

Answer: You are not obliged to answer those
guestions you do not desire to answer, but if you wish you
may comment on the legality or morality of the plan.

SA DENNIS MILLER related that he desired that it
be borne in mind that the Bureau in no way wished to impede
the SSC investigation. .

. LESTER B. SEIDEL, SSC Staff Member, appeared at the
San Francisco Office of the FBI an August 11, 1975, and
interviewed :SA LEO BRENNEISEN from 1:03 PM to 2:30 PHM.
SEIDEL prefaced the interview by explaining that he had
been advised that BRENNEISEN was the Coordinator for the
COINTEL in San Francisco from May 16, 1969 to May 1, 1970.
It was pointed out to him that the case was assigned to
agent from May 16, 1969 to May 1, 1271.

SEIDEL asked if agent had, in fact, approved all
proposals coming from the San Francisco Office. He was
advised that not necessarily because if another agent made
a proposal the person approving it in San Francisco would
be the person signing the outgoing mail, namely, the Supervisor
or Relief Supervisor.

SEIDEL asked what Squad agent had been assigned
to during this Program, and he was advised S-6. He inquired
if there was any COINTEL in San Francisco against US; he
was advised to-the contrary. He inguired as to the usual
number of cases assigned agent, and was advised that to
agent's best recollection probably 30 at any one time. He
asked if agent's work was exclusively security during the .
handling of the COINTEL Program and he was advised agent
did have some criminal assignments. He inquired if there
was any relationship between COINTEL and criminal assignments,
and he was advised no and that agent desired to limit the
scope of his questioning to the COINTEL Program.

. SEIDEL then asked how many suggestions the agent
had submitted in COINTEL. He was advised that an estimate
would be difficult but probably the nearest figure would be
some two suggestions a month.with possibly six months in
two years when no suggestions were made. He inquired as
to agent's knowledge of what percentage of total proposals
from all scurces submitted to the Bureau had been approved,
and he was advised only a small percentage.
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‘

: At this point, SEIDEL requested agent to outline the
types of COINTEL proposals submitted by San Francisco. He
vwas answered that anonymous letters, lettexrs with pseudonyms,
and letters signed with the name of an existing person had
been used. . .

It was pointed out that the program had included
the use of anonymous letters, including those directed to
landlords advising that the Black.Panther Party was occupying
their property; letters to people supporting BER programs,
including the Breakfast Program and enclosing copies of the
BPP color book for children encouraging the shooting of
police officers and/or articles from the "Black Panther
Party"”, the official BPP newspaper, showing their propensity
and advocacy of violence; letters to organizations containing
articles that showed the BPP in direct opposition to their
aims, such as a letter to a Jewish organization showing BPP
support of Palestine guerrillas. -

It was pointed out that letters had been directed
to ELDRIDGE CLEAVER in Algeria in the names of BPP members.
At this point, SEIDEL interrupted to explain that he was
enlisting the complete cooperation of the interviewee, that
there had been some Congressional criticism of the COINTEL,
that there were some segments of the population that were
anti-FBI and that he desired to present the FBI in a proper
light, and that he had good friends in the Bureau.

SEIDEL asked, was it necessary to have utilized
COINTEL. Agent advised that it was difficult to correctly
judge the effect of the program but it was felt it was not
without some effect because the Black Panther Party had not
only dwindlied from a membership of approximately 1,000 in
1969 to perhaps 200 in 1973, but that the organization became
split with dissension and had dropped much of its former
advocacy for violence.

SEIDEL then requested that the agent give his
recommendation on what COINTEL in the future should be;
whether there should be a division between security and
criminal investigations to different agencies in order that
a possible intrusion on the rights of an individual in
intelligence matters might not necessarily preclude his
being prosecuted by the Bureau in a criminal matter. Agent
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refused to furnish his "off-thecuff" opinion, pointing
out that he felt Lhat it was without the scope of his
release.

Without further questioning agent concerning the
types of COINTEL proposals, SEIDEL next asked if the
Electronic Surveillance (ELSUR) on the BPP was in operation
at the time COINTEL was initiated, and what proposals were
submitted in COINTEL based on information from ELSUR.

SEIDEL was advised agent's release would not allow
him to discuss ELSUR.

SEIDEL asked if- the San Francisco Division had made
any "snitch" proposals. When asked to clarify the question,
| he stated that this was a suggestion to the effect that a
| Black Panther Party member be accused of being an FBI
| informant. Agent replied that to the best of his recollection

no such recommendations had been made to the Bureau by San

Francisco, dnd on the contrary, agent knew that it had been

pointed out by San Francisco that any such allegation. should

be most carefully considered inasmuch as BPP history has
indicated that they had dealt severely with suspected infor-
mants, even to the point of killing them.

|

|

SEIDEXL then asked if the San Francisco Division
had received a great deal of "flak" from the Bureau on this
program. He was advised that the Bureau operates a "tickler
system" for following investigations and that the program
had received some priority from the FBI but agent had never
considered correspondence from the Bureau as being "flak".
i SEIDEL at this point instead of questioning made
the statement that the Bureau gave this matter "high prlorlty"
No comment was made to this statement.

SEIDEL next gquestioned agent if he had read any
| publicity concerning a May 11, 1970 letter from the Bureau -
‘ - to San Francisco entitled, "Special Operations Research", in
| which it was suggested that some consideration be given to
furnishing the BPP spurious documents that supposedly
originated with the Oakland Police Department and the FBI.
He explained that some newspaper had received a copy of the
document under the Freeédom of-Information Act and thereafter
published it. He inguired if a response to the letter
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had been made by San Francisco. Agent advised that it was
his recollection that San Francisco had responded recommending
against both proposals, pointing out that the B¥P had in the
short past published contingency plans of the Berkeley Pollce
Department for a raid on National Headquarters to the
enmbarrassment of that agency. San Francisco was of the
opinion that if spurious documents were furnished to the
BPP they would immediately publish them, rather than attempt
to develop an informant and the operation presented a great

- deal of possible embarrassment and publicity for the Bureau.

SEIDEL asked for agent's knowledge of why the letter
had been captioned as previously described rather than
Counterintelligence Program, Black Panther Party. Agent
stated he had no recollection of exact caption of the letter.
SEIDEL then went on to explain that he had been advised that
the Bureau had several COINTELS and the one covering Special
Operations Research was a COINTEL covering foreign operations.
Agent made ‘no comment.

SEIDEL requested what proposals had been made to
disxrupt the BPP newspaper; how did the proposals originate,
and what offices submitted them. He was advised that it was
agent's recollection that the Bureau may have requested
suggestions from several offices but that to agent's knowledge
none had been approved. When SEIDEL continued to questionthe
agent concerning specific proposals and why their approval
was not recommended by San Francisco, he was advised that one
proposal was the use of a foul-smelling chemical to put on
the paper. San Francisco was of the opinion it would not

. be practical inasmuch as it would contaminate an airplane
" and would subject the airline or the printing company to
damages. SEIDEL was further advised that it was believed
the suggestion may have been made for the changing of a first
page of an issue at the printing company to embarrass the BPP,
but it was pointed out that this would also merely result in
- a claim being filed against the printer.

SEIDEL was advised that there may have been a
suggestion that some thought should be given to the possible
delay of the plates for the paper, that suggestion coming
at the time when the papexr was being printed in New York
with the master copy being filmed in San Francisco. San
Francisco did not suggest approval because a mere delay wou1d
have been of little benefit because the paper was rnot +1mely
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SEIDEL asked about the disruption of the BPP
Breakfast Program. The answer was given that agent had
no recollection of this, and SEIDEL was asked did he have
any information from the Bureau that we had attempted a
disruption of the program in San Francisco. He related
that he believed not and that it probably hapDened in
San Diego.

SEIDEL asked about a suggestion that informants
set up a possible confrontation between the BPP and the
Republic of New Africa (RNA). Agent stated he had no
recollection of such a proposal and did not believe it had
been submitted by San Francisco because the membershlp and
activity in RNA had been minimal in this area.

SEIDEL then asked if we had suggested that landloxds
in the San Francisco area be encouraged to insist on their
rent from the BPP. Agent advised he had no recollection
of this, but could see nothing wrong in it.

SEIDEL inquired as tc the amount of knowledge-
that SAC CHARLES BATES would have had concerning COINTEL.
He was advised that agent had no information, that he, himself,
had never discussed the program with Mr. BATES while it was
in operation. SEIDEL then inguired if former SAC HARRY
MORGAN had been ill during the time he was assigned to San
Francisco and the reason for his transfer. Agent replied
.he had no information concerning this matter.

SEIDEL was asked if he felt that anyof the actions
agent described as being taken by the San Francisco Division
were illegal. SEIDEL stated that he did not believe that
these were matters that were in violation of any existing
criminal statutes, but there might be some gquestion as to
whether the FBI had the specific authority to do these things.

SEIDEL ended the interview by again reiterating
that he was a friend of the Bureau, that he was making an
- inquiry and desired to obtain the- opinions of both Headquarters
and agents in the field, and that he may make a request to the
Bureau to widen the scope of agent's release.

4 . 4

&
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Agent was not placed under oath and when agent
refused to furnish opinions in those cases noted above or
to discuss ELSUR, SEIDEL suggested that he, SEIDEL, put
away his pencil and pad. Agent replied that that was not
necessary. The only right explained to agent was the fact
that all information furnished by him was at his own
volition and was entirely voluntary. No mention was made
that any part of the interview might be utilized in a
possible court proceeding against the agent.

) Agent did not consult with Bureau representative
during course of the interview.
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t August 14, 1975

oK U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FORMER (SA ALBERT P. CLARK)BY

SSC STAFF MEMBER

On August 13, 1975, former Special Agent Albert P.
Clark, who was a supervisor in the San Francisco FBI Office
and who retired in December of 1969, advised as follows:

He was interviewed in his home at 66 Elm,
Larkspur, California, by SSC Member Lester B. Seidel from
5:40 P.M. to 6:55 P.M., August 12, 1975.

Clark was not placed under oath and no mention
was made of his rights. However, Seidel was pleasant and
in no way antagonistic. The interview was general, not
penetrative, not in depth, and very few specific guestions were
asked. There appeared to be no discernible criticism of
either the Counterintelligence Program (COINTEL) or the
Bureau's investigation of the Black Panther Party (BPP) by
Seidel.

Seidel was compelled on more than one occasion
toc declare that he was pro-FBI, that the object of his
inquiries was to assist the United States Senate in under-
standing the problem in order that they could consider
possible legislation that may eliminate any abuses in the
future.

Seidel did mention the fact several times that
information had been leaked to the press that Jéﬁg’Seberg,
the movie actress, had become pregnant by a BPP official.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
“your -agency; 1t and. its.contents &are not to. be:distributed-.
outside your agency. .
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, Seidel finally asked Clark if he would have okayed
-a COINTEL proposal like this and he answered that he would
have if he felt that it would have sufficiently hindered

the BPP, stating that possibly in some of these occasions
someone might get hurt but on the other hand, investigation
of the BPP by the FBI might be made easier and it might

also cut down oh the number of BPP supporters.

Clark was asked to whom the main BPP case was
assigned and to whom COINTEL had been assigned in the San
Francisco Division. Clark replied that he did not remember
but possibly during the time of his supervision, more than
one Agent .had handled the matters.

Seidel asked how many BPP informants the San
Francisco Division had. Clark replied he did not recall
and- .2 he did not believe that Seidel had a right to know.

Seidel inguired about the BPP wiretap, - asking

i who had requested the tap, the Bureau or the San Francisco
Division. Agaln, Clark replied that he did not recall but
the San Francisco Division would not have necessarily

waited for the Bureau to initiate the matter but might have
requested the Bureau rather than the Bureau having initiated
the matter.

Seidel wanted to have an example of a COINTEL
‘proposal. He was not given a specific example but general
conversation was had to the effect that any move that might
be suggested that would aid the San Francisco Division in
their investigation of the BPP in determining their
supporters and financiers and possibly disenchanting those
individuals might be an example.

i o Seidel did not ask Clark whether he had done a
particular thing.

| Questioned concerning whether he felt COINTEL had ~
} been effective, Clark replied he did not believe the matter

was susceptible to proof but the BPP had sure gone into a
steep decllne. . ‘

’
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Seidel again brought up the Seberg matter and
asked 'if it had done any good. Clark stated he replied,
"Maybe."

During this conversation, Clark- got the general
impression that perhaps Seidel did not feel that COINTEL
had been necessary but Clark had argued that it had made
the BPP more difficult to operate-and possibly easier
for the FBI to investigate.

Seidel then wanted to know what there was about
the BPP that caused such a concentration of FBI investi-
gative attention. Clark pointed out that this would have
to be answered in the context of -time, that at the time the
program was initiated, there was no doubt that the BPP
was a violent, racist organization opposing all law enforce-
ment, attacking officers and generally disturbing the
tranquility of the community.

Seidel then went on to discuss the business of
pressure. - Had Special Agent in Charge Charles W. Bates
and the Bureau put too much pressure on the matter? Clark
stated there was undoubtedly pressure because everyone
was interested in doing the best type job possible and
finding out everything possible concerning the BPP. There
was obvious pressure from the Bureau in the matter and the
Bureau, in a case like this, could never be satisfied.
Clark stated that he related that perhaps too much
pressure had come from the Bureau because he had felt at
the time he was a supervisor that San Francisco Division
knew more about the BPP than the Bureau. On the other
hand, he related that Bureau officials were probably
under pressure because of the national interest and the
demands on them in Washington.

Seidel related that he was interested in ascer-
taining what Agent would make the best witness to appear
in Washington to explain and testify concerning COINTEL.
He specifically requested Clark's recommendation and mentioned
the names of Special Agents Leo S. Brenneisen of San
Francisco and Bob Baker of Los Angeles. Clark stated that
he had countered by suggesting that somebody in Washington
who directed the program and approved all proposals might
be a better witness.
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Clark recalled that near the first of the intexr-
view, Seidel probably, more to make conversation than to
obtain information, asked a few gquestions concerning US
and the Republic of North Africa (RNA). He was advised
that US had not been active in this division and there had
been no pertinent RNA activity brought to his attention.
Seidel asked if Ron Karenga of US had visited San Francisco
and Clark replied he had no exact recollection of this.

Seicdel talked and asked Clark's opinion on the
separation into different agencies of the Bureau's criminal
and security investigations. Clark stated that he told
Seidel that in the past he had considered this and felt that
frankly it might have advantages, and at the same time,
might have disadvantages. He pointed out that the
disadvantages were that you could not be sure that it, in
fact, would work and that if you remove the security
investigations from the Bureau, you would undoubtedly
lose a great deal, including public support.

Seidel asked if Clark had worked under former
SAC Harry Morgan. He advised that he had retired prior to
the time Morgan was assigned to the San Francisco Division.

Clark pointed out that during the interview, a
recorder appeared prominently on his desk, and Seidel
could, of course, not be sure that it was not in operation;
although as the duration of the interview lengthened, it
must have been obvious to Seidel that it was not operating.

4%
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INTERVIEW OF FORMER\SA WILLIAM A. COHENDET)BY
SSC STAFF MEMBER

. On August 14, 1975, retired. former Special Agent -
William A. Cohendet was interviewed from 9:30 A.M. to

11:15 A.M. by .Lester B. Seidel, Investigator for the U.S.
Senate Select Committee on Intelllgence Activiteés (SSC)

The interview took place at the Holi day Inn on Van Nes
Avenue, San Francisco.

Mr. Seidel mentioned that he was serving as a
counsel for the SSC, investigating all phases of the United
States intelligence community, and he had chosen the Black
Panther Party and the Counterintelligence Program (COINTEL)
as his field. He stated that he was hoping for full
_ cooperation on the part of the former Special Agent.

He was advised that former Special Agent Cohendet
was willing to cooperate with the committee and he trusted
that something constructive would come cut of the effort
being put forward. Former Special Agengt. Cohendet also
pointed out that in his opinion the Black Panther Party (BPP)
had been a group devoted to violence, thievery, and fraud,
and the committee should realize the type of Subjects with
whom they are dealing in order to place the investigation
in its proper framework.

The first question concerned the former Special
Agent's background and Bureau service. This was briefly.
furnished. D

Seidel then asked when and how the technical
surveillances had been installed, who initiated them, and
who approved them.

This document contains neither recommendations mor concy
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loan
yYour agency; it and its contents are not to.be distribute
outside your agency.
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COHENDET BY

3 The former Special Agent replied that he was
not party to any of these arrangements and did not know
any of the details.

\ ’ Seidel then asked if former Special Agent
Cohendet knew the origin and purposes of the COINTEL
Program. He was informed that the former Agent did not
know the origin of the program, and said he believed its
purposes were those as set forth in the instructions which
Seidel had and which spoke for themselves. The former
Agent admitted that said program at one time had been
assigned to him but due. to the press of other functions,
he had been unable to give it a great deal of time and

| felt that durinhg the period that it had been assigned to
{ .him, it had been largely ineffective. '

Seidel then asked if there was any connection
between ELSUR and COINTEL and the reply was given that
obviously there would be if the ELSUR material bkeing
reviewed could be considered as having any pertinence to.

| a COINTEL operation. However, former Special Agent Cohendet

| conld not recall having used this material while the case
was assigned to him, at least to any significant degree.
Not having the files available made it impossible to
state positively if there had been any specific instance
of this material.

o

.Seidel asked as to the possible effectiveness of
anonymous letters and he was informed that in the opinion
of the former Agent, such letters, particularly having to
. do with personal infidelity or thievery, which were the
! usual suggested avenues, would have little effect on the
| - recipients who were active in such fields themselves much
of the time. In the more serious areas of perhaps trying
to Ffalsely show that an individual was an FBI or police
informant, the former Special Agent said that the use of
this technique would not be used for fear of causing bodily
harm or death to an innocent person due to the well—known
propensitv of the BPP of dealing harshly w1th any suspected .
deviator let alone informant.
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Seidel then asked as to the value of ELSUR to

the BPP investigation and the former Special Agent stated
that in his belief it was extremely valuable in many ways.
For instance, it assisted and gauged the true Huey Newton,
his plans, and weaknesses. It was also valuable in esti-

- mating the possible effect of a certain COINTEL program
as possibly suggested by some other office. As a result

"of their information, the San PFrancisco Office usually
rejected most suggestions as being unlikely to be successful.

Seidel wondered if ELSUR was not the most
valuable, single investigative aid that the Bureau had had
in this investigation, and the former Special Agent agreed
that he was probably correct.

Seidel then wondered if the COINTEL proposals
should be part of some legislation proposed by Congress
and the former Special Agent replied that the Bureau
officials, in his cpinion, should bhe allowed to comment
on this because the fact that the program would be ineffective
against the BPP might not be a valid argument that it would
not work to better advantage in other circumstances.

Former Special Agent Cohendet declined to - R
comment on the effectiveness. of COINTEL as used against :
the Socialist Workers Party, not hav1ng had any experience
with its use in that field. .

Seidel then asked about informants and asked if
there had been any pressure from the Bureau in the develop-
ment of such sources. Former Special Agent Cohendet
acknowledged that there certainly had been great pressure

* . din this direction, as it was well known that informants were
a necessary part of any dinvestigation and a police organi-
zation can never give up on this phase of its work no matter
how difficult the circumstances were in their development.
In the case of the BPP, the development of informants was
particularly difficult because of the fear that many psrsons
in the black community felt concerning the BPP as well as
the lack of desire to cooperate against another black
person. ' '
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Seidel asked about foreign funds being raised
and given to the BPP, and former Special Agent Cohendet
recalled that "Masai" Hewitt and others went to Sweden
and other countries where the BPP raised money on speech
making touxrs.

Seidel then asked about any investigation of
BPP funds and former Special Agent Cohendet said that it
was his recollection that investigation of BPP funds had
been undertaken through legal channels but he had no
personal knowledge of the investigation and declined to
go further into this field.

_ Seidel asked about referrals of Bureau information
to the Internal Revenue Service and former Special Agent
Cohendet said that he had no personal knowledge of what

had been done in this direction.

Séidel then asked about the affair between
Actress Jean Seberg and "Masai" Hewitt, which had appeared
in a Hollywood gossip column and had alleged that Seberg
had become pregnant by Hewitt. Seidel said that the Los
Angeles Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation had
admitted leaking this information to someone in the press.

Formexr Special Agent Cohendet knew that this
couple had been lovers for a brief periocd but denied any
knowledge of any leak to the press by either San Francisco
or Los Angeles.

) "Seidel asked if the former Agent thought that
leaking this type of information was appropriate. No
comment was offered as to this guestion. .

Seidel; at the conclusion of the interview, said
that he had noted that the "faking" of police recoxrds as
suggested had never been undertaken and he observed that he
believed the COINTEL abuses were being overplayed by the
" press. From what he learned in interviews in San Francisco,
it seemed to him that the program had been mostly plaved
down and indeed, an independent judgment had been exercised
in the implementation of the program.
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A general discussion of the BPP ensued in which
former Special Agent .Cohendet reiterated the criminal
background and threatening attitude of many of the BPP
membera, their mendacious ways, and their lack of credi-

. bility in their public statements. The former Special

Agent credited the news media with helping to build up
the BPP beyond its actual strength and influence.

Seidel asked about the former Agent's knowledge o Hae reRsRa
for the removal of former SAC Harry Morgan from San
Francisco. He said the only reason he was asking this
guestion was in oxder to avoid embarrassing former SAC
Morgan when he interviews him concernlng hlS possible
knowledge of BPP activities sometime in the future. Former
Special Agent Cohendet had no knowledge as to why
Mr. Morgan was transferred.

In summation, Seidel ventured the opinion that he
thought .the ELSUR techhique was far moré valuable in the
carrying out of the investigation of the BPP than the
COINTEL. Formexr Special Agent Cohendet had to agree
to the above observation.

Formexr Special Agent Cohendet was not advised
of any rights that he might have in declining to answerxr
any questions and Seidel said he was actually seeking
witnesses for a possible hearing in Washidgton, D.C. He
stated that no names would be mentioned in any write-— up
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to San Francisco, California
File No. e
‘ S -@ August 13, 1975
| t,@\’\v\:& {ﬁ}\ i -
| RN \}\@%W U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
) \\@@ o0 g INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

W eV
’ ‘%(\@c\*,@l/ INTERVIEW OF FORMER (GA DAVID E. TODD D

N BY SSC STAFF MEMBER '

On August 12, 1975, retired former SA David E. Todd
was interviewed from 1:00 p.m. to 2:30 p.m. by Lester B. Seidel,
Investigator for the SSC. The interview took place at the

\ Holiday Inn, San Francisco.

By way of background, in all contacts with Seidel
previously, former SA Todd has indicated to him great reluctance
to discuss these matters without clearance from the Bureau,
and pointed out to Seidel that the Bureau had released former '
SA Todd from the Employment Secrecy Agreement for the purpose
of a staff interview, but Seidel was told that former SA Todd
did not think it was either his responsibility or his prerogative
to provide information or make information public; that while
employed he was acting as an Agent of the Federal Government
and felt it was the responsibility of the Federal Government to
provide the information, and that.if the Senate Committee

R desired information from former SA Todd, the questions should
" have been submitted to him in writing, and his answers should
have been made in writing and first forwarded to the FBI, and
" then after the FBI determined it advisable to make these answers
available to the Committee, that would have been the proper
channel. ’

Seidel pointed out the Committee and the Bureau had
made an agreement whereby the Bureau would make Agents available
to the Committee for interview. Former SA Todd pointed out to
Seidel that he is not in the category of an Agent, being a
retired Agent, and at this point there was no additional discussion
on this matter.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.

o
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Seidel was also told that nothing that was said by
former SA Todd should be interpreted as being critical of
the Counterintelligence Program” (COINTEL) itself, and that if
the Bureau felt that such a Program was necessary in the interest
of national defense, he had carried it out in the best way he
saw fit, and that in recommending against specific proposals
as being impractical or inadvisable, these recommendations were
against the specific incidents recommended and not against the
Program as a whole.

Seidel's first questions dealt with former SA Todd's
background and the extent of his Bureau service, and whether
he had worked security or criminal matters. Former SA Todd
gave him chronologically the offices in which he had served
in the Bureau, and stated he had been associated from 1952 to
1956 with the Domestic Intelligence Division, Washington, D.C.,
and had become Supervisor in San Francisco in December, 1969,
of the Black Panther Party (BPP), and that during his Bureau
career he had worked both criminal and security matters.

Seidel asked the name of the squad which was originally
the Racial Squad, and subsequently changed to Extremist Matters,
and he asked whether the work was strictly intelligence, or
whether it combined intelligence or criminal work. It was
pointed out Bombing Matters were .originally being handled on
this Squad for a period of time, and that both the criminal
activities of the Panthers, as well.as intelligence activities,
were combined in the assignment. '

Seidel then asked when the technical surveillances on
the Panthers were installed. Former SA Todd replied that they
were functioning at the time he was appointed Supervisor. Seidel
then asked how was the technical surveillance related to the o
COINTEL, if at all, and specifically whether information coming
from the technical surveillance was used in carrying out the
COINTEL. Former SA Todd advised that he could not recall
specifically what was done in either Program without reviewing
the files and comparing the information therein with the source.
Seidel seemed very interested in this, but actually the question
could not be answered on the basis of recollection alone, and
was not.
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Seidel then asked how would the Panther COINTEL
be defined with regard to aims, techniques and results. The
answer to this was that the aims werxe to counter generally the
revolutionary objectives and activities of the Panthers. The
question concerning technigues was left unanswered, and as
far as results go, former SA Todd told Seidel that he did not
feel there had been any great results from the Program as it was
pursued in the San Francisco Office, but he could not speak
for the rest of the Program as far as the Bureau is concerned.

Seidel asked whether the Agents working the criminal
aspects of the BPP received information that was received from
a technical source, and he was told procedures by which
information had been routed to them in their cases, and that at
the time we operated these technical surveillances, we felt they
had been installed lawfully, and that the information received
could be used.

Seidel asked whether there was a great deal of pressure
put on the San Francisco Office for the development of informants.
He was told yes, that informants were the backbone of good law
enforcement and the Bureau constantly urged better informant
coverage.

Seidel asked if there had been similar pressure placed
on the office in the COINTEL, and former SA Todd replied that
he did not feel that any great pressure had been put on the
office to carry out this Program, but that the Bureau had recom-
mended the Program, however, had left it up to the office
pretty much as to how it should be carried out.

S Seidel asked whether the Program had been successful
in causing dissenfion within the Party. Former SA Todd told
him that he did not feel this had been particularly effective
in any way, and that causing dissen¥ion had not been a primary
objective of the Program in the San Francisco Office, and that
the policy had been to use the Program for primarily two
purposes: 1) for the purpose of developing informants by.
attempting to dissuade them from their loyalties to the Party;
and 2) to make representations to Panthers for whom outstanding
arrest warrants had been issued in order to flush them out so
they could be apprehended.
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Seidel asked specifically about the COINTEL involving
the Breakfast Program, and was told a recommendation had been
made for putting some kind of .contamination in the Breakfast
Program food, and that this office had felt this extremely
inadvisable and recommended against it, and it was not carried
out here.

Former SA Todd was also asked about a COINTEL
proposal relating to "The Black Panther" newspapers, and was
told that such a proposal had been made involving saturating
the papers with a foul smelling fish 0il or some substance,
however, we recommended against this as it would serve no purpose.

Seidel was advised that the San Francisco policy had
been to recommend against harassment, per se, and also recommended
against leaking information to the press. Seidel then raised
the question about the incident where Huey P. Newton's high
standard of living was given to the press, and he was told
that this fell into the category of informant development on
the basis it was felt that if those Panthers who were living
practically in poverty could realize what Newyton's standards
of living were, it might change their allegignce to him and
they could be contacted for informant purposes.

'~ Seidel was also told that in this phase of the
COINTEL, it was former SA Todd's recollection that this infor-
mation regarding Newton's high standard of living had been
disseminated by informants, and that the press was well aware
of Newton's standards of living without having to make this
information available to them.

p Seidel asked what the instructions had been from the
Bureau in carring out the COINTEL. Former SA Todd told Seidel
that he had reviewed this file after being appointed Supervisor,
but could not recall -specifically what the Bureau instructions
were. The only other instructions:-received were at a two day
conference in Washington, D.C., on BPP matters conducted by
former Assistant to the Director William Sullivan, and Section
Chief George Moore, at which time it was pointed out that the
Bureau desired the COINTEL to be coordinated with the Bureau,
but that former SA Todd did not recall any firm prohibition against

- 4 .
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taking certain actions without Bureau authority, and that the
field had some leeway in what they did, but, in general, offices
made proposals to the Bureau with copies to San Francisco

prior to taking any action. Seidel asked why San Francisco

got copies of all proposals, and was told this was because

San Francisco was office of origin in the BPP case and other
offices were required to furnish a copy of all correspondence.

Seidel then asked to what extent Special Agent in
Charge Charles W. Bates had knowledge of the COINTEL as it
related to the BPP, and he was told that former SA Todd could
not speak for Bates and his knowledge 'would be dependent upon
how carefully he read incoming mail and reviewed files, and
former SA Todd had no knowledge as to what extent Bates did this.

Seidel was told that under the supervisory setup in the
office at the time, former SA Todd felt it was his responsibility
to direct this Program in San Francisco and not Bates.

Seidel indicated that out of his investigation in the
hearings, undoubtedly there would be some legislation coming
out of Congress that would either enable or prohibit such
things as the COINTEL, and he stated that was one reason he
was asking concerning its effectiveness, and wondered what former
SA Todd would recommend. Seidel was told that former SA Todd
felt it essential that the Government should have the right to

- defend itself against individuals and groups who advocate
violent revolution or who are aligned with foreign powers,
and that there was a need for some sort of legislation within
the framework of constitutional government which would enable
the government to do this; but, of course, it should be done
under.proper control. Seidel asked for suggestions as to what
sort of control, and was told that this was a matter for
Congress to decide, but perhaps Congress should look into some
legislation similar to wiretap legislation, where the responsi-
bility is upon a Federal judge to issue a warrant.

Former SA Todd had prepared a brief summary of what
he recalled of the activities of the BPP, and he made a copy of
this available to Seidel. Former SA Todd also had made a
chronology to assist him in answering questions, together with

N 5
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some notes concerning COINTEL policy, former SA Todd's general
recollectlon of matters, questions' of law regardlng agent -
pr1nc1pk8 privileged information problems, ongoing litigation
and national defense, and informants and sources. Seidel asked
for a copy of this chronology and this, too, was given to him.

Seidel expressed great 'interest in receiving the one
page summary of the Panthers' activities, and stated that he
had chosen the Panthers for a case study, and he seemed more
interested in this than in the COINTEL. He also indicated that
there might be future interviews and that former SA Todd might
be called as a witness before the Committee at a later date.

At the outset of the interview, Seidel asked whether
former SA Todd desired his rights be read to him. Former
SA Todd told him that since he did not interpret this as a
custodial interview, and it was his understanding Seidel had no
police power, that he could forego reading the rights.

Former SA Todd did not feel it was necessary to
consult with a Bureau representative at this time.

The above information was furnished by former SA Todd
voluntarily and was not solicited.

6#
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Approximate
Dates

Dec., 1969

Feb, 1970

May 1970
Aug 1970
Aug 1970

Jan 1971
Feb 1971
March 1971.
April 1971
April 1971
May 1971

Aﬁgust 1971
Avgust 1971
August 1971

Dec, 1971

" COINTELPRO:

RECOLLECTION:

AGENT-PRINCIPAL PRIVILEGED INFORMATION:
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1 change loyalty from Party and become informants, but

g

b’RONOLOGY

< T,

- _
LY (N .,

Designated supervisor., Reviewed Cointelpro file,
No recollection of any actions by S, F., in' file,

Conference in Vashington, D._C. 3Briefed on Baltimore
Black Panther murder., Colntelpro discussed.

Cointelpro letter, Suggestion rejected by S. F,
Marin Court shootout  (Jonathan Jackson-Judge Haley)
Cleaver released from prison,

. P
Letters to Algeria to provoke Cleaver to return to
U. S. 80 arrest could be effected,

Newton becomes Supreme Comﬁander, Cleaver expelled,
Robert Webb murder.

Sam'Napier murder.
Two Hew York police officers wounded.
Pour Xew York police officers murdered.

George Jackson killed in prison brezsk attempt,
Officer Kowalskl murder attempt ~ Washington % Bottom arrast

S, ¥, - Ingleside Station attack « Officer Young murdered,
Retired. '

Recomnended against many proposals,

Approved recommendation to try teo induce Cleaver
to return to U, S,

Would have approved actions to persuade Panthers

cannot recall any specific ones,

Wiould not have aporoved any proposals solely for
harrassment or for lezaking information to press; there
mist have been some bona fide investigative purpose
behind proposal before considering it.- i

Recall only generalitles, Requested if could review
Bureau files vrlilor to interview, This was denied,
Cannot testify with any specificity without review
of files,

.Sensitive techniques
Informants % Sources
Ongoing Investigations
Foreign Intelligence
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Ongoing 1litigation: Panthers v, FBI & IRS, USDC, S. F., Civil rights.

Natlional Defense: Documents reviewed were classified,

: . Does executive branch have right to defend
nation against advocates of revolution (public
interest issue),

Informants & sources: Cannot revéal. (Includes information
that might reveal identity,) cof

provide or
Nelther my responsibility nor my prerogative to{make this information
public, I was acting as an agent of the Federzl government, and it -
is responsibllity of government to provide the informaztion

Any questions should be submitted in writing and my answers in
writing should be forwarded to F3BI and if FPBI deems it advisable
to make these answers available to Committee, that should be
proper channel, '

2

35160 DocId:32539641 Pagse 171

....m:a":.;»-—: -]

L

- —




Tf'f

<

.Sy .
2 . : .o rm b = s

T v The’in§%stig&on of the Black Panther ‘*ty was a

National Defense matter, Informatlion on file points to colla-

boration with foreign powers by leaders of the Party,

Throughout the two-year period in which I supervised
the investigation there were strong liaisons between Black Panthers
and dissident groups abroad s well as with the governments of
foreign nations. The Black Panthers had support and/or branches
in Prance, Germany and Scandinavia, and were internationzl in
scope, Eldridge Cleaver, wanted on felony warrants, had been
granted asylum in Algerla and with his entourage was residing
in a villa provided by the Algerian government, During this
period he made at least one trip to- iloscow, Russia, Several
Black Panthers travelled to Cuba, Huey Hewiton, in 1971, travelled
to Red China by way of Canada and Hong Xong at the invitation 5
of the, Chinese government a2t a time when the United States had
no dip@matic relations with thems

At the time I began serving as supervisor in late 1963,
the Black Panther Party was under co-leadership of Huey Rewton,
then confined to prison in California, and Eldridge Cleaver, living .
in exile in Algeria, The Black Panther Party, both in the news-
raper it published weekly at San Francisco, and in public statements
by its officers and leaders, advocated violent revolution; it
published instructions on zuerrilla warfare, directions for the use
of weavpons, end printed detailed drawings and instructions on
the manufzcture of bombs and explosive devices, and it agitated
openly for the murder of police officers, The term "off the
plgs," which means "kxill the police," was a Black Panther cetche
phrase. The history of the Black Panther Party during the period
I ected as supervisor is replete with incidents of murder, violence
and inciting to revolution., The revolutionary quotation of Mao-
Tse-Tung, "Political power grows out of the barrel of a gun,"
beczame a Black Panther motto.

Sometime in early 1971 a svlit occurred in the Black
Panther. Party, Huey Newton, following his release from prison
in 1970, gained control of one faction headquartered in Berkeley,
California, and he broke openly with Zldridge Cleaver, publicly
expelling Cleaver and Cleaver's lieutenants from the Party, The -
Newton faction thereafter gradually took a more moderate approach,

" advocating social change through comaunity service in place of its

|
|

ki

prior profile of violence, No change was noted in the policies of
the Cleaver faction directed from Alglers, and it continued to
advocate violent revolution; it began publication in New York

of its own newspaper proclaiming itsSrevolutionary policies; and
followers belonging to this faction continued to commit crimes of
violence, ' '

The following crimes of violence attributed to the Cleaver
factlon of the Black Panthers have been documented in the. book "Target
Blue," by former Deputy Police Commissioner Robert Daley of New York
City (Dell Publishing Co., Ine., 1973):

. _Ambush attacks against police officers which resulted in
T officers murdered, > wounded, and one attempted murder thwarted, which
led to the solution of the other cases and established these attacks
to be a nationwide conspiracy; and the murder of two Newton-faction

Black Pantherse. Q¥
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Memorandum 8/12/75 from Mr. Cregar to Mr. Wannall

. outlined discussions. between the Bureau, the Department and

. the Senate Select ‘Committee concerning the protection of in-

- dividuals to whom we. have incurred an obligation to protecting

. their identity and/or relatlonshlp with the FBI as related to
COINTELPRO documents. - Prior to furnishing" copies of Bureau
documents relating to COINTELPRO, we were excising the iden-
tities of individuals to whom we had incurred an obligation to.
protect their identity and/or relationship with 'the FBI and the
Committee complained that this was not in 11ne with the agreed //

. upon procedures.

- Pursuant to the instructions of the Deputy. Attorney
General, an attempt was made at reaching a compromise concerning iy
this matter. As part of the compromise, it was suggested that §J/
a certain number of these individuals whose name had been deleted ﬁ
. be furnished to the Senate Select Committee representatlves for -
their interview by the Committee.

As a result of the preliminary discussions, SA Daly
of this Division was advised on 8/15/75 by Steven Blackhurst
that the Attorney General had met with Senator Church on the

. evening of 8/14/75 and Church had agreed that the Committee
would attempt a limited number of interviews of people whose "’
identities and/or relationship with the Bureau had been pro-
tected. As a condition precedent to interview, the Bureau was

. to. be allowed to. contact :the proposed interviewees to inform

- them of the proposed interview to determine whether the inter-

.v1ewee was receptlve to such an 1nterv1ez;‘ o . ,Ef;“
~ /1 39, [Qgi
ST, 109

REG-3T  w ssuss.

ALL INFORMATlON QONT AINEL |
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Legal Counsel to Mr. Adams
RE: SENSTUDY

On 8/18/75, SA Daly was telephonically advised by
John T, Elliff, Task Force Director of the Domestic Intel-

- ligence Task Force ‘of the Senate Select Committee, that"
Senator Church had reconsidered his agreement with the
Attorney General to the aforementioned procedures and had
drafted a letter to the Attorney General stating that these
procedures were not acceptable to the Committee., EI11iff
stated Church was not in town on this date and that :Church

. had not as yet signed a letter in line with the above but he

anticipated such a letter to be signed and furnished the De-=
partment ‘and the Bureau in the immediate future. ELLiff
stated Church's change in position in this matter Wwas
occasioned by arguments advanced by the Senate Select Com-
mittee Staff Menbers that this procedure was. contrary to
. established procedures.

- RECOMMENDATION :

Action. Information.

Wpon vecet{”f o % Q“Fj |
of Senator Church’s //D
)ettee Wttt ke

ama]j;m{ 2w ad e cammanda Fions

w.x “ b, swbm‘t"{"t ch. .

o)
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. THIS wxu. mumm REFERENCED TELEPHOME CALL IN WHICH \

(§6=217)
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CODE , TELETYPE ~ © ~ M¢- W. R. Wapnaddy
70 SACS uiAMI SEPTEMBER 5, 1975

FROM D RECTOR FBI (62-116395) 1 éﬁtt? GS°D£égzginiPS)
* o ] ,!

?SENST Y 75, BUDED SEPTEMBER 8, 1975. 1 - Mr. J. T. Aldhizer
REMMAIRTEL MAY 23, 1966, NYAIRTELS MAY 18, 1965, MAY 28, N

§

1965, AND NYLET JULY 29, 1965, ALL CAPTIONED "MARTIN LUTHER
KING, JR., SECURITY MATTER - C," MIAMI FILE 100-15079,

NEW YORK FILE 100-136585. .

THE SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE (SSC) HAS REQUESTED ACCESS TO

. ALL MEMORANDA AND OTHER MATERIALS WHICH RELATE TO ELECTRONIC

MR

.f)NTAmiﬁa

; @Q SURVEILLANCE OF DR, MARTIN LUTHER KING BY STATE AND LOCAL N
T e
¢ L0 ,: S :AGENCIES OR GOVERNMENTS. 7
2 R0 :
5 Do REFERENCED COMMUNICATIONS INDICATE THAT THE DADE COUNTY “ %
N > .
§" ) ‘\‘ SHERIFF'S OFFICE, MIAMI, FLORIDA, AND THE NEW YORK CITY DOLICE ‘§
o . ‘ 0
TiLE3| DEPARTMENT USED ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE EQUIPMENT IN THEIR a
e Sy &
=, -.i@ COVERAGE OF DR. KING. &
=53 :
IN ORDER FOR FBIHQ TO BE ABLE TO RESPOND TO THE SSC REQUEST £

IT WILL BE NECESSARY FOR MIAMI AND NEW YORK TO CONTACT APPRO~

PRIATE OFFICIALS OF THE DADE COU'NTREEIWIF }’S& OFFICE AND THE
M LA/l g (D2
NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT AND AD_VIS THEM OF THE SSC \

Assoc, Dir. o M

Admin.
Comp. Syst.

Ext. A“uirs: JTA E)a_l/dslﬂ6 | Yyt 'l e

2

SEE NOTE PAGE TWO //,
te y

s

Files & Com. (8)

Gen. lav.

Dep. AD Adm. —
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PAGE TWO  62-116395

REQUEST. SECURE THEIR COMMENTS RELATIVE TO: WHETHER
THEY HAVE ANY OBJECTION TO OUR RELEASING TO SSC THE MATERIAL
FROM THEM CONTAINED IN REFERENCED COMMUNICATIONS, WHICH WOULD
DISCLOSE THAT THEY USED ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCES IN THEIR
COVERAGE OF KING, THEY SHOULD BE APPRISED OF THE FACT

EVEN IF FBIHQ DOES NOT VOLUNTARILY SUPPLY REQUESTED
INFORMATION, SSC MAY SUBPOENA FBI RECORDS,

EXPEDITE AND SUBMIT BY TELETYPE IN THE ABOVE CAPTION,
ATTENTION INTD, W, O, CREGAR, BY CLOSE OF BUSINESS SEPTENMBER 8,
1975.

END

KOTE:

Pursuant to a request from the Senate Select Committee
(S8C), Bureau files were reviewed and specific information
pertinent to the above question was discovered.

Communications from New York and Miami disclose that both
the Dade County Sheriff's Office and New York City Police
Department used electronic surveillance equipment in their
coverage of lartin Luther King.

Headguarters considers it appropriate and necessary to
have New York and Miami contact the local agencies involved for
their position regarding possible disclosure and release of
information pertaining to their electronic surveillance coverage
of King to the SSC.
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l - Mr. W. O' Cregar

CODE TELETYPE NITEL

SEPTEMBER 3, 1975
AT TA

JRCKSON
T CHMOND

TO A%iﬁ%NDRlA

‘el FROM DIRECTOR (62-116395)

O

{— SENSTUDY 75-
\\““*“*SENETE“§EEECT COMMITTEE (SSC) HAS REQUESTED IDENTITIES
OF ALL SUPERVISORS AND COORDINATORS FOR WHITE HATE COINTELPROS
FOR 1964 THROUGH 1971 IN RECIPIENT OFFICES.
BY NITEL SEPTEMBER 5, 1975; TO ATTENTION INTD,
W. O. CREGAR; FURNISH IDENTITIES OF SUCH PERSONNEL AND DATES
OF PERTINENT COINTEL ASSIGNMENTS., IF INDIVIDUAL IS STILL

ASSIGNED TO YOUR OFFICE, SO STATE.,

END ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN ISUNC SS!FI (2} .
JPT:en 2 DATE L,MDJ;G
(4)

NOTE :

Above based on SSC request dated 8/26/75, Part I,
item 9, deadline 9/12/75. SIIOQ
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W3 SEP 10 1975
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L -~ W. O. Cregar
1 - J. P. Thomas

CODE TELETYPE NITEL

TO BOSHON
CHACAGO
DETROIT

0S ANGELES
EWARK
NEW YORK
SAN DIEGO
SAINT LOUIS

SEPTEMBER 3, 1975

FROM DIRECTOR (62-116395)

:;/,v . R ~

SENSTUDY 75. )

‘\\--w~SENKT§/SELECT COMMITTEE (SSC) HAS REQUESTED IDENTITIES OF

Assoc. Dir.

Dep. AD Adm. _ )
Dep. AD Inv. HEGUB?
Aeh. Dir: T2 SEP 1.0 1975
Comp. Syst. — -
Exi.PAff:i:s —_ Z e QLQ L‘ EE ﬂi‘ —— e
G e o WH’GMS ety .
Ident. - -
Inspection kf 3 l}"] ! ¢ B e
RO s o e L
Laboratory é «"‘b VL 2 b
Plan. & Eval. — | [ »
Spec. Inv. ﬁgméaﬁi;i% &ngE l’ Q(,;‘/f/ J/P(
Traini < y; /( Z A
o SH-OISEP 1 7175 Lig
Telephone Rm. —
Director Soc'y —  MAIL ROOM (]  TELETYPE UMIT| Gro 1 1875 @;55 a20

HW 55160 DooId:32589641 Bgag3img '/*'

ALL SUPERVISORS AND COORDIMATORS FOR NEW LEFT AND BILACK EX WXTRE-

- — g e T

MIST COINTELPROS FOR 1967 THROUGH 1971 IN RECIPIENT OFFICES.

BY NITEL SEPTEMBER 5, 1975; ATTENTION INTD, W. O. CREGAR:
FURNISH IDENTITIES OF SUCH PERSONNEL AND DATES OF PERTINENT

COINTELPRO ASSIGNMENTS. IF INDIVIDUAL IS STILL ASSIGNED TO

YOUR OFFICE, SO STATE. /,/
END ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREINI UNC ssmED
DATE
JPT:pal ﬂ«r‘.\
X
(4)

NOTE:

———————

Above based on SSC request dated 8/26/75, Part I, item 8,
deadline 9/12/75.
BT 109
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4-312 (Rev. 12-11-73) ‘ ‘

Date of Mail 9/2/75

Has been removed and placed in the Special File Room of Records Section.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERBINISU %ASS!F!ED .
DATE _[o[[bl0V  BY ey

See File 66-2554-7530 for authority.

H

Subject JUNE MAIL SENSTUDY '75
Removed By ¥ 9 SEP 171975,
File Number __62-116395-630

Permanent. Serial Charge Out -~
HW 55160 DooId:3258%9641 Page 180
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Transmit the following in

AIRTEL

FBI
Date: 8/29/75

(Type in plaintext or code)

¢T§QQM$

HOWARD to

telephone

namely:

FBW:bal

(Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395)
ATTENTION: BUREAU SUPERVISOR THOMAS F. HOWARD,
ROOM 4052, HOOVER BUILDING

SAC, JACKSON (62-496) (C) aLLINFORMATIONCONTAINED

SIFIED :
HEREINIS UMCLASS j@};ﬁ_’{ﬂf.@-‘b
\SENSTUDY 75 DATE LJLE{—-— BY

BUDED 8729775

Re telephone call from Bureau Supervisor THOMAS F.
Jackson Division Supervisor L. C. BUTEAU, 8/25/75;
call from Bureau Supervisor HOWARD to SA FRANK B.

i
WATTS, 8/27/75, and Bureau teletype to Jackson, dated 8/25/75, .| /
concerning information requested by the U. S. Senate Select
Committee to study governmental operations with respect to
intelligence activities. Bureau Supervisor HOWARD, in
referenced telephone calls, requested certain information,

Item #1. All materials reflecting contacts and
reports of contacts (and the substance
thereof) by the and/or among the FBI, the
Meridian, Miss., or Jackson, Miss., Police
and A. I. BOTNICK,gfrepg9/1/67 to 3/3L/70.

Item #2. All materials reflecting contacts between
the FBI and TOM HENDRICKS, from 5/1/68 to

8/31/68. REC-37/ 4 D f & Qﬂ

Item #3. All materials reflecting the information
supplied by, and Bureau supervision of the
handling of, ALTON WAYNE ROBERTS, RAYMOND
ROBERTS and GORDON CLARK, known to the
Senate Select Committee to have DEE™ ===
informants, from 5/1/68 to 84%}/68

e F1o M ol Cor bt st Eten f oy TZ7SEP 10 1975
P M ;';\kl'.u“\ -f[%/‘%
(2 mien (0 RS LS g

T

o f

p;
‘ f

q 9SET H
Approved: - )'\waj"/“ﬁpfﬁ' Sent M  Per

BN .
Spec,lml Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
L. HW 55160 Doocld:32985%541 Page 181
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JN 62-496
Item #4. A synopsis of the main files only contained
in the Jackson indices regarding THOMAS
ALBERT TARRANTS, III, AND KATHLEEN MADLYN
AINSWORTH.
Enclosures are being submitted:s: ..o : =~ ol 0 s,

Material submitted under each of captioned items
is result of Jackson indices check on 8/26/75, as it pertains
to the following individuals:

A. I. BOTNICK

TOM HENDRICKS

ALTON WAYNE ROBERTS

RAYMOND ILADELLE ROBERTS
i GORDON LESTER CLARK
‘;7 THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS, III
' KATHLEEN MADLYN AINSWORTH

Item #1. . .

A. I. BOTNICK

The indices of the Jackson Office reveal that this
individual furnished information to this Bureau during the

period 9/1/67 to 3/31/70, but was never an informant.

Two

copies each are enclosed of the below listed serials which
contain information furnished by BOTNICK during this peridd:

2§;JN 170-502~-3
IN 170-502-4
JN 170-502=5

170-502-6
170-502-7

JN 174-135-66

“IN 174=161=640— Jo?
174-161-64%»2»%ﬁ;:;¥—
174~-161-649

JN 174-161-656

\\\lItem #2.

THOMAS M. HENDRICKS

The indices of the Jackson Office reveal that
this individual furnished information to this Bureau during

HW 55160 DocId:3298%641
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JN 62-496

the period 5/1/68 to 8/31/68, but was never an informant. Two
copies each are enclosed of the below listed serials:i¥hich
contain in formation furnished by HENDRICKS during this period:

NIN 174-16T5642 2o pet”
IN 174-161=634 me¥ joerns™

\\*Item #3. A, ALTON WAYNE ROBERTS

The indices of the Jackson Office revealed no
information furnished by this individual for the period
May 1, 1968, to August 31, 1968.

Enclosed are two copies of an airtel entitled
"BOMBING INVESTIGATIONS IN MISSISSIPPI, BOMBING MATTERS,"
(Bufile 174-1~54, Jackson file 174-135), which states that
ALTON WAYNE ROBERTS would be agreeable to prevailing upon
his younger brother, RAYMOND ROBERTS, to furnish, on
confidential basis, his knowledge of acts of violence in
Mississippi, and further that a series of conferences were
held during June, 1968, with RAYMOND and ALTON WAYNE ROBERTS,
THOMAS M. HENDRICKS, JR., an attorney and former SA, and
Detective LUTHER L. SCARBOROUGH, Meridian, Miss., Police
Department, regarding this matter.

In this regard, ALTON WAYNE ROBERTS was present
during a number of meetings with the above mentioned
individuals; however, all information was actually furnished
by his brother, RAYMOND.

ALTON WAYNE ROBERTS has never been an informant of
the Jackson Division; however, he was instrumental in obtaining
the cooperation of his younger brother.

ALTON WAYNE ROBERTS is presently confined in the
Federal Correctional Institution (FCI) in Texarkana, Texas,
where he is serving a 1l0-year sentence as a result of his
part in the murder of the three civil rights workers near
Philadelphia, Miss., on June 21, 1964.
‘\\dSerial enclosed is as follows:

JN 170-626=-3

3
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JN 62-496

Ny Item #3, B. RAYMOND LADELLE ROBERTS

The indices of the Jackson Office reveal that
this individual furnished information to this Bureau during
the period from 5/1/68 to 8/31/68. Enclosed are two copies
each of the below listed serials which contain information
furnished by ROBERTS during that period. Also, included
are those serials pertaining to Bureau supervision and the
handling of ROBERTS.

NJN 170-626-1 "~
~JN 170-626-2

~JN 170-626-3

~JN 170-626-4

NJN 170-626-5

~JN 170-626-6

"NJN 170-626-7

N\JIN 170-626-24

~JN 170-626- ,
~JN 170-626-SF1-1 ﬁquxbaaﬁi
~JN 170-626-SF1-2
~JN 170-626-SF1-3
JN 170-626-SF1-4
JN 170-626-SFL=5
~JN 170-626~SFL-6
~JN 170-626-SF1-7
JN 170-626-SF1-8
JN 170-626~SF1-9
~JN 170-626-SF1-10
~JN 174-161-634
“IN 174-161-642

The Bureau's attention is directed to Bureau file
170-3281., Subject of this file is known to the Bureau and
was opened by the Jackson Office 6/18/68, as a Confidential
Source - Racial, and case was closed by Jackson letter to the
Bureau, dated 9/12/69. During the period that the case was
open, this source was paid by this Bureau a total of $392.
At the time this subject was developed as a confidential
source, it was the distinct understanding between source and
Agents contacting him that all information furnished by him
would be held in strict confidence and the revelation of
information furnished by him would most assuredly result in
his, as' well as other members of his family, immediate death.
This Bureau has never violated that trust.

4
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JN 62-496

\\\\\v Source and his brother, however, were publicly
identified by JACK NELSON, who was then a staff writer for
the lLos Angeles Times, in an article appearing on the front
page of that mnewspaper on February 13, 1970. A copy of that
article is enclosed.

N\ Item #3. C. GORDON LESTER GCLARK

The indices of the Jackson Office revealed no

information furnished by this individual for period
5/1/68+8/31/68.

The Bureau's attention is directed to Byreau file
170-5883. Subject of this file is known to the Bureau and
was opened by the Jackson Office January 4, 1972.

This source's identity las never been publicly
disclosed. Informant was sole source of information in the
proposed bombing by BYRON DE LA BECKWITH of the residence
of A. I. BOTINICK, head of the Anti-Defamation League in
Louisiana and Mississippi, on or about September 27, 1973. It
is noted that during Federal and state trials, lasting approxi-
mately 2% years, that it appeared the primary function of the
defendants and their klan-type lawyers was to determine the
identity of informant in this case. Efforts were directed at
handling Agent on numerous occasions in an effort to have him
make some slip which would reveal identity of informant.
Numerous Federal court decisions were utilized and, in fact,
Agent was excused by State Judge from testifying since he was
convinced that any testimony in state court by the Agent would
reveal source's identity and possibly cost him his life.

\ In view of the above, the Bureau should make every
effort to insure source's identity is not disclosed.

N Item #4. A. KATHLEEN MADLYN AINSWORTH

The indices of the Jackson Office feflect the
following main files on KATHLEEN MADLYN AINSWORTH:

JN 174-159
JN 174-123
JN 174-161
JN 157-8937

- HW 55160 DocId:3258%641 Page 185
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JN 62-496

v Material contained in Jackson file 174~161 is
synopsized under Item #4. B.

Enclosed are two copies each of the following:

¢ Synopsis of Jackson file 174-123, entitled
"THOMAS LABERT TARRANTS, III; KATHLEEN MADLYN AINSWORTH
(DECEASED); BOMBING OF BETH ISRAEL CONGREGATION SYNAGOGUE,
5315 OLD CANTON ROAD, JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, SEPTEMBER 18,
1967. BOMBING MATTER." ——»422225i?iz€ .

N A correlation memo dated 1/2/69, captioned
"KATHY AINSWORTH. RM - .KLAN,! which synopsizes the contents
of her investigatiom. —‘cﬁa#ffﬂuf—udﬁﬂZZ%vuLCMWﬂCK

~ Synopsis of Jackson file 174-159, captioned
"THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS, III; KATHLEEN MADLYN AINSWORTH
(DECEASED); JOE DANIEL HAWKINS; BOMBING OF RESIDENCE OF
LILLIE BYRD, RANKIN COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI, JUNE 6, 1968;
NELSON MC INTOSH - VICTIM. BOMBING MATTER," —-46;35%?c4¢4

\\Q Item #4. B. THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS, III

The following main files on THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS,
III, were reflected in the indices of the Jackson Office:

JN 4-5

JN 174-161

JN 157-9795
JN 44-2383

JN 91-1134

JN 91-1127

JN 88-2017

JN 174-126

JN 174~123

\\\:Jackson indices reflect the following main file
on THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS, III, captioned ''SAMUEL HOLLOWAY
BOWERS, JR.; THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS, III,". Jackson file 4-5.
and enclosed are two copies each of serials 148 through 260,

\\Q Enclosed are two copies of synopsis of Jackson
file 174-161, captioned "KATHLEEN MADLYN AINSWORTH (DECEASED);
THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS, III; ATTEMPTED BOMBING RESIDENCE OF
MEYER DAVIDSON, 2904 36TH STREET, MERIDIAN, MISSISSIPPI,
JUNE 30, 1968. BOMBING MATTER." — scZasc.r

6
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JN 62-496

Enclosed are two copies each of the following

- "}&’ ? 9 3 9 9 -9
Eleste T b e 0, b g,

’ &5&, b m’ 9 b} ’
693’ 76.8:4 .9 L=v 9 > 9 9 H
766, 3833\765,:§§:6222§@;: R 3l PR 7R

N A summary of Jackson file 174-159 is reported
appropriately under Item Number 4. A,

serials:

N Enclosed are two copies of synopsis of Jackson files
44«2383 and 157-9795, captioned respectively, "UNKNOWN SUBJECTS;
SHOOTING INTO THE RESIDENCE OF PIZER BUCKNER, SANDHILL
COMMUNITY, RANKIN COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI, MAY 2, 1968; PIZER
BUCKNER - VICTIM. CIVIL RIGHTS," AND "THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS,

III; SHOOTING INTO THE RESIDENCE OF FLOSSIE LINDSEY, SANDHILL
COMMUNITY, RANKIN COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI, MAY 2, 1968; FLOSSIE
ATk

LINDSEY; BETTY JEAN MC LIN - VICTIMS, EXTREMIST MATTERS."-

v Enclosed are two copies of synopsis of Jackson file
157-9795, entitled "THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS, III; JOE DANIEL
HAWKINS; SHOOTING INTO RESIDENCE OF FLOSSIE LINDSEY, SANDHILL
COMMUNITY, RANKIN COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI, MAY 2, 1968; FLOSSIE LINDSEY;
BETTY JEAN MC LIN - VICTIMS., CIVIL RIGHTS. CIVIL RIGHTS ACT
OF 1968, — ;L’é«'z;,ryé,/-

"N A review of Jackson file 91-1134, captioned "JOE
DANIEL HAWKINS, aka; ET AL; NATIONAL BANK OF COMMERCE, LAMAR-
BELLEVUE BRANCH, MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE, 6/11/68. BANK ROBBERY,"
revealed upon the original investigation instituted in this
matter, TARRANIS was reported as a subject; however, subsequent
imvestigation determined that TARRANTS did not participate in
the above captioned bank robbery.

Enclosed are two copies each of a synopsis of
the following files:

N Jackson file 91-1127, entitled, "THOMAS ALBERT
TARRANTS, III; SIMMONS FIRST NATIONAL BANK, JEFFERSON SQUARE
OFFICE, PINE BLUFF, ARKANSAS, JUNE 4, 1968. BANK ROBBERY."._

™ TR

. 7 V
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JN 62-496

\\‘Jackson file 88-2017, entitled "'THOMAS ALBERT
TARRANTS, III, aka; MALCOLM EUGENE HOUSTON, akaj; LOUIS
MERCER SHADOAN (DECEASED), JOE DANIEL HAWKINS, aka° WILLIAM
BURNETT WALDROP., ITSMV; BR; PV; UFAC - ARMED ROBBERY CHILD
MDLESTATION AND ATTEMPTED BOMBING ASSAULTING A FEDERAL OFFICER;
HARBORING - AIDING AND ABETTING - CONSPIRACY' NATICONAL FIREARMS
ACT; STATE FIREARMS CONTROL ASSISTANGE ACT." ~ e Z57ers.

™ Jackson file 174-126, entitled "THOMAS ALBERT
TARRANTS, III; JOE DANIEL HAWKINS; BOMBING OF FACULTY COTTAGE
NUMBER 14, TOUGALOO COLLEGE, TOUGALOO, MISSISSIPPI, OCTOBER 6,
1967; DOCTOR WILLIAM T. BUSH; MARGARET BUSH - VICTIMS. BOMBING

MATTER." — AT
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FD-36 (Rellig-22-64) ’ ‘

* .

}1 / FBI
' Date: 8/28/75

Transmit the following in

L (Type in plaintext or code)

Vig . AIRTEL ATRMATL - REGISTERED
. (Priority)
T R037 T DIRAGTOR, FRI (662116395 T T Lz ) "M “““““ [~
ATTN: LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION \gﬂ%‘ ~
@\y Vs .
FROM: SAC, PORTLAND (66-2057) \;,\:9} ‘)% . / o
P " \«= ' o
/0/,.’— \}\‘\\\} 1 '/
SUBJECT:' SENSTUDY 75 ) 25l VoL /
‘\\M,/ , ~ "\

'

The following is being provided/ﬁér informatlon of /ﬂ)
; 'u/‘s.

FBIHQ:

On 8/25/75, Captain NORMAN F. REITER (NA), Portland’
Police Bureau, Portland, Oregony onicaldy contacted { Fw,

SA HAROLD K. CLARK (police coordinator), FBI Portland, and
provided the following information of possible interest to
the FBI:

Last week PAT SHEA (phonetic), investigator for
investigative committee headed by U.S. Senator FRANK CHURCH,
telephonically contacted REITER for an interview. REITER
picked up SHEA and his suitcases at the residence of JOHN
HEADE (JOHN PATRICK HEADE, Bufile 100-458601, PDfile 157-639).
RBITER took SHEA to lunch and then to the alrport. SHEA gave
REITER telephone number to call in Washington, D.C. to verify
position with CHURCH Committee and REITEZR made call, SHEA
mentioned lack of sensitivity between the FBI and local
authorities while discussing activities in Portland, Oregon
during 1970 such as Portland State Unlver31ty Briots" and
activities in connection with the People's Army Jamboree
(Bufile 100-459278, PDfile 100-11705) both before and after the
American Legion Conventlon wmclioxgas held in Portland in Co g

1970 (8/28/70 - 9/3/70). S
ﬁEﬁw( : /’ - /’, w" _ >

'éﬁ?} Bureau (AM)(RM) 't;“;

-y
-

5~ Portland B SEP LW dak
(1-66-2057) (SENSTUDY 75) .
(1-157-639) (HEADE) — WA

f '; ' / Q" , \ ]

LBA:csa A pere

() 0= g
C~ - X ~ ¥

7 9SEP 1 710 \g‘f
Sent M Per 2

Approved:
wU.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574

A%ent i

age ri&él Tge
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PD 66-2057

SHEA made comments that he had FBI "reports" alleging
HEADE was an "informer."

ADMINI STRATIVE

No re-contact was made with REITER by Special Agents
of the Portland Office knowledgeable in above matters to obtain
more specific details. The attention of FBIHQ is called to
Portland letters to FBIHQ dated 10/8/70 and 10/23/70 and FBIHQ
letters to Portland dated 10/20/70 and 11/6/70 in matter
entitled "COINTELPRO, NEW LEFT, SECURITY MATTER" (Bufile
100-449698, PDfile 100 11048).
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OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 '
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPAIR (41 CFR) 101=11.6

B / UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Y T
. 1'~ Mr, Mintz Dop. 41
Memorandum T Mel Vamell
\ 1 - MI‘. Cregar Comp.-Sysi.
Ext. Affairs
TO  : Mr. J. B. Adams DATE: 8/27/75 ot
].' - MT.'. HOtiS lden'f. i
P 1 - Mr. Daly 'Es?&ﬁ,cn .
FROM : Legal Counsel / =y

J Laborgtory

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED i,y
suBJEc® SENSTUDY - 75 DATE b 8Y

\__-_‘________,/

By memorandum 8/19/75, you were advised that John
E1liff, Director of the Domestic Task Force of the Senate
Select Committee, indicated that the Senate Select Committee
was not going to interview so-called "recipient sources" in-
- volved in COINTELPRO. E1l1liff indicated a letter to that
effect would be drafted by him and forwarded to the Depart- 0
ment and the Bureau. ‘&«//

AN

Spec. Inv.

Training

Telephone Rm.
Director Sec'y —

On 8/25/75, E11iff was asked whether he had furnished /}8
a letter in connection with his decision concerning COINTELPRO
"recipient source" interviews and stated he had not. Additionally,
he stated that the Senate Select Committee did not intend to con-
duct interviews of "recipient sources" at this time.. However, he
did not plan to put this decision in writing.

On 8/26/75, Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Special Counsel
for Intelligence Coordination in the Department, advised that

John Elliff informed the Deputy Attorney General of the Senate
Select Committee's decision not to i%tﬁlfbigew "recipient ,S,ourci;:sé

in COINTELPRO at this time. L2 <17 395 ;f],
© RECOMMENDATION : RE@-.??/ ae sEp © 1075
1

For information. ——

f S !'ﬁ
o T gt
»

PVD:1lad iy
7

W’

b 7 QSEP 171978
pocta: s29sad) USySavings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

sarn



- . A ¥ Asgsoce. Dir. '
Vi ‘ ‘ Dep.-A.D-Adm._..
Dep-AD-InVe .
Asst. Dir.: |
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION szmuéa—%
3 . C . Syst.
W, COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Comp. Syst —
~ Piler & Com. —.
"\ gﬂﬁ% 2? %9? GL;. Inv, e
\ Ident. .
: tion _ o
TELE ? TR T
NR ©27 NF/CODE | Lab watory — —
Plan. & Eval
4155 PU/URGENT AUGUST 27, 1975 LLB e T
" Legel Coun oo
TO DIRECTOR ALLTMFGRMAT]ON C;C)NTAQNEQ . - Telephone Em. ._. 1

4 » Sec'y .
! HEREINi UG SﬁlFHﬂ i
FROM ?qBFOLK (62-105T) IMUE ) .
SENSTUDY 75, ’

RE BALTIMORE TELETYPE TO BUREAU , AUGUST 27, 1975.
ON AUGUST 27, 1975, FORMER FBI EMPLOYEE, JAMES F, BLAND,

CONTACTED THROUGH HIS DAUGHTER, WILLIAMSBURG, VIRGINIA, AND
WAS ADVISED OF CONTENTS OF REFERENCED TELETYPE,

BLAND STATED HE HAS BEEN IN WILLIAMSBURG, VIRGINIA, FOR
PAST SIX TO EIGHT WEEKS ASSISTING IN BUILDING COTTAGE WHICH IS
FAMILY PROJECT WITH GHILDREN. BLAND STATED THAT WHEN CONTACTED
BY SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE (SSC), HE WILL CONTACT BUREAU'S
LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION, HE HAS NOT BEEN COﬁ &CTED T0 DATE.

E 0D - /ol //%” 575 ~[a ;)io

».%.,ruT«.w_._

L,wm&s

e 0o

553 ST 109" = sep 2107 »f
Q@ DXXX HQ DE NF DID YOU JUST RECEIVE OUR NR ©87 URGENTZ.__,.__ . . .
=
N
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 5010-106
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA GEN. K‘F& NO, 27 f
OV Assoc. Dir.

ﬁNITED STATES GOV:RNMENT Dan, AD Admr
2 - Mr, J. A. Mintz A@xm_
Memorandum (- M. 3. B. Hotis)  Amow
1 - Mr., W. R. Wannall g:i:i—_
. Wannalgaﬁ'p DATE: 8/26/75 ::;l:'s:vf:cm.._
ident. )
1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar lnspaction —
regarWeCIK 1 - Mr, S, F. Phillips {:\;l;i:c;@m
B %!‘:?ﬁ !,,-(i?ur;.' - A
ALLINFORMATION CONTAINED {4 A Uersei—
HEREINIS U cmssw%lwl N 0l
DaTE Lo |l BY Jag L e

2.

U. S. Senate Select Committee (SSC) requested where-
abouts of several former SAs, including Paul L. Cox.
Memorandum 8/25/75 prepared for delivery to the SSC and furnished
Cox's latest known address as contained in his personnel file.
It was his address at time he retired several years ago in
Hyattsville, Maryland.

¢ S
F,.,

#

' ;}‘,Z
7“¢¥3’ﬁ24§ 7
¢

We subsequently learned that Cox has a mailing address
of a trailer court in Sarasota, Florida, and that he was
currently on a lengthy motor trip, exact current whereabouts
unknown. By teletype 8/26/75, we instructed Tampa to make
necessary arrangements through the trailer court to eventually \\\,
be in touch with Cox so he might be alerted that the SSC might éj
contact him for an interview.

On the afternoon of 8/26/75, Cox telephonically
contacted Supervisor S. F. Phillips of the SENSTUDY 75 Project
from Washington, D. C. He indicated that he had been visiting
the area the last couple of days in connection with a long trip
he had taken through Canada and the Midwest, and had learned
through a mutual acquaintance who is also employed in the
Intelligence Division and has been assisting on the SENSTUDY 75
Projeect and thus knew of our current interest in Cox, that the
Bureau was attempting to locate Cox. Phillips briefed Cox in
the same manner as he would have been briefed had the Tampa
Office been able to contact him., He indicated that if he was
EE contacted by the SSC Staff he Wil%siiﬁiga collect call to the
% %y Legal Counsel Division for further mation and.that if he [a NE
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall
Re: SENSTUDY 75
62-116395

eventually is interviewed he would certainly want to tell the
Bureau the results of the interview. In additi#on to the
trailer court address we have on record, Cox furnished an
address where he is more apt to be located, which is also a
trailer court. That address is number 353, 1300 South Airport
Boulevard, Melbourne, Florida 32910, telephone area code

305, 724-4104., Nothing was said to Cox concerning the
consultation aspects relating to interviews of former Agents,
as this is a matter under current study with possible change
in procedure to be effected.

In view of the conversation had with Cox on the
afternoon of 8/26/75, Phillips telephonically contacted
ASAC, John Beale of the Tampa Office and advised
him that no action need be taken by the Tampa Office in
attempt to locate Cox, as this has already been handled by
FBTHQ as above.

RECOMMENDATION :
None. For information.
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FBI
Date: 8/26/75

(Type in plaintext or code)

I R S

s AIRTEL
-Via
(Priority)
e e A L __
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395)
ATTN: W, O. CREGAR "
FR AQ,T,ING”A’DICT‘“I:GS\AESTELES <Intelligence Divis ion)
i ) , ‘
/§ JECT: SENSTUDY — /<4~
: Re telephone call between Los Angeles Supervisor
EDMUND J. BIRCH and Bureau Supervisor WOLFINGER on 8/26/75.
Enclosed for the Bureau are Xerox copies of following
serials from Los Angeles file on DELLA COOVER, aka (100—19949):
é&. Bé[emorandum of SA GILBERT G. BENJAMIN dated (
2. ‘
é& /5/7 | %
&8 2. FBI, Los Angeles, letters to District Director, i
(_""‘Q\ Internal Revenue Service, Los Angeles, dated
R 7/25/72 and 6/5/73.
/{9-3.
3 3. Newspaper article from "Los Angeles Times" by
OQ‘\)W BELLA STUMBO, which appeared in the 7/19/72
;g,ge edition.
SO
\?’S?A& For the information of the Bureau, CSLA 6596-S is
A G o . . N . . .
Q a source of continuing value furnishing current information
regarding matters under investigation by the Los Angeles
Division. 5 BT‘IOQ Zg'? /// e [QQJ
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\ O/u @/’
@. Bureau (Enc. I)(RM)
2 - Los Angeles
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« UNITED STATES GO+ ERNMENT

Memorandum

TO *SAC, LOS ANGELES §i00-19949) DATE: 6/5/72

/
FROM :SA GILBERT G. BENJAMEN—"

SUBJECT: "CHANGED"
BELLA STBHBO, -aka .
Della gbover "
SM - ~C—{PROT Sy
00: Los Angeles

L

On 5/31/72, CSLA 6596-S advised DELLA COOVER is
using the pseudonym Bella Stumbo, so this matter has been
marked "changed".

CSLA indicated COOVER is using the Bella Stumbo
alias in connection with her position as a staff writer 1o
the "Los Angeles Times".

ACTION

|/ ADEX should be changed to include the new alias and
subject'!s positionas a staff writer for the Times., Also,
since subject is writing under a still different pseudonym,
for the Monterey Park Progress newspapers, it is suggested
that consideration be given to advising the Internal Revenue
Service that she may be receiving payroll checks under these
pseudonyms and not reporting her total income correctly. Appro-
priate investigation should be conducted to verify subject's
use of the additional pseudonym.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN| SSIFIED :
-DATE BY M!k%

* | /00~ 7745

SEARCHED. 2. 1%0 v
SERIALIZ[(&{?{:‘[’E’&;AN_._Y_ Y
1 - 134-3171A éCSLA 6596-3) Fégﬁxrsigzz~
l _ 80_1_!_20 LOS ANG—ELES TIMES) £ t/‘ / 3 AinGoLeS .
7 - ViA1=
W GGB/seb, ’ |

7/
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11000 Wilshire Boulevard (;_“,/////

Los Angeles, California 20024
June 5, 1973

District Director ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
Intermal Revenue Service HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .
Post Office Box 391 DATE [2][& BY A
Ing Angeles, Califomiza (0053

ATTR: LYNE SULLIVAY (Field Audit %&502}

Reference Is made to our letter of July 25, 1972,
relating o an investigatlion we were conducting at that tipme
invelving Della Coovers born September 1, 1520, Sccial Seecurity
Account Humber| owacc s 3) | and Lo the telephone call between
Specipl Agent GI1bert . Dendamin of this office cnd Lynn
Sullivan, at your office lucated at 9150 Last Plaiy Dxive, EL
ionte, Calii.rnia, QJ173L. on Monday, Junc 4, 1G73.

To aild in your investlgetion in this matier, there
are enclosed tyo Xerox duplications of articles which appeared
in the "los Angeles Pree Press,” issues of Xarch 20 and Juns 19,
1870, bearing the byline oi Dellsa Bozaz, whichis believed to be
another pseudonym utilized by Mrs. Coover,

This -information is being furnisihed for whatever
action may be appropriste.

Very truly yours,

Enclosures 2 ' }oawigqggagg;
SEARCHED _

2 ~ Addressee (RM) . v

(1) - Los Angeles (100-19949) : tooed—

) &L LKED Dl

. é% s /e FILED izze

ol 9 @jj/ ENCLOSWRE) /) 7 —/ /(- 55 - (Q;L’f? |
. ’ = - (’ ‘
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11000 Wilshire Boulevard
Los Angeles, California ©0024
July 25, 1972

District Director

Internal Revenue Service ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
P. 0. Box 391 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIE :
Los Angeles, California Q0053 DATE (2]l BY LV

Dear Sir:

‘ For your information the Los Angeles Office

§ of the IBI 1s conducting an official investigatlion involving
‘ a Della Coover, born September 1, 1920, Social Security
Account Number| omaces o) L

It has come to the attention of the Los Angeles
Office that Della Coover is a staff officer for the'Los
Angeles Times" newspaper using pseudeo name of Bella Stumbo
and that she may not be reporting her earnings from this
employment. )

Enclosed 1s a recent article written by Bella
Stumbo.

This information is being brought to your attention
for whatever action you deem necessary. :

Very truly yours,

:
! VESLEY
i Specia
[
|

Enclosure 1

2 - Addressee (Ri)

: SEARCHED
g%j~ Los Angeles (100~

bPK/ba_b ,KNDEXED '
(3}, « - - SERIAIGRES ¢
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

3 FAMILIES VISITED
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BY BELLA STUREBO

j Times staff Writer

Eatly in the evening of- July 2, @ 4-year-old gld
named Joyce Ann Huff wes shot to death as she played
In o yard in Haweiion Gordens. She was hit with 42
shotgun pellets fired from a possing car. Subsequently,

[0 7T TR RS A o s - H i
CRiCGRG fu:;ﬂ-a from the na(ghbarmg MNorwall

3 .
[T ERAE
barrio were arrested. Being held on suspicion of murder
in the killing are Donald Antelo, 21, Oscar Hernandez,

22, and Michael Ramirez, 17.

TR IR TR R LT

Donald Antelo's mother Beatrice, 50, is a devout
Catholie, She has a makeshift altar in her bedroom
where she prays each night hefore going to bed.
She had just finished her rosary the night police
came looking for her son.’ ’

“There were four of them at the doot. They
tushed through the housc. searching for Don, I
said he wasn't home, but what did they want him
for? And thev said because he shot a little girl,
that my hoy killed a child.” .

Beatrice Antelo was sitting at her kitchen table,
staring listlessly at a cold cup of coffee in front of
her, her voice a weary whisper.

"Thev didn't have unilorms on, so I thought
mayhe they were some of Don's {friends playing a
bad joke. I told them to stop fooling around about
something so awful." .

Though it was nearly noon now, Beatrice Antelo
siill wore her houserobe and slippers. Her small

» drawn shades and closed windows,
v "] said no, it was impossible. Not my son. He
would never in his life dn such a terrible thing."
Beatrice Antelo dropped her head into her
hands. An emaciated woman who lost a lung to
fnherculogis vears aqo, she has now taken 2 three-
weak vacation from her job. She spends most of
her days in hed reliving the night she last saw her
gon.
*They Lold me T better help them find Don. They

. ~aid dozens of police were searching all over the

YIAL:

kitchen was half lost in the stagnant gloom of -

i aa0 pad sarshuliouish g hesn

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE (0]l BY A
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(Indicate page, hame of
newspaper, city and state.)

I¥.-1 Los Angeles Tineg
Los Angeles, Calif,-

pate: 7/19/72
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Author:

Editor:
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;so-she.could talk to ', she said;,
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A Family Retred on Welfare

"He ran to me and put his arms around me and

T 13 ' s . 8, rmete ity
‘Bealvice, Antelo, a long-tiwe divorcee, has twe HE SAIL "Nawa, 1 didn't do it, I didn't @6 10"

sons —-onc 10 vears older then Don. A dauphier

died during infaucy of encephalitis. "Until the-

‘hovs were old cnough to got by without me at
home," she says. she reared them on welfare. Then’
she went to work at a local jond packing plant
where she earns $230 @ month, Rent on her small,
two-bedreom house, which is no better, no worse
than mosf. of the other dilapidated hunezlows line
ing the narrow streets of Norwalk's half-square
mile Mexican-American barrio, is $75 a month,

T was sure they would kill him," Mrs. Antelo
continued dully. *So I wen( with two of them., We
grovle everywhere I could think of looking for my

O\v.' N . -

During that futile search, she says, she iried to
tell the two officers, who listened politely, that
they had made rome grotesque mistake, ‘

She knew her son. He was a good bay. He love
children. He and his girl{riend wanted to have a
hig family when they got married—which would
be as goon as Don found a jobh. It isn't easy to find
a jobwhen you don't have a car to look outside the
barrio, she” had explained.

Meantime, she pointed out, Don was a good stu-
(dent at Cerritos College. He studied hard, made
good grades, "was determined to make something
out of himself." ‘ :

Beatrice Antelo absentmindedly stroked a tiny
brown dog sleeping peacefully in her lap. He is
her watchdog. When strangers approach the
house, he pokes his head through a broken living
room window pane and barks with comic ferocity.

Don had bheen in trouble before, of course, she
continued, an edge of bitterness creeping into her
voice as she told how he had heen thrown out of
Excelsior High School four years ago because "he
had.long hair before it was common." He had
brushes with the police before, too, she said, with-
out elaborating—but most barrio youths have si-
milar experiences.

. "Won't Care About Saving Him'

"You have to live here to know what it's like.
Police everywhere, poverty you can't escape, no
jobs . .." Her voice trailed off in a resigned shrug.
She makes Jess than $3,000 annually, so she can't
afford to hire a private attorney to defend her son,
she said. And she's certain the court-appointed
public defender "won't care about saving him."
.- A cough _suddenly seized her. The doctor has
warned her against interviews, she explained. She
.doesn't answer the telephone much anymore eith-
er because il often turns out to be somebody call-
.Ing her the mother of a monsler or threatening to
bomb her house or, worse still, to harm her older
son, 31, a father of two with a job outside Nor-
walk, .

."T guess it makes pecple feel better to get the
hate off their chests when something as horrible
as this happens,” she sighed. "I just hang up."

But her mind clearly wasn't on herself—it was
still on that last night, on the scene that had
awaited her when she and the two officers re-

.turned home.

S"They had already found Don and the Ramirez
boy," she said. "They were standing out front, sur-
rounded by police. They had handeuifs on."

Beairice Antelo turned- her {ace away, toward
the wall, where a huge calendar of the Ascension
Juag in the gloom. The. police had freed his hands

“ut

She paused, fighting hack tears. "And he eried
like a little ehild."

Then Beatrice Anfelo, weary with an agony few
mothers ever know, laid her head down on her ta-
ble and sobbed in helpless, hopeless despair.

Helen Hernandez, 49, and her husband Anton_io,
55, sat side by side on their couch in a spotless liv-
ing room overflowing with glittering sports tro-
phies and photographs of their five sons, ages 22-
16. They looked stunned. like (wo people who
have iried, vet failed to comprehend fully what
has happened {o them this summer., .

Which is probably understandable, for nothing

- in their experience has prepared them to deal with

a murder charge against a member of their faraily

a—least of all agaix}st Oscar, their o:[ui(atesjgz el?gg’gé?

So1l.
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Helerc and Antgnio Heyr-, Tt js. _thercfore, wilh
ngnder+te a sofl-spoken, ,boundless pride that 13ck
almost timid couple. They en and Antonie Hernan-
came to XNorwalk from dez report there are no
Phoenix 25 years ago. high school dropoufs in
Since then, they have evi- their family—and no loa-
dently lived according to a fers, no hippies, ne hums,
single, uncomplicated phi- no convicls. Only hard-
losophy — namely, people working, sporls-minded,
who work hard, worshipclean - living, patriotic
God, discipline their chil- ' Americans. Especially the

dren, and mind their own
business will make out ac-
cordingly. Life might be
meager, but it will advance
smoothly and peaceably
and, perhaps, for their
children, it may even be-
come progressively richer,

And, until July, the Her-

latter.

When Helen Hernan~
dez's 19-year-old son was
drafted, she 'heams, he
went to serve his country
without questicn. He was
in the Army for a year, un-
til an automobile accident
. earned him both a medical

nandez formula hadidischarge and a-per-

seemed a sound. one.
Antonio, a big solid man
dressed in neat polyester
slacks and a crisp button-
down shirt, is a grinder in
a nearby steel foundry. He
has saved his money and
now almost owns his mod-
est little pink house which
by barrio standards, is a
comfortable one. He takes:
ptide in it :

manent speech impe-
diment. Now he works in a
Norwalk packing plant.

Likewise, when Oscar:
Hernandez was drafted he'
too went willingly, serving
as a guard al Da Nang Air
Foree base in Vietham un-
til his discharge with two
Bronze Stars, last sum-
mer. He had heen looking
for a job ever since,

t  Bashful Woman "He never really talked

Helen, a slout, bashful much about Vietnam. Ex-
wioman with a fresh- cept he was glad he didn't
scrubbed, friendly face, have to kill anybody," says
prone to twisting nervous- Helen Hernandez, her
ly at her wedding rings, Vvoice shy, hesitant.
has always heen single- "Oscar never liked to box
mindedly devoied to her in hlgh school either. he-
duties as a wife and moth- cause he didn't like to hit
er. Never has she even aunybody. So he played
considered working out- baseball. And track."
side her home, though the  She blushed, embar-
Hernandez family, like rassed, it seemed, to de-
most in the barrio, has al- fend her son's passive na-
ways needed more money ture.
than they have had. Indeed, it soon becomes

"Both devoted Jehovah's' amply apparent {o a stran-
Witnesses, the couple ger in the Hernandez
have also enforced a rigid household that making ex-
brand. of religion in their cuses for Oscar—who is
household. Their sons accused of driving the car

have been taught, among
nther things, that violence
B§evil, s |

that carriel Joyce Ann
Huff's killer—is consid-
ered somehow undigni-
fied, even unpatriotic, in-
sofar as it might imply a
fear that the American
.system of juslice is incapa-
ble of discovering truth
Impazt=s> an do~dispas,

ssionately on its own.
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fabiding faith that jostice
-will be done, the Hernan-
.dez couple have the added

solace, unlike Bealrice An-;

telo, of having a privale
attornev, a family friend,
who will represent their
son in court.
'So Easygoing'
. "Qscar was so quiet, so
easygoing le stayed
home almost all the time,"
says Helen IMernandez
proudly. "He watched tele-
vision, he read a lot of
books and sports maga-
zines. And he alwavs
helped me around the
house. Every morning we
made the heds tiogether
| and washed the dishes."
} . Abruptly, she vanished
| {nto a back room, return-
1 ing instantly with a bulg-
1 ing photograph album, It
‘ turned out to be whaf, in
her heart, Helen Hernan-
dez considers immutable
proof of her son's in-
nocence in this bizarre
episode.
| ‘The book was filled with’
| pictures Oscar had taken
in Vietnam — photos of
children. Waifs. orphans,
refugees who hung around
with Oscar and Oscar's
friends.
"He loved children,” said’
Helen Hernandez, as An-
{onio nodded vigorous
agreement. She looked
suddenly grim, as if she
had realized, maybe for
the first time, how serious-
ly important thal point
might eventually become.
"] haven't visited him
yet," she said, self-con-
| sciously admitting she was
| "afraid to see tihat he's
really locked up in jail"
She would probably just
cry, she said. \ :
But, she added, -she's
gotten past her initial hys-
teria with a dose of tran-
quilizers—and by having
her telephone number
changed. Like Mrs. Ante-
lo~she-ayas gelting hate
calls at a daily rate.

|

“ e
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F . And..in addition to their; .

"I've been trymg 10 gev

{7 {F8 courage to calbXirss?
Huff," she said, nervously

fingering the album in her

lap. "Bui, I guess I'm;
afraid. I just don't know

what to say to her. Except

that I know how she must

be feeling. And I cry for

her child, too, just as I ery

for Oscar."

Normally, 12 people live
fn the four-room house-
hold of Miguel Ramirez,
53, a disabled construction
worker, Al present,
however, there are only 10
because his wife Rose is
visiting an ailing brother
in Mexico and his son Mi-
chael, 17, is in jail.

On a recent hot weekday
morning, cight family
members were scattered.
about ihe tiny squalid liv-
ing room, dank with the
sour odors of diapers,
cooking foods and too
many bodies packed too
close together without
benefit of even a fan,

There was Ramirez
himself, a paw, grizzled
man who sat in his undex-
shirt in a corner chair,
somehow projecting rock
solid stability in an other-
wise incredibly fluid hu-
man scene unfolding be-
fore him,

1

—~Thyee.of his four daughe_daughter,

ters—all mothers, all un:

marpied_and two of them
richiy pregnant Bt iea
cat sprawled on the
ragged, filthy chairs and
couches. All were Yen-
dered inordinately ill-tem-
pered by the miserable
heat, they said. .

And ‘four of Ramirez's
grandchildren——two boys
and two girls, aged 2 to 4,
—crawled, ran and scram- i
bled in a shrieking, laugh-
ing fury through the
house, chasing a single ra-
vaged dog and, more oiten -
than not, taking advan-
tage of one of their own,
{oo—a pathetic 4-year-old
boy, the red-eyed victim of
chicken pox.

Seniox Daughter

On a couch, half covered

by a sheet, Yolanda Rami-
rez, 24, the senior daughter,
was outshouling a Popeye
cartoon Dblaring on the
television, Now seven-
months pregnant, for the
{hird time, she was trying
1o resolve the question ofa
missing blouse with her
gister Marina, 21, six
months pregnant, who sat
methodically rolling
breakfast beans into tortit-
Jas, burrito style, at the
end of the room.

A near-obese third
Sylvia, mother
of two of ihe rampaging
children, sal bulging out
of her tight shorts, fan-
ning herself with 2 purple
crochet doily which she
had snatched from a
“screarning baby who had
‘spun it wildly in the air
long enough finally to
knock the fire off her ciga-
_ret and get smacked for it.

uGod, they'll all get the

ox -and what a mess
thatll Dbe,® lamented Syl-

via.

wWell, hell, they all gotta
get it sometime," observed
Volanda sagely, demon-
strating that, of the three
women, she is by far the
most philosophic.

"None of us are Imar-
ried," she said, looking
downright amused at. the
question, "hecause the
guys who knocked us up
are all either bums or they
Adon't have the jobs 1o sup-
port families.! . .~

J




..Sp, she said, they all live |
+ 06 AT 1o Families With
Dependent Children bene- |
fits — including Ramirez |
himself who, for undis-!
closed reasons, hasn't been
able to acquire welfare aid
himself although he suf-
fers from a severely ar-
thritic back. Lately, {oo,
he grinned, he's heen suf-
fering from a finger that
was half bitten off the oth-
er night in a bar fight.

“The guy really had
some sct of teeth," he
chuckled, relishing the
memory of "the little
squabble."

But seriously, he said, he |
would like to tell the state -
1o go shove its welfare.

I want to work, but all T
ever knew was hard labor.
Now, who's going {o hire a
53-vear-old Mexican for a
desk job? I can barely
even read."

Without AFDC aid, he
added, "we'd all probably
starve." As it is, he's $1.-
000 behind in his house
payments so, sooner or la-
ter, they'll all prohably he
out on the street anyway.

Nohody looked very
alarmed.

Nobody looked, either,
like they even remem-

. bered their brother Mi-
chael, until Ramirez sud-
denly reminded them.

"I don't even have the
money for gas lo go see
my son,” he said.

The mood in the room
changéd instantly fo se-

* riousness.

What concerned every-
body present, it seemed,
was not so much Mike's
plight, but rather the ef-
fect it would have on his
mother when she returns
from Mexico, sometime
later this week.

She has suffered from
* gevere nervous disorders

for vears, they said. And
~3hen, she finds oufavhat's,
- happened to her son—the

~

_totha end.

N
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seventh.of her elght chil-
dren—it "just may push
her over the edge.” ’

"God, I wish we could
get her to stay down there
1ill this is over," lamented
Sylvia, lighting another ci-
garet.

"Yeh, but if we frv, that,
she'll just get suspicious

something’s wrong," ob-
served Yolanda, always
the realist.

Miguel Ramirez, who
has a certain indisputable
dignity born of uncom-
promising honesty, had
grown somber in his cor-
ner,

“As you can see, it's
mostly just a question of
survival, like in a jungle,
for Mexicans like us. We
just live from day to day.
That's why a lot of Chica-
nos hang on to thejr pride
and get mad easy—it’s all
they got."

He shrugged, looking
around at his daughters,
who listened, suddenly si-
lent. -
Most of his kids had
either been kicked out of
school for making trouble
or they had quil in dis-
gust, he continued.

One son, 22, was in jail
already, {for undisclosed
reasons. Only bhis oldest
hoy, 28, had even gotten
out of the Norwalk barrio,
although, Ramirez digress-
ed, he had hopes for his
youngest son, 135, who was
"a good student and a hard
worker."

One Thing Sure

Meantime, whatever his
kids had done, Ramirez
said, he knew one thing
for sure.

"My son Mike would
never hurt a kid or be part
of a rotten thing like that.”
He may have been mean-
somelime, but he would
not take it out on habies.”

But, sighed Ramirez, it's
out of his hands now. And
the whole family expects
the worst.

"They'll just figure he's,
a dirty Mexican capable of
anything. What did the
cops call it—a joy killing?

- They'll probahly just lock

him up for geod, without
thinking twice about it,"
said Yolanda, shrugging
cynically, philosephizings
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1 - Mr, J. A, Mintz
AT 1 - Mr, W. R. Wanmall
1 - Mr, J. G. Deegan
1 - Mr, D, Ryan
The Attorney General August 26, 1975
1 - Mr, W& 0. Cregar
Director, EBI 1 - Mr, S. F. Phillips
U. S.SEVATE SELECT COMMITTEE fioren ORMATION CONTAINED

o mTIELLxGENCE ACTIVITIES DATE [0 ﬁiﬁj—"sgg?ﬂ 4 V%

Enclosed for your information are two copies each of
five memoranda concerning interviews by Staff Members of captioned
Committee of an FBI Special Agent in Charge, and one current and
three former FBI Special Agents, One set of these memoranda is
for forwarding to Mr, James A, Wilderotter, Associate Counsel to
the President,

For your additional information, the following should
be noted in respect to all five of the individuals interviewed,

The persons intervieved were all advised previous to
the interviews that the Director of the FBI had waived their
employment agreements relating to confidentiality for purposes of
| the interviews. ZEach was told that he had the right to counsel;
however, the FBI was unable to provide private counsel. They
vere told that there were certain privileged areas conecerning
| vhich they would not be required to answer questions. These areas
A concerned information which might divulge identities of FBI
N sources; information relating to sensitive methods and techniques;
information which might adversely affect ongoing FBI investigations;
{ and information which originated with other agencies, including
foreign intellipence agencies, The individuals were also advised
of the parameters of the individual interviews; that they were

all concerning the FBI's Counterintelligence Program as it

re mamEelated to the Black Panther Party. In addition, the parameters
be. a0 v of the interview of Speeial Agent in Charge cm&m \ ’
heeh o __dneluded the subj mof—th ston -Pla-?z. = [ D T /
- 3% SEp 10 1675° '
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Lereler - Attention: Michael E, Shaheen, Jr.

Spoc. gy QD ”'\?{5 " Special Counsel for SEE NOTE PAGE 2
TSP Thb |1 b Intelligence Coordination

Legal Coun.
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The Attorney General

NOTE:

IHMs being furnished to the Attorney General were
received by San Francisco airtel 8/15/75 captioned "Senstudy 75."
The information in the last paragraph above was to be included
in the LHMs per Bureau instructions to San Francisco. However,
they were not so included and this inadvertence was telephonically
brought to SAC Bates' attention 8/18/75 by Supervisor S. F.
Phillips of the Senstudy 75 Project. It is believed that having
this information in instant letter and not in each of the IHMs
will suffice under the circumstances. Copies of the airtel and
the 1IMs will be designated for the respective personnel files
of the personnel who were interviewved.




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
San Francisco, California

In Reply, Please Refer to .
File No. August 15, 1875 4

A
; Oq3%%,70,
RS /’;’/ '%4)?
U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON /C(O/VC\O
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (85C) Y 47

INTERVIEW OF SAC(CHARLES W. BATES )

BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

On the evening of August 11, 1975, Mr. Lester Seidel
and Mr. Loch Johnson, Staff Members of ‘the Senate Select
Committee, met with Special Agent in Charge Charles W. Bates
of the San Francisco Office. This meeting occurred over dinner.
No statements were made by either of these individuals as to
any rights that SAC Bates might have in connection with the
interview.

During the dinner, Mr. Seidel referred to COINTELPRO
involving the FBil's investigation of the Black Panther Party
in San Francisco. Bates advised him that he was in charge of
the San Francisco Office from .July, 1967 until the end of
April, 1970, when he was transferred to Chicago. Bates stated
that he was aware of the investigation being conducted on the
Black Panther Party but was not personally conversant with
all the details of this investigation as such details were
all contained in the FBI's file. ©On at least two occasions
Mr. Seidel referred to specific facts occurring in other parts
of the country involving anonymous letters sent to individuals
under COINTELPRO. He asked if Bates agreed that these actions
were propex. Mr. Seidel was told that Bates had no way of
knowing the facts as he related were true or any other of
the circumstances involved and that, therefore, he was unable
to comment at all. '

Mr. Seidel asked if Bates had any recommendations
. for legislation which the Committee. could propose that would
assist the FBI in the domestic counterintelligence field.
Bates informed him that he was not fully conversant with this
entire field and that it was the prerogative of FBI officials
.at Washington and Department of Justice officials to recommend
such legislation.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. t is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its coantents are-not to be distributed outside

your agency. .
| b (1 375 4(94513
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INTERVIEW OF SAC

"CHARLES W. BATES ‘
BY SSC. STAFF MEMBERS

Mr. Seidel also inguired as to whether Bates felt
that an extension of electrcnic surveillances into the domestic
_intelligence field would be of assistance. Bates informed
him that the FBI was operating according to current court
decisions as involve electronic surveillances and that the
courts had recently preclided this action in strictly domestic
intelligence matters. Mr. Seidel was informed that this was
a decision for FBI officials in Washington. \

On several occasions during the evening, Mr. Johnson
asked Bates if he was aware of the "Houston Plan." On each
occasion Bates informed him that he was not aware of ‘the
"Houston Plan" and his only knowledge of it is what he has
seen in the public press. At one time Mr., Johnson asked if
Bates thought that Mr. Hoover had turned down the "Houston
Plan" because he was afraid for his job. Bates again replied
that he had no firsthand knowledge having anything to do with
the "Houston Plan" but he was certainly aware that Mr. Hoover
was not afraid of anything or anyone.

Both Mr. Johnson and Mr. Seidel asked if Bates felt
that the use of "black bag jobs" would be of advantage in
conducting domestic counterintelligence operations. Bates
.replied that he had no personal direct knowledge of such matters
and had never been involved in such matters.

During the evening, Mr. Seidel asked if Bates felt
that a congressional oversight committee of the FBI was sound
and proper. Bates informed that he certainly agreed with the
concept of congressional oversight as long as it was constructive
and not destructive. Mr. Seidel asked if Bates felt that the
FBI's security operation should be completely divorced from
its ‘criminal responsibilities and handled as a separate agency
or a separate part of the FBI. Bates informed him that it
appeared that the FBI's efforts in both the criminal and the
-security field had been effective and appeared to be proper
in its present context. Mr. Seidel inquired if Bates was
personally acquainted with Mr. William C. Sullivan, former
FBI official. Mr. Seidel was informed that Bates worked in
the same division with Mr. Sullivan in the 1950's and knew
him as another supervisor at FBI Headguarters.

Seidel then asked if Bates was aware of the dis-
agreements that Mr. Sullivan had had with Mr. Hoover and he
was informed that he ‘had no details concerning this matter.

-2 - .
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INTERVIEW OF SAC

CHARLES W. BATES t
BY SS8C STAFF MEMBERS

Mr. Seidel asked if Bates knew former SAC Harry
Morgan. Bates told him that he knew him as he had replaced
him as SAC in San Francisco at the end of April, 1970. He
then asked if Bates was aware of why Mr. Morgan was transferred
from San Francisco. Bates told him that some problem had
| arisen in connection with his running the San Franciscc Office
| . but that he was not personally aware of the specific details.
| but that they would be available at FBI Headquarters. Seidel
| said the only reason he was asking was that he was thinking
about interviewing Mr. Morgan but he did not want to embarrass
him and then asked if Morgan's transfer from San Francisco
had anything to do with a drinking problem. Bates said again
that he was not aware of the specifics.

On the afternoon of August 13, 1975, Mr. Loch Johnson
came into the San Francisco FBI Office saying he had just a
few more questions he wanted to ask Bates. He then asked if
the San Francisco Office was inveolved in foreigh countexr-
intelligence work, and he was informed that we were as were
many other FBI cffices. He then asked if we surveilled every-
one who went into or came out of the Soviet Consulate in San
FPrancisco. He was informed that Bates did not intend to dis-~
cuss with him any investigative techniques or anything having
to do with pending investigations. Mr. Johnson said he was
attempting to find some individual who was an expert in foreign
counterintelligence, particularly the Soviet threat to the
United States. Bates informed him that there were probably
a number of people in the United States who would qualify in
this category but Bates did not consider himself as an expert
in this field. .

. ' The above represents specific matters brought up
during these discussions.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
£ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

San Francisco, California

August 13, 1975 4,
%‘%%
0 49
);,
U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON /Qgék Cb
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 4%9
4,

INTERVIEW OF(;A LEC S. BRENNEISE & BY -

SSC STAFF MEMBER

Prioxr to interview by SSC Staff Member, SA LEO S.
BRENNEISEN telephonically contacted SA DENNIS MILLER at
FBI Headquarters making four inquiries on Zugust 6, 1975;
on the same date, the following answers were received:

Is it peimissible for agent to giwve general
answers concerning the Black Panther Party (BPP) as to
membership number and Chapter numbers at various dates?

Answer: Yes. )

Local media has previously set forth a memorandum
purportedly from.the FBI, San Francisco Office, suggesting
consideration should be given to furnishing fabricated
documents originating with the Oakland Police Department
and the FBI, San Francisco, when, in fact, the memorandum
came from the Bureau. If questioned cconcerning this memorandum,
may agent point out that this document originated with the
Bureau rather than San Francisco?

Answer: Yes.

In contenmplation of possible questioning concerning
false correspondence directed to ELDRIDGE CLEAVER and othexs
abroad, can agent refer SSC Staff to Bureau when questioned
concerning identity of agents. preparing correspondence?

Answer: Yes.

This document contains neither recommendations nor ccnclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is-loaned to -
your agency; it and its contents are.not to be distributed
outside your agency.

0;2. /6 898 ;,l:’@
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- . U.$. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC);

INTERVIEW OF SA LEO S. BRENNEISEN

Is it necessary for agent to express an opinion
as to morality, legality of said Counterintelligence
Program (COINTEL)? .

Answer: You are not obliged to answer those
guestions you do not desire to answer, but if you wish you
may comment on the legality or morality of the plan.

SA DENNIS MILLER related that he desired that it
be borne in mind that the Bureau in no way wished to impede
the SSC investigation. .

‘ LESTER B. SEIDEL, SSC Staff Member, appeared .at the
Sen Francisco Office of the FBI on August 11, 1975, and
interviewed SA LEO BRENNEISEN from 1:03 PM to 2:30 PM.
SEIDEL prefaced the interview by explaining that he had
been advised that BRENNEISEN was the Coordinator for the
COINTEL in San Francisco from May 16, 1969 to May 1, 1970.
It was pointed out to him that the case was assigned to
agent from May 16, 1969 to May 1, .1871.

SBIDEL asked if agent had, in fact, approved all
proposals coming from the San Francisco Office. He was
advised that not necessarily because if another agent made
a proposal the person approving it in San Francisco would
be the person signing the outgoing mail, namely, the Supervisor
or Relief Supervisor.

SEIDEL asked what Squad agent had been assigned
to during this Program, and he was advised S-6. He inquired
if there was any COINTEL in San Francisco against US; he
was advised to the contrary. He inguired as to the usual
number of cases assigned agent, and was advised that to
agent's best recollection probably 30 at any one time. He
asked if agent's work was exclusively security during the
handling of the COINTEL Program and he was advised agent
did have some criminal assignments. He inquired 1if there
was any relationship between COINTEL and criminal assignments,
and he was advised no and that agent desired to limit the
scope of his questioning to the COINTEL Program.

SEIDEL then asked how many suggestions the agent
had submitted in COINTEL. He was advised that an estimate
would be difficult but probably the nearest figure would be
some two suggestions a month.with possibly six months in
two years when no suggestions were made. He inguired as
to agent's knowledge of what percentage of total proposals
from all sources submitted to the Bureau had been approved,
and he was advised only a small percentage.

2 . ‘
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC);
INTERVIEW OF -SA LEO S. BRENNEISEN

: At this point, SEIDEL requested agent to outline the
types of COINTEL proposals submitted by San Francisco. He
was answered that anonymous letters, letters with pseudonyms,
and letters signed with the name of an existing person had
been used. .

It was pointed out that the program had included
the use of anonymous letters, including those directed to
landlords advising that the Black.Panther Party was occupying
their property; letters to people supporting BEP programs,
including the Breakfast Program and enclosing copies of the
BPP color book for children encouraging the shooting of
police officers and/or articles from the "Black Panther
Party", the official BPP newspaper, showing their propensity
and advocacy of violence; letters to organizations containing
articles that showed the BPP in direct opposition to their
aims, such as a letter to a Jewish organization showing BPP
support of Palestine guerrillas.

It was pointed out that letters had been directed
to ELDRIDGE CLEAVER in Algeria in the names of BPP members.
At this point, SEIDEL interrupted to explain that he was
enlisting the complete cooperation of the interviewee, that
there had been some Congressional criticism of the COINTEL,
that there were some segments of the population that werxe
anti-FBI and that he desired to present the FBI in a proper
light, and that he had good friends in the Bureau.

SEIDEL asked, was it necessary to have utilized
‘COINTEL. Agent advised that it was difficult to correctly
judge the effect of the program but it was felt it was not
without some effect because the Black Panther Party had not
only dwindled from a membership of approximately 1,000 in
1969 to perhaps 200 in 1973, but that the organization became
split with dissension and had dropped much of its former
advocacy for violence.

SEIDEL then requested that the agent give his
"recommendation on what COINTEL in the future should be;
whether there should be a division between security and
criminal investigations to different agencies in order that
a possible intrusion on the rights of an individual in
intelligence matters might not necessarily preclude his
being prosecuted by the Bureau in a criminal matter. Agent
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U.8. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC);:
INTERVIEW OF SA LEO S. BRENNEISEN

refused to furnish his "off-thecuff" opinion, pointing
out that he felt Lhat it was without the scope of his
release.

Without further gquestioning agent concerning the
types of COINTEL proposals, SEIDEL next asked if the
Electronic Surveillance (ELSUR) on the BPP was in operation
at the time COINTEL was initiated, and what proposals were
submitted in COINTEL based on information from ELSUR.

SEIDEL was advised agent's release would not allow
him to discuss ELSUR.

SEIDEL asked if- the San Francisco Division had made
any "snitch" proposals. When asked to clarify the question,
he stated that this was a suggestion to the effect that a
Black Panther Party member be accused of being an FBI
informant. Agent replied that to the best of his recollection
no such recommendations had been made to the Bureau by San
Francisco, &nd on the contrary, agent knew that it had been
pointed out by San Francisco that any such allegation should
be most carefully considered inasmuch as BPP history has
indicated that they had dealt severely with suspected infor-
mants, even to the point of killing them.

SEIDEL then asked if the San Francisco Division
had received a great deal of "flak" from the Bureau on this
program. He was advised that the Bureau operates a "tickler
system” for following investigations and that the program
had received some priority from the FBI but agent had never
considered correspondence from the Bureau as being ."flak".
i SEIDEL at this point instead of questioning made
the statement that the Bureau gave this matter “high prlorlty
No comment was made to this statement.

SEIDEL next questioned agent if he had read any
publicity concerning a May 11, 1970 letter from the Bureau
- to San Francisco entitleéd, "Special Operations Research", in
which it was suggested that some consideration be given to
furnishing the BPP spurious documents that supposedly
" originated with the Oakland Police Department and the FBI.
He explained that some newspaper had received a copy of the
document under the Freedom of-Information Act and thereafter
published it. He inguired if a response to the letter
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC);
INTERVIEW OF SA LEO S. BRENNEISEN

had been made by San Francisco. Agent advised that it was
his recollection that San Francisco had responded recommending
against both proposals, pointing out that the BEP had in the
short past published contingency plans of the Berkeley Police
Department for a raid on National Headgquarters to the
embarrassment of that agency. San Francisco was of the
opinion that if spurious documents were furnished to the
BPP they would immediately publish them, rather than attempt

~ to develop an informant and the operation presented a great

- deal of possible embarrassment and publicity for the Bureau.

SEIDEL asked for agent's knowledge of why the letter

hdd been captioned as previously described rather than
Counterintelligence Program, Black Panther Party. Agent
stated he had no recollection of exact caption of the letter.
SEIDEL then went on to explain that he had been advised that
the Bureau had several COINTELS and the one covering Special
Operations Research was a COINTEL covering foreign operations.
Agent made no comment.

SEIDEL requested what proposals had been made to
disrupt the BPP newspaper; how did the proposals originate,
and what offices submitted them. He was advised that it was
agent's recollection that the Bureau may have requested
suggestions from several offices but that to agent's knowledge
none had been approved. When SEIDEL continued to guestion the
agent concerning specific proposals and why their approval
was not recommended by San Francisco, he was advised that one
proposal was the use of a foul-smelling chemical to put on
the paper. San Francisco was of the op®nion it would not
be practical inasmuch as it would contaminate an airplane
and would subject the airline or the printing company to
damages. SEIDEL was further advised that it was believed
the suggestion may have been made for the changing of a first
page of an issue at the printing company to embarrass the BPP,
but it was pointed out that this would also merely result in

" a claim being filed against the printer.

SEIDEL was advised that there may have been a
suggestion that some thought should be given to the possible
delay of the plates for the paper, that suggestion coming
at the time when the paper - was being printed in New York
with tlie master copy being filmed in San Francisco. San
Francisco did not suggest approval because a mere delay would
have .been of little benefit because the paper was not timely.
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U.S.:SENﬁTE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC):;
| A2 INTERVIEW OF SA LEO S. BRENNEISEN

SEIDEL asked about the disruption of the BPP
Breakfast Program. The answer was given that agent had
no recollection of this, and SEIDEL was asked did he have
any information from the Bureau that we had attempted a
disruption of the program in San Francisco. He related
that he believed not and that it probably happened in
San Diego. : :

SEIDEL asked about a suggestion that informants
set up a possible confrontation between the BPP and the
Republic of New Africa (RNA). Agent stated he had no
recollection of such a proposal and did not believe it had
been submitted by San Francisco because the membership and
activity in RNA had beéen minimal in this area. '

SEIDEL then asked if we had suggested that landlords
in the San Francisco area be encouraged to insist on their
rent from the BPP. Agent advised he had no recollection
of this, but could see nothing wrong in it.

SEIDEL inguired as to the amount of knowledge-
that SAC CHARLES BATES would have had concerning COINTEL.
He was advised that agent had no information, that he, himself,
had never discussed the program with Mr. BATES while it was
in operation. SEIDEL then inquired if former SAC HARRY
MORGAN had been 1ill during the time he was assigned to San
Francisco and the reason for his transfer. Agent replied
.he had no information concerning this matter.

SEIDEL was asked if he felt that anyof the actions
agent described as being taken by the San Francisco Division
were illegal. SEIDEL stated that he did not believe that
these were matters that.were in violation of any existing
criminal statutes, but there might be some guestion as to
whether the FBI had the specific authority to do these things.

SEIDEL ended the interview by again reiterating
that he was a friend of the Bureau, that he was making an
inquiry and desired to obtain the opinions of both Headquarters
and agents in the field, and that he may make a request to the
Bureau to widen the scope of agent's release.

»

&
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U.S. .SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC);
INTERVIEW OF SA LEO S. BRENNEISEN

Agent was not placed under oath and when agent
refused to furnish opinions in those cases noted above or
to discuss ELSUR, SEIDEL suggested that he, SEIDEL, put
away his pencil and pad. Agent replied that that was not
necessary. The only right explained to agent was the fact
that all informabion furnished by him was at his own
volition and was entirely voluntary. No mention was made
that any part of the interview might be utilized in a
possible court proceeding against the agent.

. Agent did not consult with Bureau 1epresentat1ve
during course of the interview.
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, UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to San Francisco, California

File No.
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August 14, 1975
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON _ ﬁ%}

INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FORMER({SA ALBERT P. CD@%@ BY
SSC STAFF MEMBER

On'August 13, 1975, former Special Agent Albert P.
Clark, who was a supervisor in the San Francisco FBI Office
and who retired in December of 1969, advised as follows:

He was interviewed in his home at 66 Elm,
Larkspur, California, by SSC Member Lester B. Seidel from
5:40 P.M. to 6:55 P.M., August 12, 1975.

Clark was not placed under ocath and no mention
was made of his rights. However, Seidel was pleasant and

‘in no way antagonistic. The interview was general, not

penetrative, not in depth, and very few specific questions were
asked. There appeared to be no discernible criticism of

either the Counterintelligence Program (COINTEL) or the
Bureau's investigation of the Black Panther Party (BPP) by
Seidel.

Seidel was compelled on more than one occasion
to declare that he was pro-FBI, that the object of his
inquiries was to assist the United States Senate in under-
standing the problem in order that they could consider
possible legislation that may eliminate any abuses in the
future.

Seidel did mention the fact several times that
information had been leaked to the press that J&aéqSeberg,

"the movie actress, had become pregnant by a BPP official.

This document contains neither recommendations nor concliusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

- your agency;- it-and-its contents are not te-bé distributed "

outside your agency.
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FORMER SA ALBERT P. CLARK BY
SSC STAFF MEMBER

Seidel finally asked Clark if he would have okayed
a COINTEL proposal like this and he answered that he would
have if he felt that it would have sufficiently hindered
the BPP, stating that possibly in some of these occasions
someone might get hurt but on the other hand, investigation
of the BPP by the FBI might be made easier and it mlght
also cut down on the number of BPP supporters.

Clark was asked to whom the main BPP case was
assigned and to whom COINTEL had been assigned in the San
Francisco Division. Clark replied that he did not remember
but possibly during the time of his supervision, more than
one Agent .had handled the matters.

Seidel asked how many BPP informants the San
Francisco Division had. Clark replied he did not recall
gadaix he did not believe that Seidel had a right to know.

Seidel inguired about the BPP Wire:}ap, asking
who had requested the tap, the Bureau or the San Francisco
Division. Again, Clark replied that he did not recall but
the San Francisco Division would not have necessarily
waited for the Bureau to initiate the matter but might have
requested the Bureau rather than the Bureau having initiated
the matter.

Seidel wanted to have an example of a COINTEL
proposal. He was not given a specific example but general
conversation was had to the effect that any move that might
be suggested that would aid the San Francisco Division in
their investigation of the BPP in determining their
supporters and financiers and possibly disenchanting those
individuals might be an example.

Seidel did not ask Clark whether he had done a
particular thing.

Questioned concerning whether he felt COINTEL had

been effective, Clark replied he did not believe the matter
was susceptible to proof but the BPP had sure gone into a
steep decline.
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Seidel again brought up the Seberg matter and
asked if it had done any good. Clark stated he replied,
"Maybe."

During this conversation, Clark got the general
impression that perhaps Seidel did not feel that COINTEL
had been necessary but Clark had argued that it had made
the BPP more difficult to operate and possibly easier
for the FBI to investigate.

Seidel then wanted to know what there was about
the BPP that caused such a concentration of FBI investi-
gative attention. Clark pointed out that this would have
to be answered in the context of time, that at the time the
program was initiated, there was no doubt that the BPP
was a violent, racist organization opposing all law enforce-
ment, attacking officers and generally disturbing the
tranquility of the community.

Seidel then went on to discuss the business of
pressure. Had Special Agent in Charge Charles W. Bates
and the Bureau put too much pressure on the matter? Clark
stated there was undoubtedly pressure because everyone
was interested in doing the best type job possible and
finding ocut everything possible concerning the BPP. There
was obvious pressure from the Bureau in the matter and the
Bureau, in a case like this, could never be satisfied. ’
Clark stated that he related that perhaps too much
pressure had come from the Buredu because he had felt at
the time he was a supervisor that San Francisco Division
knew more about the BPP than the Bureau. On the other
hand, he related that Bureau officials were probably
under pressure because of the national interest and the
demands on them in Washington.

Seidel related that he was interested in ascer-
taining what Agent would make the best witness to appear
in Washington to explain and testify concerning COINTEL.
He specifically requested Clark's recommendation and mentioned
the names of Special Agents Leo S. Brenneisen of San
Francisco and Bob Baker of Los Angeles. Clark stated that
he had countered by suggesting that somebody in Washington
who directed the program and approved all proposals might
be a. better witness. '
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Clark recalled that near the first of the inter-
view, Seidel probably, more to make conversation than to
obtain information, asked a few questions concerning US
and the Republic of North Africa (RNA). He was advised
that US had not been active in this division and there had
been no pertinent RNA activity brought to his attention.
Seidel asked if Ron Karenga of US had visited San Francisco
and. Clark replied he had no exact recollection of this.

Seidel talked and asked Clark's opinion on‘:the
separation into different agencies of the Bureau's criminal
and security investigations. Clark stated that he told
Seidel that in the past he had considered this and felt that
frankly it might have advantages, and at the same time,
might have disadvantages. He pointed out that the
disadvantages .were that you could not be sure that it, in
fact, would work and that if you remove the security
investigations from the Bureau, you would undoubtedly
lose a great deal, including public support.

Seidel asked if Clark had worked under former
SAC Harry Morgan. He advised that he had retired prior to
the time Morgan was assigned to the San Francisco Division.

Clark pointed out that during the interview, a
recorder appeared prominently on his desk, and Seidel
could, of course, not be sure that it was not in operation,
although as the duration of the interview lengthened, it
must have been obvious to Seidel that it was not operating.

4%
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INTERVIEW OF FORMER (SA WILLIAM A. COHENDE BY >

‘ On August 14, 1975, retired former Special Agent:
William A. Cohendet was interviewed from 9:30 A.M. to

11:15 A.M. by Lester B. Seidel, Investigator forz thc U.S.
Senate Select Committee on Intelllcence Activitd&® (SsC).

The interview took place at the Hollday Inn on Van Ness
Avenue, San Francisco.

Mr. Seidel mentioned that he was serving as a
counsel for the SSC, investigating all phases of the United
States intelligence community, and he had chosen the Black
Panther Party and the Counterintelligence Program (COINTEL)
as his field. He stated that he was hoping for full
cooperation on the part of the former Special Agent.

He was advised that former Special Agent Cohendet
was willing to cooperate with the committee and he trusted
that something constructive would come out of the effort
being put forward. Former Special Agent Cohendet also
pointed out that in his opinion the Black Panther Party (BPP)
had been a group devoted to violence, thievery, and fraud,
and the committee should realize the type of Subjects with
whom they are dealing in order to place the investigation
in its proper framework.

The first question concerned the former Special
Agent's background and Bureau service. This was briefly
furnished.

Seidel then asked when and how the technical
surveillances had been installed, who initiated them, and
-who approved them.

This document contains nelther recommendations Nor cConcliusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
" your agency; it and its content$s are not to be distributed
"outside your agency.
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The former Special Agent replied that he was
not party to any of these arrangements and did not know
any of the details.

Seidel then asked if former Special Agent
Cohendet knew the origin and purposes of the COINTEL
Program. He was informed that the former Agent did not
know the origin of the program, and said he believed'its
purposes were those as set forth in the instructions which
Seidel had and which spoke for themselves. The former
Agent admitted that said program at one time had been

-wo-assigned to him but due. to the press of other functions,

he had been unable to give it a great deal of time and
felt that durihg the period that it had been assigned to
him, it had been largely ineffective. i

Seidel then asked if there was any connection
between ELSUR and COINTEL and the reply was given that
obviously there would be if the ELSUR material being
reviewed could be considered as having any pertinence to
a COINTEL operation. However, former Special Agent Cohendet
could not recall having used this material while the case
was assigned to him, at least to any significant degree.

Not having the files available made it impossible to
state positively if there had been any specific instance o
of this material.

Seidel asked as to the possible effectiveness of
anonymous letters and he was informed that in the opinion
of the former Agent, such letters, particularly having to
do with personal infidelity or thievery, which were the
usual suggested avenues, would have little effect on the
- recipients who were active in such fields themselves much
of the time. In the more serious areas of perhaps trying
to falsely show that an individual was an FBI or police
informant, the former Special Agent said that the use of
this technidque would not be used for fear of causing bodily
harm or death to an innocent person due to the well-=known
propensity of the BPP of dealing harshly with any suspected
deviator let alone informant.

2
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Seidel then asked as to the value of ELSUR to

the BPP investigation and the former Special Agent stated
that in his belief it was extremely valuable in many ways.
For instance, it assisted and gauged the true Huey Newton,

. his plans, and weaknesses. It was also valuable in esti-

* mating the possible effect of a certain COINTEL program
as possibly suggested by some other office. As a result
of their information, the San Francisco Office usuvally
rejected most suggestions as being unlikely to be successful.

Seidel wondered if ELSUR was not the most
valuable, single investigative aid that the Bureau had had
in this investigation, and the former Special Agent agreed
that he was probably correct.

Seidel then wondered if the COINTEL proposals
should be part of some legislation proposed by Congress
and the former Special Agent replied that the Bureau
officials, in his opinion, should be allowed to comment
on this because the fact that the program would be ineffective
against the BPP might not be a valid argument that it would
not work to better advantage in other circumstances.

Former Special Agent Cohendet declined to
comment on the effectiveness of COINTEL as used against
the Socialist Workers Party, not having had any experience
with its use in that field. }

Seidel then asked about informants and asked if
there had been any pressure from the Bureau in the develop-
ment of such sources. Former Special Agent Cohendet
acknowledged that there certainly had been great pressure
in this direction, as it was well known that informants were
a necessary part of any investigation and a policeé organi-
zation can never give up on this phase of its work no matter
how difficult the circumstances were in their development.
In the case of the BPP, the development of informants was
particularly difficult because of the fear that many persons
in the 'black community felt concerning the BPP as well as
the lack of desire to cooperate against another black
person.
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Seidel asked about foreign funds being raised
and given to the BPP, and former Special Agent Cohendet
recalled that "Masai" Hewitt and others went to Sweden
and other countries where the BPP raised money on speech
making tours.

Seidel then asked about any investigation of

! BPP funds and former Special Agent Cohendet said that it
was his recollection that investigation of BPP funds had
been undertaken through legal channels but he had no
personal knowledge of the investigation and declined to
go further into this field.

Seidel asked about referrals of Bureau information
to the Internal Revenue Service and former Special Agent
Cohendet said that he had no personal knowledge of what
had been done in this direction.

Seidel then asked about the affair between
Actress Jean Seberg and "Masai" Hewitt, which had appeared
in a Hollywood gossip column and had alleged that Seberg
had become pregnant by Hewitt. Seidel said that the Los
. Angeles Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation had
1 admitted leaking this information to somesone in the press.

Former Special Agent Cohendet knew that this
couple had been lovers for a brief period but denied any
knowledge of any leak to the press by either San Francisco
or Los Angeles.

) Seidel asked if the former Agent thought that
leaking this type of information was appropriate. No
comment was offered as to this qguestion.

Seidel, at the conclusion of the interview, said
that he had noted that the "faking" of police records as
suggested had never been undertaken and he observed that he
believed the COINTEL abuses were being overplayed by the
press. From what he learned in intexviews in San Francisco,
it seemed to him that the program had been mostly played
down and indeed, an independent judgment had been exercised
in the implementation of the program.
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A general discussion of the BPP ensued in which
former Special Agent Cohendet reiterated the criminal
background and threatening attitude of many of the BPP
members, their mendacious ways, and their lack of credi-
_ bility in their public statements. The former Special
Agent credited the news media with helping to build up
the BPP beyond its actual strength-and influence.

Seidel asked about the former Agent's knowledge of #he reases
for the removal of former SAC Harry Morgan from San
Francisco. He said the only reason he was asking this
guestion was in order to avoid embarrassing former SAC
Morgan when he interviews him concerning his possible
knowledge of BPP activities sometime in the future. Former
Special Agent Cohendet had no knowledge as to why
Mr. Morgan was transferred.

In summation, Seidel ventured the opinion that he
thought the ELSUR technique was far moreé valuable in the
carrying out of the investigation of the BPP than the
COINTEL. Former Special Agent Cohendet had to agree
to the above observation.

Former Special Agent Cohendet was not advised
of any rights that he might have in declining to answer
any questions and Seidel said he was actually seeking
witnesses for a pessible hearing in Washington, D.C. He
stated that no names would be mentioned in any write-up
he would make concerning his interviews.

5%
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INTERVIEW OF FORMER {SA DAVID E. TODD
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER ==

On August 12, 1975, retired former SA David E. Todd
was interviewed from 1:00 p.m. to 2:30 p.m. by Lester B. Seidel,
Investigator for the SSC. The interview took place at the
Holiday Inn, San Francisco.

By way of background, in all contacts with Seidel
previously, former SA Todd has indicated to him great reluctance
to discuss these matters without clearance from the Bureau,
and pointed out to Seidel that the Bureau had released former
SA Todd from the Employment Secrecy Agreement for the purpose
of a staff interview, but Seidel was told that former SA Todd
did not think it was either his responsibility or his prerogative
to provide information or make information public; that while
employed he was acting as an Agent of the Federal Government
and felt it was the responsibility of the Federal Government to
provide the information, and that if the Senate Committee
desired information from former SA Todd, the questions should

" have been submitted to him in writing, and his answers should

have been made in writing and first forwarded to the FBI, and

" then after the FBI determined it advisable to make these answers
available to the Committee, that would have been the proper

channel.

Seidel pointed out the Committee and the Bureau had
made an agreement whereby the Bureau would make Agents available
to the Committee for interview. Former SA Todd pointed out to
Seidel that he is not in the category of an Agent, being a
retired Agent, and at this point there was no additional discussion
on this matter.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to yoéur
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.
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Seidel was also told that nothing that was said by
former SA Todd should be interpreted as being critical of
the Counterintelligénce Program (COINTEL) itself, and that if
the Bureau felt that such a Program was necessary in the interest
of national defense, he had carried it out in the best way he
saw fit, and that in recommending against specific proposals
as being impractical or inadvisable, these recommendations were
against the specific incidents recommended and not against the
Program as a whole.

Seidel's first questions dealt with former SA Todd's
background and the extent of his Bureau service, and whether
he had worked security or criminal matters. Former SA Todd
gave him chronologically the offices in which he had served
in the Bureau, and stated he had been associated from 1952 to
1956 with the Domestic Intelligence Division, Washington, D.C.,
and had become Supervisor in San Francisco in December, 1969,
of the Black Panther Party (BPP), and that during his Bureau
career he had worked both criminal and security matters.

Seidel asked the name of the squad which was originally
the Racial Squad, and subsequently changed to Extremist Matters,
and he asked whether the work was strictly intelligence, or
whether it combined intelligence or criminal work. It was
pointed out Bombing Matters were .originally being handled on
this Squad for a period of time, and that both the criminal
activities of the Panthers, as well.as intelligence activities,
were combined in the assignment.

_ Seidel then asked when the technical surveillances on
the Panthers were installed. Former SA Todd replied that they
were functioning at the time he was appointed Supervisor. Seidel
then asked how was the technical surveillance related to the ’
COINTEL, if at all, and specifically whether information coming
from the technical surveillance was used in carrying out the
COINTEL. Former SA Todd advised that he Could not recall
specifically what was done in eithexr Program without reviewing
the files and comparing the information therein with the source.
Seidel seemed very interested in this, but actually the question
could not be answered on the basis of recollection alone, and
was not.
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Seidel then asked how would the Panther COINTEL
be defined with regard to aims, techniques and results. The
answer to this was that the aims were to counter generally the
revolutionary objectives and activities of the Panthexrs. The
question concerning techniques was left unanswered, and as
far as results go, former SA Todd told Seidel that he did not
feel there had been any great results from the Program as it was
pursued in the San Francisco Office, but he could not speak
for the rest of the Program as far as the Bureau is concerned.

Seidel asked whether the Agents working the criminal
aspects of the BPP received information that was received from
a technical source, and he was told procedures by which
information had been routed to them in their cases, and that at
the time we operated these technical surveillances, we felt they
had been installed lawfully, and that the information received
could be used.

Seidel asked whether there was a great deal of pressure
put on the San Francisco Office for the development of informants.
He was told yes, that informants were the backbone of good law
enforcement and the Bureau constantly urged better informant
coverage.

Seidel asked if there had been similar pressure placed
on the office in the COINTEL, and former SA Todd replied that
- he did not feel that any great pressure had been put on the
office to carry out this Program, but that the Bureau had recom-
mended the Program, however, had left it up to the office
pretty much as to how it should be carried out.

& Seidel asked whether the Program had been successful
in causing dissen¥ion within the Party. Former SA Todd told
him that he did not feel this had been particularly effective
in any way, and that causing disseﬁfion had not been a primary
objective of the Program in the San Francisco Office, and that
the policy had been to use the Program for primarily two
purposes: 1) for the purpose of developing informants by.
attempting to dissuade them from their loyalties to the Party;
and 2) to make representations to Panthers for whom outstanding
arrest warrants had been issued in order to flush them out so
they could be apprehended.
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Seidel asked specifically about the COINTEL involving
the Breakfast Program, and was told a recommendation had been
made for putting some kind of .contamination in the Breakfast
Program food, and that this office had felt this extremely
inadvisable and recommended against it, and it was not carried
out here.

Former SA Todd was also asked about a COINTEL
proposal relating to "The Black Panther" newspapers, and was
told that such a proposal had been made involving saturating
the papers with a foul smelling fish oil or some substance,
however, we recommended against this as it would serve no purpose.

Seidel was advised that the San Francisco policy had
been to recommend against harassment, per se, and also recommended
against leaking information to the press. Seidel then raised
the question about the incident where Huey P. Newton's high
standard of living was given to the press, and he was told
that this fell into the category of informant development on
the basis it was felt that if those Panthers who were living
practically in poverty could realize what Newton's standards
of living were, it might change their allegig¢nce to him and
they could be contacted for informant purposes.

Seidel was also told that in this phase of the
COINTEL, it was former SA Todd's recollection that this infor-
- mation regarding Newton's high standard of living had been
disseminated by informants, and that the press was well aware
of Newton's standards of living without having to make this
information available to them.

i Seidel asked what the instructions had been from the
Bureau in carring out the COINTEL. Former SA Todd told Seidel
that he had reviewed this file after being appointed Supervisor,
but could not recall -specifically what the Bureau instructions
were. The only other instructions-received were at a two day
conference in Washington, D.C., on BPP matters conducted by
former Assistant to the Director William Sullivan, and Section
Chief George Moore, at which time it was pointed out that the
Bureau desired the COINTEL to be coordinated with the Bureau,
but that former SA Todd did not recall any firm prohibition against
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taking certain actions without Bureau authority, and that the
field had some leeway in what they did, but, in general, offices
made proposals to the Bureau with copies to San Francisco

prior to taking any action. Seidel asked why San Francisco

got copies of all proposals, and was told this was because

San Francisco was office of origin in the BPP case and other
offices were required to furnish a copy of all correspondence.

Seidel then asked to what extent Special Agent in
Charge Charles W. Bates had knowledge of the COINTEL as it
related to the BPP, and he was told that former SA Todd could
not speak for Bates and his knowledge would be dependent upon
how carefully he read incoming mail and reviewed files, and
former SA Todd had no knowledge as to what extent Bates did this.

Seidel was told that under the supervisory setup in the
office at the time, former SA Todd felt it was his responsibility
to direct this Program in San Francisco and not Bates.

Seidel indicated that out of his investigation in the
hearings, undoubtedly there would be some legislation coming
out of Congress that would either enable or prohibit such
things as the COINTEL, and he stated that was one reason he
was asking concerning its effectiveness, and wondered what former
SA Todd would recommend. Seidel was told that former SA Todd
felt it essential that the Government should have the right to

- defend itself against individuals and groups who advocate
violent rewvolution or who are aligned with foreign powers,
and that there was a need for some sort of legislation within
the framework of constitutional government which would enable
the government to do this; but, of course, it should be done
under.proper control. Seidel asked for suggestions as to what
sort of control, and was told that this was a matter for
Congress to decide, but perhaps Congress should look into some
legislation similar to wiretap legislation, where the responsi-
bility is upon a Federal judge to issue a warrant.

Former SA Todd had prepared a brief summary of what
he recalled of the activities of the BPP, and he made a copy of
this available to Seidel. Former SA Todd also had made a
chronology to assist him in answering questions, together with
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some notes concerning COINTEL policy, former SA Todd's general
recollection of matters, gquestions' of law regarding agent -
princip&%ﬁ privileged information problems, ongoing litigation
and national defense, and informants and sources. Seidel asked
for a copy of this chronology and this, too, was given to him.

Seidel expressed great interest in receiving the one
page summary of the Panthers'® activities, and stated that he
had chosen the Panthers for a case study, and he seemed more
interested in this than in the COINTEL. He also indicated that
there might be future interviews and that former SA Todd might
be called as a witness before the Committee at a later date.

At the outset of the interview, Seidel asked whether
former SA Todd desired his rights be read to him. Former
SA Todd told him that since he did not interpret this as a
custodial interview, and it was his understanding Seidel had no
police power, that he could forego reading the rights.

Former SA Todd did not feel it was necessary to
consult with a Bureau representative at this time.

The above information was furnished by former SA Todd
voluntarily and was not solicited.

6¥
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Dec, 1969
Feb, 1970

May 1970
Aug 1970
Aug 1970

Jan 1971

Feb 1971
March 1971.

April 1971
April 1971
May 1971

Aﬁgust 1971
August 1971
August 1971

Dzsc, 1971

" 'COINTELPRO:

Y

RECOLLECTION:

AGENT-PRINCIPAL PRIVILEGED INFORMATION: .Sensitive techniques
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"to change loyalty from Party and become informants, but
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‘RbNOLOGY ‘ : ‘ .

i,a

Designated supervisor. Reviewed Cointelpro file,
No recollection of any actions by S, F. in file,

Conference in Weshington; D._C. 3Briefed on Baltimore
Black Panther murder. Colntelpro discussed,

Cointelpro letter., Suggestion rejected by S. F,
Marin Court shootout (Jonathan Jackson-Judge Haley)
Cleaver releassed from prison,

) P
Letters to Algeria to provoke Cleaver to return to
U. S, 80 arrest could be effected,

Newton becomes Supreme Commander, Cleaver expelled.
Robert Webb murder.

Sam'Napier murder.
Two Hew York police officers wounded,
Four New York police officers murdered.

George Jackson killed in prison bresk attempt.,
Officer Kowalskl murder attempt - Washington & Bottom arrest,

5. F. - Ingleside Station attack « Officer Joung murdered,
Retired,

Recommnended against many proposals.

Avproved recommendation to try t6 induce Cleaver
to return to U, S,

Would have approved actions to persuade Panthers

cannot recall any specific ones,

Wiould not have apnroved any proposals solely for
harrassment or for lezking information to press; there
mugt have been some bona fide inVestigative“purvose 5
behind proposal before considering it.- i t

Recall only generalities, Requested if could review
Bureau files orior to interview, This was denied,
Cannot testify with any specificity without review
of files,

Informants % Sources
Ongoing Investigations
Foreign Intelligence
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Ongoing 1itigation: Panthers v, FBI & IRS, USDC, S, F. ' Civil rights.

National Defense: Documents revieved were classifled.
: . Does executive branch have right to defend
nation against advocates of revolution (public
interest issue),

Informants & sources: Cannot revéal, (Includes information
that might reveal identity.) - £

provide or
Neither my responsibility noxr my prerogative to{make this information
public, I was acting as an agent of the Federal government, and 1%t
is responsibility of government to provide the informetion

Any questions should be submitted in writing and my answers in
writing should be forwarded to FBI and if FBI deems it advisable

\ to make these answers available to Committee, that should be
proper channel,
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) The investig®™®ion of the Black Panther ty was a

_ﬁationaINDefense matters Information on file points to colla-
boration wit@gforeign powers by leaders of the Party.
o ﬁ 3

Throughout the two-year period in which I supervised
the investigation there were strong liaisons between Black Panthers
end dissident groups abroad es well as with the governments of
foreign nations. The Black Panthers had support and/or branches
in Prance, Germany and Scandinavia, and were international in
scope, Eldridge Cleaver, wanted on felony warrants, had been
granted asylum in Algeria and with his entourage was residing
in a villa provided by the Algerian government, During this
period he made at least one trip to- dioscow, Russia, ©Several
Black Panthers travelled to Cuba, Huey Kewton, in 1971, travelled
to Red China by way of Canade and Hong Kong at the invitation s
of theéﬁginese government at a time when the United States had

no divp atic relations with them,

' At the time I began serving as supervisor in late 1963,
the Black Panther Party was under co-leadership of Huey Newton,

then confined to prison in California, and Eldridge Cleaver, living .
in exile in Algerla, The Black Panther Party, both in the nevs-
raper it published weekly at San Francisco, and in public statements
by its officers and leaders, advocated violent revolution; it
published instructions on guerrilla warfare, directions for the use
of weanons, and ovrinted detailed dravwings and instructions on

the manufzacture of bombs and explosive devices, and 1t agitated
openly for the murder of police officers, The term "off the

plgs," waich means "kill the police," was a Black Panther catche
phrase, The history of the Black Panther Party during the period

I acted as supervisor 1s replete with incidents of murder, violence
and incliting to revolution, The revolutionary quotation of Mao-
Tse=Tung, "Political power grows out of the barrel of a gun,"

becdme a Black Panther motto,

Sometime in early 1971 a svlit occurred in the Black
Panther. Party, Huey Newton, following his release from prison
} in 1970, gained control of one faction headquartered in Berkeley,
. California, and he broke openly with Zldridge Cleaver, publicly
& expelling Cleaver and Cleaver's lieutenants from the Party, The -
Newton faction thereafter gradually took a more moderate approach,
" advocating social change through community service in place of its
prior profile of violence, No change was noted in the policies of
the Cleaver faction directed from Alglers, and it continued to
advocate violent revolution; it began publication in New York
of 1ts own newspaper proclaiming itSrevolutionary policies; and
followers belonging to this faction continued to commit crimes of
violence, ' :

The following crimes of violence attributed to the Cleaver
factlon of the Black Panthers have been documented in the. book "Target
Blue," by former Deputy Police Commissioner Robert Daley of New York
City (Dell Publishing Co., Ine., 1973):

. ~Ambush attacks against police officers which resulted in . .
7 officers murdered, > wounded, and one attempted murder thwarted, which
led to the solution of the other cases and established these attacks )
to be a nationwide conspiracy; and the murder of two Newton-faction
Black Panthers. q*
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PAGE TWO NY 1D~ 1466061 CUNFIVENT IAL

UURING THe TIME THAT JAFFe WAS ReLATING TO wILLER INFORMATION
ABOUT Hib ASSOCIAT ION WITH SAS WILLIS AND GAMBER ANV HIS RELAT IONSHIP
WalH The ¥bI, SENATOR CHURCH, Trt CHAIRMAN OF ssc'xo, ENTERED MILLER'S
OvFiCk AND BECAME VeRY MUCH INTeRLSTeD IN JAFFE'S STATEMENIS. JAFFE
TOLD #ILLER THAT WHed H¢ ReTURN:U FROW HONG KUNG (SOURCE BELIEVES
THIS TO bBE IN I966= 968), He LeARNeD THAT He WAS "FINGRRED" oY A
AlGhl Y ReGARDED SOV IeT Ve FRCTUR WHO TULD AN Fol OFFICIAL IN WASHINGION,
DG THAT WHILE IN mUSCOW, Ussi, ne SAW SAM JAFFE'S NAME ON A PIECE OF
PAPER ON THe DeSK UF A HIGH.Y FLACE) KGb OFFICER. SHEA TOLD SOURCE
THAL JAF¥e LpICATeD TU WILLER THAT THIS SUVIeT DEFECTOR 'S NAME .
WA> PrwAOVSKIY (SHiA PRUNOUNCmu THIS NAME AS PENTKOVSKIY)e SOURCE

INQUigky OF oSHeA Ir THIO WAS The SAME PeRSUN WHO IS THE SuUbJLCT OF

The bOUK "PLNKOVSKLIY 's PAPeRS", ANV SHEA RePLInD “THAT'S THE ONE". <‘j{<(u,)

‘ " oreA LIV 0T INULCATE TU SOUKCe HOW JAFFE bECAME AWARE OF HIS 1
ot iie "# ToGeReb” oY THe SOVIeT velkeCTUR OR WHen THE SOVIET BEFECIOR

SAW JArke'S NAME ON THe DeSK OF A KGs OFFICeR IN wOSCOW. JAFFE TOLD

MILLir THAT THe Fbl, UPON LLARNING THAT INFURMATION, FELT THAT JAFFE

.W\A.b ‘A "DOUSLE AGEM " oeCAUSE OF THe CUOLNLSS OF BREAU PERSONNEL

TOWARD hlt WHed He ReTURNaD TO THe UNITED STATeS FRUM HONG KONG. %(u)

| | DUNFIUEG
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PAGE THrEe NY 165- 146601 CONFIVRNTIAL
JAFFE TOLD MILLER THAT EVeR SINCE HIS ReTURN FROM HONG KONG,
b, CAWNUT HOLD A JOB, AND beLIkVis THe Fsl IS THE CAUSE OF HIS
Pribo 1CANL AT« JAFFe IS OF THe OPINION THAT THE Fsl IS BEING
VIw iCILVE TOWARD Hlw IN PURSUING THIS WATTeR AND DePRIVING HIN OF
MAKING A LIVel IHOOD. R (w)
' SOURCE TOLD SHeA THAT He wIv WUT Febl THAT THERE WAS ANY
SUsST ANCe TO JAFFL'S STATwiewl THAT THe PoI WAS BEING VINDICT IVE
U RESPONS1oLE FOR JAFFe'S UNeNPLOYMENT Paubu.m.“g((u)
oHeA TULU SOURCe THAT He SPeNi ABUUT FIVe HOURS DURING THE PAST
Weo ke w LofERVIEWING JAFF: AsOUT THe AbOVE MATTeR. ShEA TOLD SOURCE
[nAl He HA> bie N ASSIGNeD TO ThiIs MATTeR bECAUSE UF TWO REASONS.
fHe #IRST KeASON bmlING THAT SuNATUR CHURCH WAS INTERLSTED IN THE
WALTuK, AW THe S6COND RASON beING THAT EVEN THUUGH JAFFE'S
IWFURNAL 10N IS OUTSIDL THe SCOPe OF SSCIO'S INVESTIGATION, IT IS
LOOKING 1070 The WAITER Tu DeTeRMIne IF JAFFE 'S STATEMENTS ARE TRUE
AW IF 50, DefeRMINe IF LEGIS.ATION SHUULD bE PROPOSED TO ELININATE
(R LURTAIL SUGH VIW IO Ve PRACTICeS. Y(4)
SOURCL AUV ISeD THAT IN RESPUNSE TU SHeA's QUESTIONS, HE TOLD
sneA THAL He AN GAWBER »IRST APPRUACHED JAFFE WHEN JAFFE WAS (;e(u)

e
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PAGE FOUR NY 165-146681 CUNF IDENT IAL
BMPLOYew BY THe UNITEU NAT LONS IN HeW YORK CITY (NYC) AS A
(URRESPOWENT o SOURCE TOULU SHeA THAT IN ADDITION TO JAFFE, HE AND
GAMBER TALKED TO WANY PuOPLE ASSUCIATED WILH THe UNITED NATIONS, AND
THAI PRIOR 10 iALx_INa TU JAbFe, A bACKGROUNY INVESTIGATION WAS
COM UCLew ON JAFFes SUURCEH TOLD SHeA THAT TU THe bkST OF HIS
KeLCOLLECT 10N, NO IN-UeFTh BACKGRU UMW INVeST IGAT ION OF JAFFE WAS
LU W LT b .I bHLA ASKED SUURCe IF JAFFu HAV SIGNED A STATEMENT TO THE
LrFeCl THAT He WOULL KeeP CONFIVa NI IAL HIS ReLATIONSHIP WITH THE
FBle oOURCE TULD SHeA THAT hHe wues T ReCALL IF JAFFE SIGNED SUCH
A STATeMEdf , sUT THAT He ReCALLz) THAT THe MATTER OF CONFIDENTIALITY
WAS U I5CUssed WITH JAFFL. Z}QCM)

SUURCL TULD JAFFE THAT s AW GAMBER WERE PRIMARILY INTERESTED
il JAFFL'S 0VIeT CONTACES IN THe UNITED STATES, HOWEVER, WHENEVER
JAFFL WEwl ABRUAV , HE WAS INTERVIeWzd ON HIS RETURN TU THE UNITED
STAU&S TO veTeRMINe IF He HAD ANY CUNTACTS WITH SOVILTS WHILE
AoRUAU. SHEA INQUIRED Lk WHeN JAFFe WeoT ABROAD, PARTICULARLY T0O
The Usar, Ir THe #bl wADe BIn AVAILAbLE TO THe CIA FOR OPERATIONS.
SOURCe TOLD SHeA THAT hHe HAD NU INFORMAT ION IN THAT RiEGARD . Q{((u)

ohzA TOLD SOURCe THAT He HAD WO INSTRUCT IONS TO INTERVIeW
FURMER SP2CIAL AGEWT GAMmiR ReGARVDING THIS mATTER , AND ADDED THAT %&)
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PAGe b Ve WY 105146601 _ CUNFIDENTTIAL
AFfeg He SUsMITS THe RensWIsS OF HIS INTRRVIEW WITH THE SOURCE , HE
MAY meChiVe AN AssIGNmenI TU INeRVIeW GAMBER. SOURCk TOLD SHEA
SHAL wAdoeR Rel iRed FROW The MBI IN 1979, AN Is NOW EMPLOYED AS A
VICk PeeoiveM UF WellS FARGU IN ATLANFA, GLORGIA. SOURCE ADVISED
ThAl ne nAS wOT ADVISED wAiiber UF HIS CONTACT WITH SHEA, AND DOES
WL FLAW TO DU S0. SUURCe ALY THAT He HAD NO OwJeCI IONS IF THE
bUkAU beoike s TO NUT .LF‘Y GAtber THAT SOURCe HAS brkN INTERVILWED
REGARD LdG JAkFe. SOURC: ADVIowb THe INTERVIEWING PERSONNEL THAT IT
WAS hio UPInION THAT GAMBeR WOULD be CUNTACTED bY A REPRESENTATIVE
O ooCI0 KeGARD Lwa THe JAFFe wATTeR, SINC: JAFFi'S STATRUENTS

- e

{ PenTAIw TO A PeRIOU OF 1lme WHed SUURCE WAS ReTIRED AND JAFFE WAS

HAWLED bY. GAMBLK. ¢((:u)

SheA IwWUIRED IF JAKFe WAS PAIU ANY MOMEY BY THe FeI. SOURCE
TuLD Sred THAT JAFFi WAS WUI PAlu FUR HIS SERVICES REWDERED, sUl
WAS K [wpURSEU FOR AWY LXPeNStS JAFFL INCURRED IN D VELOPING
LoFOKDAL ION FOK THe Fol. QQ{éu>

SOUKGe STATey THAT SHeA UMLY UISCUSSED The ABOVE WATTER, AND NO
Of nite [UPLCS WeRe UASCUSSEU. SUURCE ADDsD THAT SHeA LID NOT NENTION

AwY O Her IwveSTIiGATLIUN OF Thne rbol, NUR VIV He MeNT ION ANY OTHER
VAe S Uk rORMGR OR CURReNT wwmPLOUYerS UF THe Fole SOURCE ADVISED THAT &(M)

3 | ONFIDENTIAL
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PAGE »IX NY 1w~ l460ui CONF IVENTTIAL
Snzh TULD Hlu THAT He MAY CALL UPON SUURCE AGAIN FOR FURT HER
[0FORMAT 10§ REGARUING JAFFo. SOURCE TULL INTERVIEWING PERSONNEL
THAL he WOULD PROWFTLY AUVIS: THE NYO SHUULD H: AGAIN BE CONT ACTED
bY A RhPRESuNIAT IVE OF SsCI0. SUURCE STATey THAT He DID NOT ASK
AW He LIV GOT ¢URNISH SHeA A SIGNeD STATLEMENT o }g'(cu) 3
SOURCe ADVISED THAT THe LAST TIME He SAW JAFFE WAS ON JANUARY
21y 1970y WHed He we] JAFbe AT JUHN Fo KeNNEDY INTRRNATIONAL AIRPORT
WIKIA) « oUURCE STAT&y TnAT JAFFe ON THAT OCCASION WAS AN AMER ICAN
BROAU CAST Liia CUMPANY (ABC) CORRSPOWwe NI COVER ING THE PAN AMER ICAN
leAUSURAL 747 FLIGHL FRON JFKIA TU LUNDUN, niGLAND . &/ (u) '
SULKCe STATeL THAT ON THIS OCCASIUN, JAFFE WAS VERY FRIENDLY
AW SHUWED WU ANIMUSITY TUWARU THe SUURC:. SOURCE ADDED THAT THE
¢BI WAS WUl 0ISCUSSEU DUKLNG THIS M:ETING, NUR WAS THEIR PREVIOUS
' KeLADL0NSRAP weof I0NSD DURING The oiIsF COWERSATION. Y(U)

B e
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BY spx 2%,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE a0/

ornomu rom NO. 10
MAY 152 EDITION

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8 ‘

¢ UNEEED* STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

: Mr. J. B, Adams

S

-

@ .

- Mr. Mintz -
Mr. Wannall
(Attn: Mr.
Mrs. Metcalf
DATE:" 8/20/75

"
g&ﬂfé///
{5, A"l;m./

Adm
Comp. Syst.
Ext. Affairs

Files & Com. . %
Gen. Inv.

Cregar)

- Mr. Hotis

lden' ___._;_.

e e T R o

- Mr. Daly o
FROM e C ounse l\ I’Luboratory
. { !gxt‘ é :; egnl Cou)n
an &1Eva|
SUBJECT: STATUS OF RESPONSES TO CONGRESSIONAL \{ / Q,;, T’ii.i.'n';”
COMMITTEE REQUESTS Teloghone Rm. _

Director Sec'y —.

('6

AN
The purpose of the memorandum is to set forth in
summary form the requests we have received from various Com-
mittees in Congress and the status of our replies.
C:Egnate Select Committee on \§ %iw\§§
"Intelligence Activities (Church's Committee) Tz'\QPQV
. N e “%
" Date of Request " Nature of Request - Status % Q}i NN ::
b O\
Letter, 7/14/75 Material pertaining to Response dellivered.
| Martin Luther King. \3§;Svrtf&
AN
Letter, 8/5/75 Request for FBI materials Response being 3
with respect to surreptitious prepareg ‘
entries. l g
Letter, 8/7/75 Request for briefing re- Briefiggghﬁfa g
~garding mail openings. 8/18/75. )
Letter, 8/8/75 Request for materials Response being g
relating to mail prepared. 0
surveillance. %
Letter, 8/12/75 Request 'that FBI provide Response being 8
.thlrd-agency clearance of prepared.
FBI mateﬁaﬁ ossessed.by
IRS. L @9«
REC10 (X /657
Letter, 8/13/75 Request for access to Respotis
‘ " materials pertaining to pﬁigared
organized crime. AUG 27 1975
Letter, 8/13/75 Request ‘for underlying Responseire ing=
materials related to prepared.
5 Department of Justice file
71302 #82-46~5.
- ’E;“_XLROL y

CONTINUED - OVER
v

P
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Legal Counsel to Mr. Adams )
RE: STATUS OF RESPONSES TO CONGRESSIONAL
~ COMMITTEE REQUESTS

' Date of Request  Nature of Request - " Status
Letter, 7/25/75 Request concerns limited Response. being
message~-switching im- prepared.

plementation plan.

Subcommittee on Postal Facilities, Mail, and
Labor Management

" House Post Office and Civil Service Committee (Wilson's Committee)

" Date of Request = ' Nature of Request " Status

Letter, 8/6/75 Request pertaining to Response delivered.
mail openings.

Sﬁbcbmmittee.on Government Information and

Letter, 8/16/75 Request for waiver of Response being
former SA George A. Berley prepared. '
to respond to questions re~-

~garding non-court-ordered
surreptitious entries.

Subcommittee on Courts, Civil Liberties and the
. Administration of Justice’

" Date of Reduest  Nature of Request - - Status -
' Y
Letter, 8/6/75 " Request pertaining to the Response. being
National Security Index. prepared.

.

CONTINUED - OVER

J
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Legal Counsel to Mr.. Adams
RE: STATUS OF RESPONSES TO CONGRESSIONAL

COMMITTEE REQUESTS

" Nature of Request

Letter,

Lette?,’

Letter,’

Letter,

Letter,

{ Letter,’

HW 35160 DocId:32589641 Page 244

7/22/75

71287175

8/11/75

- 8/19/75

8/19/75

8/19/75

All documents and materials ' Department decided
provided to the Senate Select 8/19/75 to make SSC
Committee to Study Govern- material available
mental Operations and request for review in Bureau
for all materials related to space.

. budgetary authority.

Inquiry to. encompass all - Partial response
aspects of the FBI budget - prepared. ‘
as it relates to gathering, ‘

. use and dissemination of

intelligence.

Request for briefing of Briefing held with -
- Assistant Director . HSC Staff Members
Wannall on general on 8/18/75.

operations of the In-
telligence Division.

" Request for information Response ‘delivered
. concerning Bureau . to the Department.
informants. °*
Request (7/22/75) all Response being
. documents provided to SSC; prepared.

(7/22/75) General Counsel's
opinioris of authorities;
(7/29/75) most current FBI
organizational chart; (7/30/75)
access to all FBI information
provided to GAO; and (8/13/75)
proposed FBI guidelines.

Request for materials relat- Response being
ing to wiretaps and electronic prepared.
surveillance.

CONTINUED - OVER

ooy

]
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Legal Counsel to Mr. Adams
RE: STATUS OF RESPONSES TO CONGRESSIONAL
COMMITTEE REQUESTS

Letter,’ 8/19/75

Hearings -

'Nature'bf‘Request Status
Request for current - Response being
. Bureau organizational prepared.
chart.
" Nature of Request " Status

O RaLLy, 7!23 [25

Request to arrange testimony Date of testimony
before Subcommittee on Postal has mot been
Facilities, Mail, and Labor established.
Management of the Post Office

and Civil Service Committee

concerning mail covers and mail

openings.

- Anticipated Hearings

We have been informally advised that there will be
- hearings before the Senate Select Committee on mail openings
sometime in September and the House Select Committee héarings
are scheduled for sometime during the first week of October.
The topic for the House Select Committee hearings is not known.

" RECOMMENDATTON :

For information. 1’) K/D
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Paragraph

Page 246

- 10 =

Question

(3) 1if not, please explain.

(4) 1if so, does the FBI assert that
the same assumption of continuing
intelligence investigations would
apply to individuals or groups
lacking the same or similar proven

"violent background?

(5) 1if yes, please explain both in
general and with specific reference
to any support provided by the
Coyne letter.

Who, if anyone, has disputed that "such
matters as domestic terrorism certainly
affect the internal security and
national welfare ¥ * %,'?

How was the armed attack on the

President (Truman?) connected with the

Coyne letter?

-

With reference to page 1 of the

report to the NSC dated Mar. 5, 1954:

(1) Does an overall reading of this
page reasonably convey the impres-
sion that program objectives were
designed to protect against sub-
version by domestic groups that
might be directed, or controlled

. by a foreign power?

(2) 1f yes, and since "the IIC members
recognize thelr responsibility as
assigned by the Directives * * %',
does this mean that the Directives
apply to only such domestic groups
and the members recognized this
limitation? If not, please explain.

(3) 1If A(1l) is no, please explain
giving specific consideration to
the necessity for the first 3
paragraphs on the page and the
need to integrate domestic and
foreign intelligence.(See goal 1.)

Do Mr. Hoover's Nov. 6, 1958 comments
concerning the usurpation of jurisdic-
tion from local authorities indicate
his belief that the FBI was not
and should not be a national police
force responsible for maintaining law




26 1 - Ao

- 11 -
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Question

order throughout the couniry?

Was it ever the FBI's position that it
was not and/or did not desire to be a
national police? '

Is crime prevention through the gathering
of intelligence a police function?

If not, please explaln.

If yes, how do the FBI's domestic intelli-
gence gathering activities differ from
the usual police function?

If there is no substantive difference,
does this mean the FBI, in the area of
domestic intelligence gathering, now con-
stitutes and performs as a national
police force? A

If not, please explain.,

and

Is the Emergency Detention Law (EML) the
same as Subchapter II of the Internal
Security Act of 1950? (ISA)?

Mr. Hoover's testimony (Emergency Supple-
mental Appropriatioms Bill, 1940, at
304) indicates that the FBI maintained a
list or index of subversive individuals
prior to the enactment of the ISA:

(1) What did the FBI call this list or
index?
(2) Did the list contain the names or

,individuals whether or not potentiall;

dangerous?
Did the EML/ISA spec1f1cally require the
FBI to maintain a list of potentially
dangerous subversives?
(1) 1If so, how did the EML/ISA list
differ from the subversive list
already being maintained by the FBI? .
If there were differences between
the two lists, what criteria was
used to determine whether to list .
an individual on the EML/ISA index?
If there were no significant
differences between the lists, why
was the EML/ISA list necessary aside
from any statutory requirement?

(2)

(3)




. .
& : g
1 3 v
) % d .
3 . - -

Page Paragraph Question

D. When and under what authority was Sub-
chapter II of the ISA repealed?
E. Identify the specific criminal statutes
, covering acts of expionage or sabotage?

“ F. Did the ISA ever provide for the emer-
gency detention of individuals who might
possibly commit, or comspire to commit,
acts other than espionage or sabotage?
(1) If so, please identify such other

'+ acts. ‘

(2) If not, did the EML/ISA list ever
contain the names of individuals
who might engage in subversive

" activities other than expionage or
sabotage? - )

(3) If so, what authority permitted
their inclusion on the EML/ISA list?

|

27 2 A, Is the Domestic Intelligence Division
mentioned in Mr. Hoover's memorandum of
May 11, 1961, an FBI or DOJ division?

27 3 A. Besides the memorandum of Attorney
General Clark, dated Sept. 14, 1967, com-
cerning urban riot activity:

(1) How many other specific case-by-case
instructions regarding domestic
.intelligence investigative matters
have been received from the Attorney
General or DOJ?

(2) When were such instructions received?

(3) What were the subject matter of the
instructions?

(4) Please provide copies of such
instructions,

28 2 A, "% % % the FBI gradually came to be
assigned intelligence investigations out-
side the foreign controlled espionage and
sabotage matters ¥* % %';

(1) Does this sentence mean that initiall;
the FBI had authority to only conduct
intelligence operations of those
domestic organizations or individuals
that were controlled by or connected
with a foreign power and could

- possible be used for espionage or
‘ sabotage?
- 12 -
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Pagé Paragraph

29 1 A.
B.
C

30 1 CA.
B.
C.
D.

3¢ 2 ' A.

- 13 -
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Question

(2) If not, please explain.

(3) If so, what document (describe
and give date) enlarged the FBI's
authority so that it could conduct
investigations regarding "other
intelligence matters affecting
the internal security * % %"

Does 28 U.S.C. 533(1) provide the
statutory basis for the FBI's investi-
gation of criminal violations in the
internal security area?

If not, what is the statute that
provides such authority?

Exactly when did the FBI begin to use
its statutory authority to conduct
criminal investigations as a basis for
its domestic intelligence operations?

Does the FBI view Attorney General

Clark's Sept. 14, 1967 memorandum as

a directive to:

(1) Provide information of possible
criminal violations resulting
from riots that had already
occurred, or

(2) Engage in a continuing intelligence
operations with respect to black
nationalist groups, or

(3) Engage in continuing intelligence
operations with respect to amny
extremist group or individual?

If none of the above, what is the

import of the memorandum?

Did this memorandum constitute additionaj

authority for the FBI to conduct domestig

intelligence investigations?

If so, what additional authority in

this area is conveyed to the FBI?

Does the FBI view the Feb. 18, 1969
DOJ memorandum as constituting any
additional authority for the FBI to
engage in domestic intelligence
investigations?
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guestion

If so, what additional authority.in this
area 1s conveyed to the FBI?

The "President's proclamation' mentioned

by Mr. Hoover on Nov, 30, 1939, during

his testimony on the Emergency Supple-

mental Appropriatioms Bill, 1940, at 304:

(1) 1Is the "President's proclamation"
the Sept. 6, 1939 Presidential
Directive?

(2) If not, to what does "President's
proclamation' refer? Please provide
copy if not already provided.

What were the 'mational defemnse statutes”

referred to in Mr. Hoover's testimony,

supra?

In his testimony, supra, did Mr. Hoover

- ever detail what activities constituted

"subversive activities * % * or any
activities that are possibly detrimental
to the internal security of the United
States"?

If so, please provide copy of such
testimony.

If not, how could Congress at that time
know or appreciate what the FBI was
actually doing in the area of domestic
intelligence investigations.

During Mr. Hoover's testimony omn Jan. 5,
1940, on the Justice Department Appro-
priations Bill, 1940, at 153, did Mr.
Hoover ever explain what constituted
"being active in any subversive activity
or in movements detrimental to the
internal security"?

If so, please provide copy of such
testimony,

If not, how could Congress at that time,
know or appreciate in detail what the
FBI was doing in the area of domestic
intelligence investigations?

Mr Hoover's testimony of June 6, 1940 on
the Supplemental National Defense Appro-
priation, 1941, at 180, mentions a
National Defense Division. Is this the
successor division to the Intelligence
Division mentioned in Mr. Hoover's testi-
mony of Jan. 5, 1940, at 1532




Page Paragraph
33 1
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guestion

Mr. Hoover also mentions at 181, that

the general intelligence index included

the names of such persons as "known espio-

nage agents, known sabotemrs, leading
members of the Communist party,; and the
bund."

(1) Can it be reasonably concluded that
this listing reflects what. the FBI,
at that time, considered its intelli-
gence investigation authority under
the Presidential Directives to be,
i,e., limited solely to espionage
and sabotage matters, and domestic
groups connected with foreign

~ governments?

(2) If not, please explain.

(3) 1If other types of groups or individ=
uals were included in the index,
please describe their activities.

(4) 1If other groups or individuals were
included in the general index but

not-mentioned in the testimony,
could Congress be fully apprised of
of the scope of the FBI's intelii~
gence investigation activities at
that time?

(5) 1If so, please explain.

Does the FBL believe that Congress has,
by receiving testimony about the FBI's
domestic intelligence activities as well
as intelligence information, recognized
the scope of FBI domestic intelligence
activities and tacitly approved of those
activities? :

If not, please explain.

If so, does the FBI consider this tacit
approval to be an additional authority
to conduct domestic intelligence
activities?

If not, please explain.

Is it the FBI's position that, aside
from any intelligence investigation
authority granted by the Presidential
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guestion

Directives, 28 U.S.C. 533,in conjunctiom
with various criminal statutes,authorizes
the FBI to infiltrate groups or other-
wise engage in affirmative, active
intelligence gathering operations prior
to the commitment or alleged commitment
of a violation of one of the criminal
statutes?

If not, please explain.

If so, what language in 28 U.S.C. 533,
considered in conjunction with various
criminal statutes, authorizes such
operations?

Is it the position of the FBI that the
Executive Orders relating to Federal
employee loyalty matters authorize

the FBI to infiltrate domestic groups
or otherwise conduct continuing investi-
gations of groups or individuals for
intelligence purposes?

If so, please identify the Executive
Orders and the specific language in
each that constitutes such authorization]
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INVESTIGATIONS OF SUBVERSION, AN OVERVIEW,

A,

(1) In what manner were these two instruc-

®

Question

Besides the Sept. 14, 1967 instructioms
from the Attorney General and the Feb. 18,
1969 instructions from the Assistant Attormey
General, Internal Security Divisionm, has
the Department of Justice (DOJ) provided
any other instructions or directives,
applicable to a general situation rather
than a specific group or individual, that
pertain to FBI domestic intelligence
investigations?

If so, please provide copies of such
instructions and directives.

If not:

tions amplified by other policy
instructions? ]

(2) Were policy instructions pertaining to
specific cases ever used by the FBI as
guidance for a policy in a more general-
ized situation where no pertinent instrug
tions had been received from the Attorney
General or DOJ?

(3) If so, please list the areas where this
was done and provide pertinent docu-
mentation,

(4) The parenthetical information suggests
that besides the above mentioned dated
memoranda other policy instructioms
were received and not all of these
concerned specific cases.

(1) Is this correct?
(2) 1If so, please explain if question A
above, was answered in the negative.

Testimony by Mr. Hoover as early as Nov. 30,

1939, indicates that the FBI was maintaining

indices on saboteurs, espionage agents,

subversives and others:

(1) 1In light of this, why was it necessary
for the FBI to query DOJ about the
propriety of maintaining a list similar
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Question

to the Security Index when the legal
authority for the Security Index was
repealed?

(2) Please provide a copy of the FBI inquiry
concerning this matter and the DOJ/
Attorney General response.

Did the FBI .maintain say other index concur-

rently with the Security Index?

If so, please identify and explain the need

for such index.

Does the statement, ''There are no investi-

gations of members of an organization which

does not advocate the use of force * * *',

mean that investigations are conducted of:

(1) Members to determine if they are
leaders?

(2) organization leaders?

If investigations are made of group leaders,

do such investigations encompass individuals

who are not officers of the organization?

If so, how is '"leadership" determined.

What is the difference between:

(1) "A demonstrated propensity for violence,™
and )

(2) ‘"'subversive or revolutionary activity™?

Are leaders or members of civil rights

organizations investigated?

If so, what distinction is there between

such an organization and its leaders and

members?
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MANUAL SECTION 87: INVESTIGATION OF SUBVERSIVE ORGANIZATIONS

~What authority exists for defining

‘ o

Question

FBI investigations under Section 87
are based on statutes and Departmental
Directives. '
(1) Does this mean that no authority
was conferred on the ¥FBI by the
various Presidential Directives?
(2) If so, please explain in view of
thé position taken by Messrs.
Wannall, Watters and Lacey that
intelligence investigative
authority was delegated to the FBI
by Presidential Directives in
addition to statutory jurisdictiorn
(3) 1If Presidential Directives did
delegate authority to FBI, why
aren't the Directives cited as
authority for investigations.
What are the Department instructions
to which reference is made?
Are these the same Department instruc-
tions mentioned in Section 122,
paragraph Ala, page 1? If not, what
are these instructions?

What considerations affect the
"desirability" of conducting an
investigation of possible statutory
violations discovered during the
course of an investigation of sub-
versives?

Would these same criteria apply to
possible violations discovered in
the course of extremist investigations
(see Section 122, paragraph Alc,
page la.)?

If not, please explainm.

"subversive activities'" in the
manner set forth?

Since specific statutes provide the
basis for FBI investigations and
since a preliminary inquiry can be
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Question

conducted for 90 days without a
specific indication of the statutory

(1)

(2)

basis for the authority:

Please explain how statutory
authority exists for such a
preliminary inquiry during the

‘90 day period.

Does such a procedure mean that
a contact-of unknown nature
between an individual and a
subversive group is sufficient
in itself to constitute an
activity "which may result im a
violation" of some statute even
if the statute is not specified?

§
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Paragraph

MANUAL SECTION 122: EXTREMIST MATTERS AND CIVIL' UNREST

Question

What is the purpose of the Manual?

Please identify the "Departmental
instructions" and provide copies of
same if not already provided.

As regards 18 U.S.C. §8241, 2383,

2384, 2385, are attempts and con-

spiracies encompassed by the phrase

"activities which may result in a

violation * * *'"?

(1) If not, what activities does
the phrase encompass?

(2) If so, what other activities
(describe generally) are
covered by the phrase?

(3) Where conspiracy is itself the
crime (see 18 U.S.C. §8241,
2384 and 2385), what activities
are covered by the phrase?

Is the import of the  first sentence

that:

(1) The various Presidential
Directives charged the FBI with
only responsibility for the
collection and coordination of
internal security information?

(2) This coordination and collection
responsibility was passive
in nature, mot requiring active
investigations?

(3) No intelligence investigative
authority was conveyed to the
FBI by the Presidential Direc-
tives?

If A(1) is no:

(1) What is meant?

(2) Why does the third sentence
state that there is a difference
between the FBI's collection
and coordination responsibility
and its "jurisdictional authorit
for conducting active investi-
gations" under various statutes.

P
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. If the definitions are the same or

¢ .

Question

e

If A(2) is no, why does the third
sentence emphasize that the authority
for "active investigatiomns" is
derived from statutes and Departmental
Directives?
If the Directives did convey authority
(1) What is the difference between
a "responsibility" as in
"responsibility to coordinate .
and collect" and "authority"
as in "jurisdictional authority'?
Why does paragraph Ala of
Section 122, at page l,mnot
mention the Presidential Direc-
tives' as authority for investi-
gations?

If A(1),(2),(3), or any one of them
is answered yes, how can such an
answer be reconciled with the positiory
found in the papers by Messrs. Wannall
Watters and Lacey that the FBI was
delegated authority to conduct active
intelligence investigations by
various Presidential Directives both
oral and written?

(2)

What is the authority for defining
"extremist activities" in the manner
set out?

How do -"extremist activities" as
defined differ from ''subversive
activities" as defined in Manual ~
Section 87, paragraph A4, page 47

substantially the same, why is a
distinction between extremists and
subversives necessary?

What is a characterization of an
individual or organization?

Please list all indices at both

FBI headquarters and field office
levels on which extremist individuals
may be listed in addition to the
ADEX and EPA.




